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~ Robért k. Couner, manager of "}

| the ‘cash custody vault of the Chi- : ‘ j S U :
cago Federal Reserve bank, testi- s . o Mr. Lester ...
fied ;h;;q;gis i;)hstitution had re- R 2 . Nr. Quinn ...
ceive A of the ransom money RAREES - .

from five Chicago banks and that g ‘ et E . Mr.Schtider......

this money had been cancelled and ‘ : S . C{Mmrosmitn

ordered destroyed, the banks being 1 : B T
given drafts in exchange for it. . . - Mr. Tamm.........
Christian J. Cassleman, head of ' : ’ Mr. Tracy .........
the Reserve banks cancellation de-~ .

partment, then outlined the process

by which the money was destroy- 9 l : ’ s ananes senaan i ennn
ed, the bills being split lengthwise ! : . .
and sent to Washington with other o . semsmommsesscemeesoes -2
sgancelled currency. , _ . : :
. . X . - .

. William Vidler, Chicago. book-
maker, admitted having made elab-
orate plans for passing 2 quantity |
of the Edward G. Bremer rarsom

" ynoney, his preparations including a|:
trip from Chicago to Louisville and |’ : »

- yisits "to numerous listed addresses|. . R
on his return, a Department of Jus- . v
tice agent testified this afternoon in{- ..

' the Federal court trial of Vidlér and
,nine other defendants charged with
{the $200,000 Bremer kidnaping.
. The witness was Kenneth McIn- . . .
tire, who 101d of an interview which |' _ . .
'ae. pud Anitier: Depertment of Jus- .
agent, Ralph D. Brown, had/
gg\;iyidler, May 11, 1934, in the|
‘cotw¥Chicago) fail.

In the course of the wnvemtion‘
Mcintire said, Vidler was question-|:
ed regarding a yellow slip contain- |
jng several addresses found in the| _ _
defendant’s possession at the time| i )

. . . of his arrest. The slip, an exhibit ' s e
’ : in the trial was offered in evulence‘ e T

° ’ : at this afternoon’s sessibn. ' L L g
: .. “Vidler explained that he had ex-| . - " - . .-
perieniced diffioulty in passing the )
. ransom money in » Mcln-| . - .
T : - tire testifi .“mdsddhe_hadpg:;. RN : o
"~ : . " % ned on going to Louisville, w o o
knew a bank where he thought|,
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. The charge that Delaney was kept  jtransactions.

B AN
SAYS DELANEY
- SLEPTONCOUCH

‘Denies He Saw Confessed
Ransom Peddler Using Phone
Book for Pillow.

-~

Bank Manager Describes How
Money Was Split and Sent
to Washington.

Philip Delaney, one of ten de-
‘fendanis on trial in Federal court
for the Edward G. Bremer kid-
naping, was held for three days in
the Department of Justice offices
in Chicago and forced to “sleep on
a desk with a telephone book as
& pillow,” the defense charged to-

e ENNTETE { S

gin the Bankers building, where the
.Department of Justice maintains its
'headquarters in Chicago for four
idays and was forced to “sleep on a
.desk with a telephone book as a
cushion” was injected into.- the
ross-examination of - D,
Brown, Justice Department agent,

By Thomas W. McMeekin, defense
counsel. L R :
Bro jed that he ever ob-

{served Delaney in such a position

and asseried that there are leather
couches in the Department of Jus-

| tice offices-in the Bankers building.

IBILL DESTRUCTION TOLD |

Why He Was Kept.
“What was the purpose of keeping
him - there for four days?* Mec-
Meekin asked. :

“He was to be arraigned the fol-
lowing Monday and we thought it
best to hold him at the office rather
+than at the county jail,” Brown re-
|plied. . o
. The accusation was made in an
‘effort to break down a confession
‘by Delaney, ‘Introduced in court
-Wednesday, telling how he “ped-
gled” $24,000 on the ransom money
in Chicago and also implicating
John J. (Boss) McLaughlin and a
\man named °*Bill” contended by
the prosecution to have been Wil-
3ism Vidler. in the money passing

Tremete L e el
I ughlin, “form
Chicago ward boss, and Vidler, a
bookmaker, are other defendants
in the trial

! Wm the -
today that Delaney had been

held in the department’s offices
three days but explained that “we
thought it best to hold him there
rather than in the Cook county-:
,.11.!1
Tells of Conversation.
Questioned by George A,
Heisey, assistant United States dis-
‘?om lttgme);; lilx;own told of a
|conversation he had with Delaney
in the Department of Justice of-
fices on April 30, 1934, in which
Delaney said Vidler was the man
called “Bill” in the confession.
“We also “falked  about Mec-
Laughlin,” Brown testified. *“We
discussed his #ise' in. politics until -
he became a millionaire—and also
his decline and fall. We also talk-
ed about McLaughlin's personality
\(and agreed that it was very af-
fable, ideal for a politician.”
“Ideal for hand-shaking?” Heisey
/|asked, but the question was yuled
out on a defense objection:
| Another Department of Justice
agent, Michael F. Glynn, told of a .
conversation he had with Delaney
relative to passing the $24,000,
which the defendant said he had
accomplished through six trips to

L

\Cago, passing $4,000 on each trip.

*I asked him what he thought
this money was, and he mid he
thought it ‘was counterfeit,” the
agent testified. “Then I told him -
the bank teller would have recog-
nixed it as such, and he mid he
figured it was not counterfeit, but

t ”»\
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the Mutual National bank of Chi-_ )

Mr. Tolson _,

Mr. Clegg..........
Mr. Cofley ...
Mr. Edwaras .....
Mr. Egan __ . ..
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e g In an effort to lmk John J (Boss) M:?a:zmm, Chxcago, -
_in the handlmg of Bremer ransom money, goy.crnment att.or-‘ »

_neys late today started to lay the foundation” for. mtroductlon - '__.
. in evidence of a staterhent tnade by,ﬂcl.aughlm m whlch he |i
- is allcged to have admitted g:vmg Bts mn. John }'& McLauhg‘

) lin, Jr., $380.in ransom bills. ~ ,, ;
" - Previously over “the vehement protcsts of- .dc’fcnse attor-
neys, government prosecutors succeeded .in’ 2ettmg _,mto evi-
dence a memorandum lmkmg Wi llmm Vadler‘ morc .securely
in the exchange of ransom money.." " - R
© The government introduced-the note ‘which | borc several
' Chicago addresses after Kenneth McIntyrclfgpeml agent 'of _-
- the department of justice, had identified. :té. . -
“What did he say about he Chlcag'o_gircsses on the

. : memorandum slip?”  Mr. McIntyre “was {asked By George P
#Heisey, assistant United States district a‘ttomer‘-a: —
! “He said that is some more evidence Sagainst me. He

i
¥

Chicago and was going to make a trip t6 Lomsvdle ‘where a
friend might help him change the moncy R Rt S
A. J. Hoffman, defense n.womey. .44" . -

-

took over cross-examination.
d  “When you went.to the Oook]VileTs: ’t‘m?'.’ "
s county jail you had this. sup?" . | - “I bave read Jt.° -
" “Yes, “Didyoutkdl&e qwsﬁons!"

“You checked these lddressu?" ~*No, Mr. Brown did .also.”
+“No.” 1 ““Bome referenoe m Me to
- *You eonsidcr thls slip lm- Loutsville?” :

portant?” .~ “Yes. He said he w&s ‘baving
“Yes, sotu'a.sur Vidler is con- |trouble withaomeba.nksinchlcuo

cerned.” mdwzdnxtomnwme
- 'You famﬂhrized yourlelt with hehld tfrhnd. !
S S o "‘ =

%‘l‘ ‘401 'D"h N(u.ls

e Ll

" said he was having some difficulty chang‘b\g the money in oy

FRIDAY. . APRIL 26 1935 J

- Arthur (Doc) Barker, uieged kidnaper of um G. Bremer,
wﬂlbelooklngup:nd own the corridors of the federal courts

© bullding today in vain/ ¥is sweetheart, MILDRED - CLARK,
i alies KUHLMAN, whe. lude it a point to be in the corrider
. during thé morning ¢ recesses to get a glimpse of her
boy!ﬂenﬂ,lonhcrmym Toledo. Bromght here as a
government witness after she had been taken into custody when
. .Barker wak arrested in Chicago, and latelireleased, she was freed
. ;mer nbpem: Thmsday and ;lven tumpogtauon back to
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Ruling Hits
‘Strong Blow

f : At Defense!

] udge Refuscs ‘Motion

To Exclude Chicago
Bank Teller’s Testi-

mony From Records.

A te:

cross-examination 9(;
epar stice agents testi-

naping of Edward G. Bremer today:

el v e b,
) resorted to t| degree meth-{

ods to wring a confession from
‘Philip Delaney, alleged money-
_changer.

Another blow was dealt the de-
-fense when Judge M. M. Joyce de-
‘nied a defense motion to exclude

testimony of all Chicago 'benkers)

“from the record on the grounds that
‘it was secondary and that a proper
foundation had not been laid. The
‘motion was made on behalf of De-
laney, William Vsdler and John J.
JMcLaughlin N

-

BUTQ‘U

Iying s1_the trial o persons
charged with conspiracy in the kid-?

‘aabeit Rensch, A, J. nom?an and|

Thomas McMeekin of defense coun-
sel, fired questions at Ralph Brown,
department of ‘ustice agent, but
iwere unable to shake his story th

Ithe oconfession of Delaney was wlth-
'out coercion or trickery.

| The confession, introduced at
trial in United States district co
Thursday, involved John J. (Boas)
McLaughlin and a man known
'“Bill” in the exchange of thousands
iof the $5 and $10 bills given for th:
release of Mr. Bremer for bills o
larger denominations.

Mr. Brown aamitted that he h
omitted certain statements made
‘him by Delaney but said this w
¥done because the statements had
bearing on the case.

No Ulterior Motive, |

“You had no ulterior inotive in.
questioning Delaney or tried to trick.
him in any way in your wording of
the written statement,” the witness'
was asked by George Heis"y, assist-
ant United States district attorney..

“I did not.” . . |

The witr.esss admitted under cross-
‘examination that certain words in
the statement zmy not have been,
‘those used by Delaney when he'
made his oral confession but they
had the same meaning.

Under cross-examination by Mr.:
fHoffman, Mr, Brown testified that.
Delaney identified the “Bill.” who
was referred to in the confession as’
the man who exchanged a great deal
of ransom money as William

Michael F. Glynn, another depart-

mznt of justice agent, was given the|

oath and questioned about a con-
iversation he had with Delaney con-

that he talked with Delaney April
30, 1834, and that Delaney repeated
to him how he exchanxed $24,000 of
the ransom money.

Quesuoned On Confession,

As court convened today 'M
ﬁr&w&!ederﬂ agent, ret

d for cross examinaﬂon
on the confession alleged to have'
been made by Phillp Delaney.:
Thomas McMeekin, one of the de-
fense attorneys, sought to learn'

swers made by Delaney were left

words used in the statement,

“This statement has the word
‘appreciative’ tn it. Did Delaney
use it?” the utw‘ey quesﬂoned.

“He might have! -

“Then the words' ‘instructed me,’
‘assume’ and ‘prior arrangements’—
did Delaney use them?” .

“Either those wrds or to that
effect.”

“Did he not tell you that. )lc-
Laughiir was a eontnctor »”

L.vmlex' n.nothet of the defendants.

e . .. e

7820 F

G

corning the confession. He testified |-

1 .
from the witness why certain an-; -

out of the statement. Mr. McMeek- :
‘in also queried the witness about

*«Y!a” ‘,\;n ST e

Rt
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Bank Employes W [ "
After Mr. Brown left the stand|,
employes of the Federal Reserve|
bank in Chicago were called to tes- |-
tify about receipts of ransom money |.
at th> bank and its subsequent van-
th cellation. :

LS R T RO
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Left Something Out™ -
. “Why didnt you put it in the
statement?”

“It wasn't necessary.”

“You were leaving out some and
not putting 'n other statements Mr.
Delaney gave you?”
¢ «pacts that had to do with this
case.”

“You didnt’ feel it was important
that McLaughlin was a contractor
for & number of years?”

“That’s righi,”

Onoe State Senator.

“Then did he tell you how Mc-
Loughlin was making his living?”
{ “What he said was he didn't
know what he did during the three
years cr sv prior to the confes-
sion.”

“He elsc told you that McLaugh-
lin was a state senator at one
time?” :

“Yes.” .

“Yet you didn’t put that in the
statement?” . N

“That's right.”

“Was Delaney tired from the in-
terview when he signed the state-
ment?” .

“Not any more than anyone else,
at 11 p. n..”

Conversation Details Asked.

Robert Rensch, another member
of the defense, took up the cross-
examination and demanded of the
witness if he omitted from the state-
ment Delaney's answer that Mc-
Laughlin had been & contractor be-
cause it would react unfavorably
|with the jury.

“I did not,” responded Brown.

George Heisey, assistant United
States district attorney, then started
redirect examination and question-
ed Brown as to what he and De-
laney did during the several hours
they were together. Following an
objection from one of defense coun-
‘|sel, Mr. Heisey explained to the
leourt that the purpose of his ques-
!|t£oninz was to show how & con-

P

one-half pages long. -} - Mr. McMeekin took up cross-ex-

bolled down to a statement two and Slept On Desk.
The witness testified that he andjamination.

M:. Lgan ...
Mr. Harbo.........
R Mr. Keith ..
e a T -1, Lester

£ v R "o | mr. 8chitider
' Mr. 8mith ...

Cancelled Ransom Billg

“I didn’t think it was neceszary.” !

j ference of several hours could be

bjection Restio celled and later sent to Washing-
mﬂ&f"? toﬂ.xeyﬁf ‘n'”‘ton. He then was excused. _.
SR TR RO i AR

The witness explained to the jury
how the ransom bills were can-

“Then you use whutm@ou think i}
is necessary?” 2y :

Delaney talked of Mr. McLaughlin’s, “Delaney was at the department Mr. Traoy .........
life history, disc%.s:ed his Irie?hds 1 justice April 302" ! Miss Gandy....... .
and smoked together during e “Yes” ' i H
discussions. . -.A:swmt time?” i Tmemessmene s
“You had no ulterior motive 1i¥l‘ «pefore noon.” A [T PR :
g‘i‘;’t:gn::e Delan‘;y °"mm;d°r"° trick” «pon’t you know that from April
o o tte statements? Mr. Heiseylr 0 April 30, Delaney slept on &
i Bt vith s teepbone ook Lo %
priry " ow while kept at the en
T did mt, Mr. Bmwn repl!ed. £ j\lmce?" ] oy - !
Discussed St. Paul Crime. ‘& “I never saw him in that posi-
“ » dion” . T S !
_What else did you talk about? " “Why a1 you keep Him there?”
"We discussed crime in the mid- ¢ t exami
west especially in Bt. Paul and Chi-$} t-‘HeiSeyv asked on redirect exami-
cago.” . T : on. - - ) "
“Did he know ‘Bill' (referred to in} “Because he was to be arraigned )
the Delansy confession as one cf thefMonday.”
men who exchanged the ransomj “Why was he kept at t:k,\e office
money?)” a . ad of the oounty jail?
“yes, When I pointed out Vidler;j. Objections from Mr. McMeekin[
to him three days later he said thatjwere bluntly overruled by Judge,
it was Biil.” oyce. ‘
“In connection with the word”'hot" . Wanted To Question Him. |
u!.llf":.?uni‘? Waeg' :;’ M‘:."dn’um'w «You were most emphatic in|
while we were discussing fnomy" showing that he was kept there,”
“In connection Wit the word ‘hot’|Judge Jeyce said to A M“M""“m-\
what did Mr. Delaney say?” " “Now it is only fair that the govern-
P e Mclaughlin told him it was jment be permitted to show why -~
good mens7 but t was hot” |, DU TE res e
A. J. Hoffman, defense attorney, TO , :
finally replied to the question. ;
cross-examined the witness. . He w xcused from the stand
“You say Dehneyppo.mmtedm Vidler andem;r: E. éoulter manager o![
:&ﬁ&w}t the ce nent of Jus- the cash custody department of the
“That’s my best recollecticn”  frederal Restrve bank, Chicago, was
Objection Sustained. Mr. Coulter testified to receiving
“Is there any doubt about it?” a memorandum calling attention to
m‘"nxereg‘ t1;(;!1_-!!1’1!1! mind as tofreceipt of ransom money at the
e exact Tl SN 'bank and the memorandum was of-
“There was o doubt about it when| fered and received in evidence over |
you answered Mr. Helsey?” iobjections of two defense attorneys. |
e oos o s s v SO S B
“You W YOu never saw ‘jury, 'orm T, t | -
at the Banker's bullding (depart-(:$2,740 fn $5 and $10 bills were to be | v
ment cf justice offices) after April!turned in to him from five Chicago | -
287" K . . |bn.nks and inclosed with the memo- o
:I,nt::n‘t tﬁw'didn' : .tell Mr jrandum was & list of the serial| -
Hemy?g_ why didn}y you .l,;numbers of the bills.



Mr. Nathan  _.:
Mr. Tolson ...
Mr. Backus
Mr. Baughman .
Chiet Clerx

ir, Dlegg ..

wei. Cuifey

‘Ir. Edwaras .....
t & Tgan i
: tr. Harbo ... ..
Mr, Kelth .. .. __.
Nr. Lester ...

Next witness was ©. J. Cassel-| ~—  Back To Same Teller. - “Did you o.sk hnn iv"here a‘u fellerf #4r- Quinn ...
man, also from the federal reserve| «what else did he say?” 18 Jocated at the bank?’,: r. 8Schilder.__...
benk, Chicago. He has been &n| “He sald that the first ume he||| “¥es. Hegold me he was in thefl | "
employe of the cancellation depart-|went to th: bank, the teller who!|[3econd cage on the left hand sideg™ * ¥ ™™
.ment of the bank for 12 years. changed the money was the only one ||| of Rhe bank.” - - P‘lr. Tamm.........

He testified to destroying ransom  not busy and so as he was easy, ‘I Delaney and McLaugblin were im{['mr. Tracy ...
‘bills received at the bank by cut-|went back to him every time.’” plicated for the first time Thurs{l =~~~ =~
«ﬁDS the money into lengthwise -and' ~ «pig Delaney say anything about|f day by introduction of -an oral cond|Miss Gandy.......
what he thought the money was?” fession transcribed by RaJph Bro e e

"|of_sending the upper halxes of the] “He sald at first he thouzht it was|[| Chicago federal agent.... . ». ||

bills to Washington. - counterfeit, but when rt;he bank took Agenttnlx)-own nxdu Delahey told [l -+
E nfession. it so easily he thought it must be|jhim that he drove McLsughiin and] === =
| Identity Delaney Co from some mcb.” a2 man he knew onlf‘as: “Bill” to .

Michael F. Glynn, another fed-| " X
i - You say he didnt want to go out |} several Chicago banks itv-April, 1934,
Jorsl sgent from Chicago, was oalled ;e Mfuonal Trust and. Savings||and that Bl changed many thou

bank and identify the teller as he|fsand dollars which McLaughlin gave

P et g sntesion mage[ 45T, WAD: 10 £t anyone el o |l ok b SR
identified the " ege on
bynf)elmey and testified he talked "3‘,’}’,,’: ? admitted -  driving Mcl.aughune’,s' %
;Jwith D;laix’xgz in Chicago &t NOOD| Grics-examination by Mr. Mc-|jsutomobile while a man known tol .- i
April 3 Meekin followed. - T — g z
“Did you say anything to him?”|"".nyq he tell you he saw a number | him as “Bill” (the government oon-f
“] asked him if his name Was De- of tellers there and so couldn’t iden-|[ tends that “Bill’} is William B Vid-, - = -
' laneydlg;im mtmdu;egt ?hy:el:umx txfyl:ln.ngi gne :zner?” g)aﬁiw ﬂ;‘nk:otm cmca-; st T
showe 8 COp =1 “He not.” “bot” money L .
ment and s:éd i% lindlcated l:: l:.hz “Did he tell you that he did not |1into goad LTS "R % S '
passed considerable money kn=w the teller?” . Delaney also admitted ix’
Mutual bank and asked him to ex-‘ “I don't believe he did.” different days he ®ashed #4, ch
plain it to m2.” “Did he tell you it was hls unpres for a total of ;24000 at the.
“Did he?” sion the bank was ‘fixed.’” |bank, “in the 7800 ﬂ on 8. Hal.

Following an objection, Judge —«He did.”
_iJoyce explained that Mr. Glynn's «pjidn't he tell you that he didn't| stead st.” Ohimzo, and in nd:l
‘testimony would apply only to De- pnow anything about s bank being| case he turned the money over %
‘laney. , {fixed and that you suggesteC it to| McLaughlin. S o 3
“Then Whlt did he uy?’ Mr.. ihim in your quesﬂom?" - . Tour ",or LI _}
:Helsey said in another question. |  «“He never made sich & stttement. . Banks | S
1 asked how many times he had He gaid he thought i was fixed” The tour of banks, {k:
got money from McLaughlin, wha! L_mcuugmm has been following' trie:x?ed startedtm April 11, B

to Apr] -
:means of transportation he had 0y poci ono yntently, his facesaid that he was of (tié

8-. -
2
o
1 e e =

1d me th D
;:gk?qthb%u?rkblocnke ¥ from mey flushing slightly on occasions and|the wWponey wag “hot%. ho .
He'shid he ‘out of the|showing more evidence of strainjwas under 'the ‘impressiop
w &nd proceeded to the- Mutual| than any of the otlier defendints.) [was coming from $am¥ ?hn !
‘barik. 7944 Halstesd &t, went to], “At one time then, he told you he had robbed & bank” | A2 t
t.he feller and took from his pocket | thought it was counterfeit and later thought, Delan sald in:hjs- b‘i? !
an envelope which he had received he told you he knew all along he sion, the mglgs‘ " courtir{eit ,;but‘
h knew it wasn't eounterIeM" when the banks accepted | 1§ ‘he :
Trom ML, e e rabaey| Xes” - i realized It must be gehuintS |
':‘,’,dmetﬁ:’:' °::",e°°“§im (Igeﬁg\:g “But he did }now somethmg was  Delaney, in Rig udq;:, rajd :
.money of larger denominations. De-{ WiRp€ With 167" . that he feit he Was urder phligation
‘laney said he went back to the .Y to MeLsughlin for pRst Tgvois: .; |
jar nd banded the mewey to Mo| Retued T Siew Fetr) . Duder ““““‘“w“““’“‘ ’"’m.'"‘ ’
ug saw r ) ee
.county jafl at Chicago May 3, 1934, ;ym ywww&ttgo:ee him :‘x‘y Dehne s & , ifession™ F
at 10 2. m., where I went to request| 7,,”’“’“ e bank | was ob , »thrée-hbr Sues- |
Delaney to go to the bank to iden- ’°.,.m.t,‘ right” " 5 ;-g,- -, tion apd se. Brown' |
‘tify the teller” : . Jeoagde (said that hg? the, | .
“What did he sy to thaty» | i ’&“ Boery ;“mxf e could’ oo oiied Qdctaled the' I
“He didn't want to tnvolve any-|'“s er?" = answersiRfevplanid that Wy‘
wns elte in the cuse” = ﬂ"’ in cmod!ym;t”ihe thme, T Y Ty * 4 §ould.
why @in ou take iin? e e chatge In, thé danguage

~1 never use force on anyone.” |y nen he'could not -understand cer-
{tain criminal terms. The. witness
said Delaney read every page befors

L N T T T T T T A o




Report U S.

Has
CAUGHT
KARPIS

——— ——

Bremer Kidnéping.
~ Trial Hears a .
Rumor ¢

By Ray Bremnan.

Copyright, 1935, by The Chicago Herald |
and Examiner and Universal 8ervice.

ST. PAUL, Minn,, April 25.
>Alvin JKarpis, “public enemy
Vo. 1,” has been captured in
he East, it was rumored today
at the trial for conspiracy in;
the $200,000 Bremer kidnaping|
‘of ten of Karpis’ alleged ac-
complices.
| Although federal officials denied
they had been informed that Kar-
pis, ally of Arthur (“Doc”) Barker
{Jp $1,000,000 worth of bank robber-

s and kidnaping, was secret
a4, 1t” wan recalled that Teders
fi(:lall“lllel maintain a polic!
!of secrecy after important arrést

DEFENSE NOTIFIED.

';, Defgnn nttorneys for Barker and

‘the nine "others on trial admitted

~they bad heard the report. They

wolll Yorwomment, . "

}"'Jt_was believed the Infesamalion
}ame from some of the St. Paul po-
{lice officers assigned to aid federal
wgents in guulhng thnesses at the
trhl. o

" Linking two of the defen Ants on
‘trial as _“money changerg® of the
Bremer ransom, prosecutors today
introduced a purporied confession
from Philip Delaney of Chicago,
chauffeur for John J. (“Boss”) Mc-
Laughlin, that he changed $24,000
r(at the ransom $5 and $10 bills for
| larger currency in the Mutual Na-
fﬁon&l Bank on S. Halsted st., Chi-
icago.

S8’ ACCUSED.

n the ltatement obtnined b
deral Agent R. A. Brown, wh
114d 2 'machine gun rald some wee

i ago that ended in the killing o
Barker's mother and brother in!
Florida, Delaney admitted making:
six trips to the bank, changing
$4,000 each time. The statement
said:

"Mcuugh!in gave ' me the
money and instructed me whlt
to do with it.”

The statement added that De-
laney had drjven William E. Vidler,
Chicago racing bookmaker, to half
?q. dozen banks when Vidler was
‘acting as McLaughlin's agent a few
‘days earlier. It said that he sa
‘Widler a:coept bundies of cash fro

cLaughlin and return it in biljj

f larger denomination a few da

ter. ‘ :

Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman ..
Chiet Clerk .......
Mr, Cloc:... ........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwarads .....
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr, Harbo.........
Mr. Kelth..........
Mr. Lester ........
Mr, Quinn.........
Mr. Bobhlider......
Mr. 8mith .........
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr, Traoy ..... anss
Miss Gandy .......

ssonns ressssssessnacna:
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Jﬁ%nier G'a_ﬁg? s
Money Is Tied
to M ’Laughlinl

8t. Paul, Minn, April 26.—UP)—A
signed confession of Philip Delaney,
Chicago bartender, that he * peddled ”
$24,000 of the $200,000 Bremer kidnap!
ransom money in the Mutual National
bank of Chicago was admitted in ev

ence late today in the trial of\Arth
[Doc] Barker and nine others |

onspiracy charge. K

Delaney’s written statement nam
John J. {Boss] McLaughlin, former
Chicago legislator, as the man who
gave him the money and related how’
McLaughlin would ‘ disappear’’ for:
twenty minutes ““ at the end of each
day's work.” .

The- confession, identified by Ralph
D. Brown, department of justice agent,
as the one he obtained from Delaney, '
frequently mentioned a man named;
“Bill " who disposed of additional ran-
som money in other banks while t
bartender and McLaughlin waited |

car,

Bremer Cash in Court.
{ Previously, $2,625 of Bremer ran
gurrency, found in the possession of

Willia.m Vidler, Chicago * bookie,”” was
‘introduced as evidence. The govern-

ment charges that ““ Bill” s Vidler.

After relating how he made six trips

.on as many different days to the bank,

each time exchanging a block of $4,000
.ransom bills, Delaney asserted in the

_written statement:

‘“At first I thought the money to
j;e counterfeit, but when the banks ac.
epted.it I realized it must have bee
(fenuine. I had an idea in my ow
ind that the money was coming frol

¢ - Knew McLaughlin 25 Years.

%‘L&ughun for a quarter century, dur-
iing which period the pelitician assist-
1ed him in obtaining various positions

me mobAwhoAhld robbed a bank.”

eciting how he knew * Boss c-

Vi

Mr. Nathan .../....
-Mr. Tolson ___._.
Mr.Baokus....___.
Mr. Baughman ..
Chief Clerk _......
Mr, Clegg -........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr, Edwaras ____.
Mr, 8gan .....____.
Mr. Harbo.........

Mr. Keith..........
Mr, Lester ........
Mr, Quinn.........

Mr. 8chllder......
Mr. 8mith..........

Mr, Tamm.........
Mr, Traoy .........

tand extending financial help at
times, Delaney’s written statement
said in part:

“Previous to April 17, 1934, for ap-
proximately two months, I would call
at John McLaughlin's house in the
3400 block on West Jackson boule-
vard and drive him downtown to what-
ver places he desired to visit.
“On or about April 17, 1934, I calle
r him and we drove to approximate
Lawrence and Ashland avenues
here a. man McLaughlin called Bil
‘ot into the car. I do not know hi
,hst name and have never been intro-
duced to him. ’
' - “Bill” Changes Money.
{ *McLaughlin then instructed me to
‘drive back on the north side of Chi-
' cago near a bank. ‘Bill’ proceeded to
“the bank and returned in a few min-
‘utes and said, ‘ The money is all right.’
*Bill’ stopped at numerous banks and
exchanged several packages of $5
§10 bills into larger denominations.

“ About noon of that date Mcu !

! gave ' me a package containi:

$4,000 in $5 and $10 bills and I took
‘this money to the Mutual National
lbnnk and I was successful in changing
xlt into larger denominations. 1 then :
pmd this money over to McLaugh-

> - 574 - [ircaco ciy
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L G [Mr. lathan..... }
Mr. Tolson........
Mr.Backus.....e.
Mr. Baughman..
B Chiet Clerk........
Mr. Clegg . .«ccenceen
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras.....
Mr. Egan ....eee.e.
Mr. Harbo...

Mr. Keith...e.....

WLAUGHLIN™ e

IS NAMED IN
" RANSOM DEAL

" 8t. Paul, April 26 (#).—A mgned
_onfession of Philip Delaney, Chi-
«€ago bartender, that he “peddled”
$24,000 of the 3200000 Bremer kid--
pap ransom money in the Mutual
Bank of Chicago was admitted in}

dence in the trial of Arth

) Barker and nine othera on

iracy charge.

Delaney’s written .tatem
ed John J. (Boss) McLaugh
former Chicago politician, as the
man who gave him the money and
related how McLaughlin would “dis-
appear” for 20 minutes “at the end

of each day’s work.”
The confession, identified by
- by Ralph D. Brown, department of
ce agent, as the one he ob-
ed from Delaney, frequently
mentioned a man named “Bill” who
disposed of additional ransom money
jn other banks while the bartender
nnd McLaughlin waited in a car.
> Previously, $2,625 of Bremer ran-
m currency, found in the
n of William Vidler, Chicagq
kie,” was introduced as evif'
ce. The government charges thajg *
" {s Vidler.

—_
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| MISTREATED BY AGENTS, -

BREMER DEFENDANT SAYS
St. Paul, Minn., April 26.—{#)—
{Thomas McMeekin, - ecounsel for
“Philip Delaney, Chicago, today
jcharged his client was forced to
“sleep on a desk with a telephone
book for a cushion” while he was

jheld at department of justice heads
quarters in Chicago. )
) Delaney’s alleged confession
la part in passing’a portion of t
$200,000 Edward G. Bremer ranso
was introduced in evidence yester-
rday at the trial of Delaney and
nine others charged with complicity
in the abduction. s .
. Ralph D. Brown, department of
Justice agent, who was on the wit-
ness stand, denied he had ever seen
elaney in such a position. He a
#stified -that -the “Bill” mention

‘Delaney’s statement was Willia
idler, also accused as a mon

athan . =]
Mr. Talisan K
Mr. Backua.,......
Mr, Raughman .
Chiet Clerk [
Mr. Qisgg.....,....
/ Mr. Catigy ,.......
Nr. Rewarag, ...,
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r. Nathan ¥ ..
Mr, Tolson /
Mr, Backus........
Mr. Baughman ..
‘ . / } Chiet Clerk .......
- Mr, Clegg ..........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards .....
Mr. Egan ... ..
Mr. Harbeo.........
Mr. Keith._.......
) . Mr. Lester ._......
“ST. PA ' c - A L o Mr. Quinn........
.;wﬁmﬂme%? "2;%:: Mr. Schilder......
;{Governmen ig‘sﬁt*aﬁ“m-m Mr. Smith £ .
/| 5%and "Tn "the Edward "G, Bremer Mr. Tgmm).......
! udnapj’!_‘thek}ripﬁrmm- M5 Tracy .e......
}|Hon of another s, Paul kidnapi 4 Gand
i 3-13336% :f Wil Hamm, Ir.) foo 88 Gandy......
; "-'f'f" today "*—had Been” re- » wsarns anens sosams aease
cfowdeq cont 8 Basp through the
when he announced
evidence that both Hamm gnd |

er, millionaire 8t, pg brew-

months s :p.und%‘mﬂ less tlllxlm six ||
y - ¥

Karpis gang. same Barker

I ———
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Mr., TOISOT _iaeene .
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tar. Baughmar .. *
Chiet Clerk .......

rrr. Clefa -enmese--
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U. S. WITNESS harles Hooker (left), teller in
‘the Howard Avenue Trust and Savings Bank, Chicago;
_‘Carl Zoo (center); teller in the City National Bank, and
* Vincent W, Becking, cashier of the ;Howard av. institution,
who identified William Vidler as the “hot” money changer
for the Bremer kidnlp gmgu Ioternational News photo,’

BREMER TRIAL SENSATION

In a startling disclosure by a ¢ the Hamm evidence cropped out.
_young government agent on the | - The agen:, who some weeks
Witness stand tn the Bremer kid- | 8go led a rald that resulted in
pap trial at St. Paul yesterday, | the killing of Barker’s brother
apparent solution of another St | and mother in Fiorida, first told )
Paul kidnaping—that of William | ©f questioning McLaughlin in the
{Hamm Jr. for $100,000 ransom— } Cook Gounty prison. Hoe sald:
revealed e ey of tho oo
The witness, R. D.-Brown, De-" g
partment of Justice sleuth from | MoReY it I would agree to
‘Chicago, announced evidence that | Jease his son, John J. Jr, 18,
Hamm and Bremer, both million- mmu;:;mmw
_aire St. Paul trewers, were kid- Bremer b0 ‘ o
‘paped by BarkerKarpis thugs. McLanghlin told Brown of get-
P Hls testimony was regarded as | HiD§ unsom meney fom Bas .
‘the first official pronoun t sell Gibson and Oliver Berg and. ‘
She flest otnle uncement { ghanging it for a 5 per gent com- ,57 -
K, major arim mission. Brown continues: . 4
Jpected to result from information #“McLaughlin teld me be asked
igathered in bringing Arthur | mow much of the monmey there
“Doc”) Barker and nine others .
was, and one of the men replied:
trial in the Bremer kidnaping. | *fwo hundred grand’ He
Brown was telling bow John J. ] if any was Hamm money and -
McLaughlin flooded Chi- | of them ‘mumbled something. {S

o banks with money from:the | Then the ether sald: -
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GREMER RANSTN
BILLS POINT WON

BY GOVERNMENT
Igidnap Jury .Is‘ Allowed to
i Hear Testimony.

gt. Paul, Minn., April 26.—[Specia).
he government, prosecuting ﬁe_
sons on & charge of having plot
kidnaping of Edward G. Breme
Jate today rebuffed an attack by th
dffense that would have destroyed im-
peortant evidence wgainst the group
sdcused of handling the $200,000 ran-
Sém money.
‘The attack came when Robert
Mensch of defense counsel moved that
tdstimony of Chicago bank employés
tdling of ransom money turned in at
tfeir banks be stricken. Rensch ar-
gued that the government had falled
‘1 produce the ransom bills.
y of these bills, government wit-
sses had testified, were retired fro
ulation and burned.
: Rules Bills Indentified. '
George Heisey, assistant Unit

}ates district attorney, argued that

Is had been identified and taat wit- |
nésses had traced them up to the time |
Federal Judge |

they were destroyed.
M. M. Joyce, after hearing the argu-
ments, ruled that the showing of the
gevernment had been sufficienit to u‘mv
the evidence to go to the jury.
«The government then continued with
gatimony to involve John J. “ Boss
cLaughlin, Chicago pélitician, and
others.-A statement purported to have
been "given to department of justice
ageiils In St. Paul by McLaughlin was
#fitroduced. McLaughlin was reported
&8 saying that he had given.his so
o-Mney which was taken from th
tér when he was arrested in Cl
o. The government contends thi

ney was part of the Bremer ran

757

| & _Passgd $24,000 “Hot” Joney. .
SIn an early attack on the govetu-
sdent’s case today the defense brought
t—in an effort to prove a confession
m Philip J. Delaney, Chicago bar-
‘::der, implicating McLaughlin and
ers had beén obtained under duresd
asthat Delaney had been kept prisoner
the department of justice offices in
rQhieago four days. Delaney in a
ed statement offersd By Ralph D.
own, feGeral agent, said he had
| $24,000 of ‘“hot” money given
8 him by McLaughlin. This, the gov-
i ent was t6 show, was part of the
: money.
! xThe confession disciosed that in six
its to the Mutual National bal

Chicago Delaney exchanged th
ney in sif blocks of $4,000 each
i that on some of the touts to the

was accompanied by another m:
sown to him as “ Bill** and previous-

identified as William Vidler, who
exchanged othér amounts 4t other
Bbénks;  that Delanéy thought the
t§oney tame from bank robbers.

.In answer to another question,
Beown said, he asked Delandy why he
always went to the Mutual bank and
tha laney repjied he * thought

nk was fixed.” .

* Tells of Burning Bills. '

After Brown had his testimény Re
t E. Coulter of La Grange, Ill., .
er of the cash custody vault of the
! era] Reserve Bank of Chicago, was
lled to tell about the withdrawal
ahd subsequent burning of some of
e ransom bills that were recovered
1} Chicago banks. Previously fedétal
eratives had explained that ail ef
e recovered bills, with thé excéeption
(ol $2,625 found on Vidler and offeréd
evidence at the trial, had been with:
}"twn and destroyed.
"$mhe government propeses to intro-
o testimony, it was jéarnsd toda
Dr. Joseph P. Moran, Chicagy/
sician alleged to havé treat
mer during his 21 @ay éaptivit
nsenville, 11, was thé man
ed by Arthur [Doc] Barker to the
Bandling of the ransom fhoney.
! “»fhig testimony is expected t6 fhow
'3oran turned the money over {6 @ne
the defendants for distribution.
en, beotming suspicious of Mords,
ker Was reported to have
iver Mer§, &nother defendant,
ssel]l Gibeon, killed in Chicago
¢ timé ¢f Barkers arrest last J
, %64 & élose Watch over the P

.
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|been  disclosed solution -of “the

/|for the $200,000 kidnaping of

UWAP%FtAN

(U.B).—Detaﬂl of the QGovern-
ment’s preparations to jail out-
lawsgand their aides from’ the un-
derwirids of every major Am
can ity were revealed today
the Edward G. Bremer
| trial recessed for the week-end.
Already during the trial” has

$100,000 kidnaping of William
JHamm, jr., Bt. Psul brewer.,in
July of 1933. Lo

Other major-trimes are expecfed
to be explained next week, when
Byron “Squealer” Bolton testifies
|in the Federal Court trial of Ar-
‘|thur “Doc” Barker and nine others

L PP

Bolton is said to have told Fed-
eral agents secrets of the St. Val-
entines Day massacre of seven
George “Bugs” Moran gangsters

have been a machine gumm' in
the slaughter.

Identification of nnsoln notes
writ in the abduction a year
ago bt litt.le June Robles at Tu
son,| Ariz,, already has resultel]
1. the drive and arrests are ey,
pectéd momentarily, it was in
Iea.ted -

The  first aim of the Govern-
ment will be to round up every
one of several hundred persons
known to have aided the Barker
“and Al rpis, “Public Enemy

|in Chicago, admitting himself to|

Lo

B N

i

robberies that netted them $1,000,-

No. 1,™ dnapings and bank
000 in two y

7/ 5'%/ =
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‘1{."  Fund Disposal. = _
1 By the Associated Press.
St. Paul, April 20.—The, Govern-
{ment today presented the statement
of a Chicago “bookie,” William
Vidler, that he gxchanged $25,000
of alleged ransom money for other
currency as it sought to convict

M Tamm

w o | S '

- . . : Mr. Nathan _-F

e e T ‘ Mr. Tolson ........

Y'Y : S : R : Mr.Bagkus.......

{“Confession’ Given RS I g Mr. Baushman

Bremer Plot Jury|| - . o - Chief Clerk ...

| .. R N S - . ) e . . M‘r. Cleg.g_. _______

-' o . N\ - P " . . o ) Mr. quf‘e'y T

U. S. Offers Evidence on = : : Mr. Eawaras

seven men in a plot to dispose of
$200,000__ransom obtained in the

kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer.
. Three others, including Arthur |*
- (Doc) Barker, are on trial in Ped-|} " .-
“eral Court as’ the sbductors. ¢ ' |} -
" yidler's statement and Goveérn-|}> !
iment-branded “confessionf” was the
‘third such exhibit in the trial, sthte-
_ments by John J. (Boss) McLaugh- || .

“lin and Philip Delaney, both race|} == ¢
ensed as money chingers in the|l . .
. kidnaping, having been presented |
last week. B :
' Presentation of Vidler's statement |- -~ .
* followed defense attempts to ime| ' - %
\ " _peach Ralph D. Brown, Govern-| :..’. :
NP ment agent who testified for the
o Government. Brown had related a
conversation he had with McLaugh-

) lin while the latter was held in theF
Cook County jeil after his arrest.| .

1M" T~’3£x R

Tl s
LT

Defense attorneys sought' to prove: . T ’
| through cross-examigation that Mc- . S
.‘-Laughlin;wM'of the ex:ct; - #
nature of tH€ money he was han- . e
dling. P S .
——— - .-f “v_’ ...;\‘. . i |
. . o - ¢ . 3\ . =
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i
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Bremer-Suspects |
Will Go on Stand

8T. PAUL, Minn, April 29
(IN.S.) —Presentation of more
“confessions” and questioning of
8 dozen Government witnesses
'was scheduled for today as the

trial of 10 defendants accused of
'complicity in the $200,000 kidnap-

-

United Press -

"-']l 8T. PAUL—A thrill-matching .
. 1quel to the story of John Dillinger’s
7 i“pew face”—carved by a plastic sur-

geon in a ramshackle hideaway—was

Barker Kidnap Trial *
Nears Its Climax -~

Mr. Nathar . 7.

Mr. To:.son ........
Mr.Backus.......-
Mr. Baughman ..
Chlef Clerk........
Wr. Clegg
ar. °?V°;'::-~*
Mr. fdwaras .....
Mf. Eelin &on
'i_l'i'.“ljiaxfbo,-.-...;
“r. k:qfh:.‘-...__-,

-—om o . v

2

ing of Edward G. Bremer entered promised by u:,: ,?,"em;tm thz : T M Lester,
its third week. the °“m“G Bremer Kidnaping trial. - - ¢ L M Quben
It was believed, however, the Federal attorneys, after 14 days of . o R Sgldioer L
Government would swiftly wind the case Arthur ¢ BT ST
up its case, and the defendants Doc) Barker and his nine co-defend- - f ; Bs et s
would soon have their “day.” At ts, expected to complete their evi- B N R
least five of—4he—<defendants, it noe this week T e C Lt TRt e
was learned, will take the stand .1 The evidence of plastic surgery and R AR
to testify in their own behalf, J gtilated finger tips, to : & MO Caliny
Lo s = S off pursuit, will be placed be- . S iy
-l ©. 7. Mope the jury in an effort to lnk . ‘
. T L gaames J.  Wilson, modest-appearing v ’52
. Ty ! youth, with the crime. =~ . . . : g 5
ym&uson worked in the office of Dr. § ~~ % R A
. . - Joseph P. Moran in Chicago. The J': IR o
- - ' , who is fugitive, allegedly al- F~ . - & b '
B ) the faces and finger tips of sev- J. - :
: L ral of the gang™ : b SRR
‘ IR R % W T L AT e T TR S A A
\ Ll
: :
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4Confession’ Given

: Bre Plot Jur

i uw%&:&.ﬂ-z‘lxry

U. S. Offers Evidence on
Fund Dieposal.

By the Associated Pres.

St. Paul, April 20.—The Govern-
ment today presented the statement
of a Chicago “bookie”. William
1 vidler, that be exchanged $25,000 &

of alleged ransom money for other §
chrtency' as it sought to convict
“ seven men in a plot to dispose of
:;200,000 ransom obtained in the
* kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer.

Three others, including Arthur

(Doc) Barker, are on trial in Fed-
- pral Court as the abductors.
¢ Vidler's statement and Govern-

ment-branded. “confession” was the
. third"such exhibit in the trial, state-
: ments by John J. (Boss) McLaugh-
}lin and Philip Delaney, both ac-
i cused as money changers in the
;kidnaping, having been presented
! last week. o .
. Presentation of Vidler's statement
ifollowed defense attempts to im-
peach Ralph D. Brown, Governe-
ment agent who testified for the
Government. Brown had related a
conversation he had with McLaugh-
lin while the latter was held in the
Cook County jail after his arrest.
Defense attorneys sought to prove
through cross-examination that Me-
Laughlin was unaware of the exact
nature of the money. was_ han-

g v
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Mr. Keith ...
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Mr. Quinn
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Mr. Tracy -
Miss Gandy......
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WASH HECFLD
Jprbs
‘Doc’ Rarker Trial
Se/t to End F:i'day

. =3

ST. PAUL, Aprll’ 28(U.P,) —The
trial of Arthur “Doc” Barker and
: : nine ‘others charged with partici-
- pation in the $200,000 kidnaping
: - of Edward G. Bremer, banker, en-
ters its third week tomorrow with
prosecutors confident they would

eir case by Friday. De-
de-

fense counsel said at
fendants would testify.

Mr. Nathan..._..
Mr. Tolson.____
Mr.Backus._ .
Mr. Baughman __
Chlef Clerk ...___
Mr. Clegg .«eee e
Mr. Coffey ....___
Mr. Edwaras ...
Mr. Egan ...
Mr. Harbo...— ...
Mr. Keith _________
Mr. Lester _____.
Mr. Quinn........
Mr. Sehllder..___.
Mr. 8mith ......_..

‘Mr. Tamm........

Mr. Tragy e......
Miss Gandy.......
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Mr. Nathan______.
Mr. Tolson ____.__.
Mr.Backus........
Mr. Baughman __
Chiet Clerk

Mr. Clegg..caa..n-.
Mr. Cotfey .......
Mr. Edwearas (...

Mr. Eran (L.
Mr. Hurbo. ...
Mr. Kerth ool
Mr. Lester ...
M. Quinn.........
Mr. Scnilder......
Mr. Smith .........
Mr. Tamm....
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FOR FIVE

ST. PAUL, April 28.—UP—At
teast five of the ten defendants!
harged with conspiracy in the'
,000 kidnaping of Edward :
remer, St. Paul banker, are ex
cted to testify in their own b
Jhalf in federal court here. .
The trial tomorrow enters its
third week. The defendants in-
clude Arthur (“Doc”) Barker..
Those who will testify in their
i behalf are John J. McLaughlin,
‘William Vidler and Philip Delaney,
| of Chicago, alleged “money
hangers”; Harold Alderton,
hose home at Bensenville, Il

remer was held twenty-two day
d James J. Wilson. .

—
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Two Bremer kidnap defendants
were pointed out this afternoon by
‘a Negro bellhop as the men who
visited Dr. Joseph P. Moran, fugi-
 tive Chicago physician, in thé Irv-
- ing hotel, Chicago, where the gov-
ernment claim John J, (Boss) Mc-
Laughlin maintained headquarters
for distribution of ransom money.
James J. Wilson, chauffeur for
Dr. Moran, and Oliver Berg, lifer
in the Illinois state prison, both
among the ten defendants on trial
. for conspiracy to kidnap Edward G.
Bremer, were named by James B.
Franklin, bellboy, es guests of Dr.]

* Moran in the Irving hotel, 4849 Irv-
- ing Park boulevard, Chicago. 1
Franklin also identified a photo-|i
~ graph of Russell (Slim) Gibson,|'
slain by Federal sgents the night|
Arthur (Doc) Barker was captured,]
as another visitor in Dr. Moran’s

him, called at the physician's room
approximately three times a week|
during April, 1834, when, the gov-|:
ernment alleges, a portion of the| .
$200,000 ransom was flooding Chi- |,
ux:kbanks. !
ed if he could point out the
mah known ‘as “Izzey” who visited |.
Dr. Moran’s room occasionally, the
bellboy stood up from the wlm.ﬂ.
#hair and said: . ek

7 S

A naemd

e R

s
g

.stand, walked over to Berg, placed

: the physician’s room.

. brought

room: He said “SlUm,” as he knew|' -

P e

. .7
O “ ~

e B ‘
immy ‘Wilson.”

A few minutes later, on direct
éxamination of George ¥. Sullivan,
United States district attorney,

Franklin stepped down from the

his finger on him and said, “This
{s the man I referred to.” . .
Franklin said Berg was the man
who was with “Slim” i nthe Irving
hoteliand testified also that he saw
both with Dr. Moran and Wilson in
At this point McLaughlin
jnto the
Y¥ranklin. The bellboy said he saw
the former political leader talking
to Gibson in the hotel lobby and
subsequently saw _McLaughlin, the
latter part of April, 1934, going up
the stairway to the second floor of
the Irving hotel. R
Franklin, asked 12 he could point
out McLaughlin, stepped down
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IN BREMER BILLS
DOCUMENT SAYS

eral Man Writfen State-
ment, I_s Testimony.

e

from the witness chair and said he
couldn’t see McLaughlin. Then,
quicklyp, he said “yes, sir,” where-

n he went over and touched
?&Aughlin. 66-year-old former II-
linois legislator.

The government proposed to sum-
mon Ralph Brown and John Falk-
ner, Department of Justice agents
t othe witness stand late today pre-
liminary to the presentation of a
written statement iy which Mc-
Laughlin reputedly gecits his part

the ¢ist _'gtion § the yansom

-~

‘ " |ceived & commission of 1
“|the confession said.

v AGENT ‘GRILLED
! S v
Defense Lawyer Announces
Step to Impeach RalphD. '

Brown's Testimony. " ..

Cor——

A written confession by William
Vidier, Chicago bockmaker, telling
how . he “shoved” $29,000 of “the
$200,000 ransom peid ‘kidnapers for - -
ithe release -of Edward G. Bremer,
St. Paul banker, was introduced to-

~-yiday in the trial of Vidler and nine

other defendants charged with the
abduction. . ‘

1" In his confesilon, Vidler said he
“|bad passed the money within four °

days at various Chicago banks in &
April, 1834, ¥or this work, he re-

The bookmaker's eonteadon said” j'i" .

'|be obtained the money from John.

J. (Boss) McLsughlin,” another de- .
fen Lo oo

dant.” - *
“He told me it was

N ———

x
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o . three weeks at a house in Bensen-
U. 8. Claims{E & et i
h 4C%‘lSl‘l Changer | Elmer Farmer, Mr. Bremey’'s alleged
guards at Bensenville; Phil Delaney
K]‘l S 'and William Vidler, money chang-
Knew dource

. 3

the court are Harold and

ers; Oliver Berg, Jess Dayle, James
- Wilson and Edna Murray. rs

Defense Atiacks Testimony.

The defense launched a bitter but
vain attack on the testimony of
Ralph D. Brown, special agent of
the :;mm ;?ttn of justice, as he re-
sum ess stapd today for
cross examination. : I

With Robert Rensch of the de-
fense crew pulling the trigger, a
barrage of questions was fired de-
signed

Vidler Signéd Statement
Tells Of McLaughlin

Supplying Money To
Be Exchanged.

Defense efforts to impeach a gov-
ernment witness failed today at the
" ifederal court trial of 10 Barker-

Karpis gangsters and aides for the

‘Bremer kidnaping conspiracy as s

e e e 1o show| @uestionsd About Automable.

‘that he knew he was handling “hot|: “You sald McLaughlin told you
“money,” and implicating two others :;l::‘;y N (Phelrl m’%’)’“"m
.now facing trial. &n automobile?” !

~ 'The statement, by William Vidler,§ *
" Chicago “bockie,” revealed that he
.admitted exchanging $28500 in the

his story that McLaugh'in had made,
ladmissions which indicated he had:
a guilty knowledge of the source of
thousands of dollars of ransom
‘money remained unshaken. -

“Isn't it & fact that he told you
thagub;la.ney did not own an auto-
; mobile
‘|45 and $10 bills which made up the| “He indicated he did. T testify
13200,000 ransom paid for the release .'{’tllllt;lﬁhm& he rode in an automo-
of the abducted bank president last: °L¢ W) aney.

{year, receiving 1 per cent of the| Isn't it a fact that he said Dela-
face value for his services. !
He reecived the money, the state-|, |
ment showed, from Johlx; ga.l (Boss) ;.
McLaughlin, Chicago political figure, :
and alleged gambling overord, and| “You saia McLaughlin told you
‘exchanged it in company with Phil .the men were to meet him 8 block
Delaney, bartender ';andYa hal’ from the hotel?”
Jy . . “ CS."

it w::mmrm‘h::n:y‘,’m “You s~id that McLaughlin after

statement read. “He told me it |three or four days asked the men

“I don't reecall”
Thought 1t Ham= Moncy.

of $200,000 ransom. Others facing)

to trip up the witness, but) Oliver J. Berg, on trial),

ney drove his (McLaughlin's) auto?”|.

:!the men he met there were

UG RR EL I g
ssid he thought # was Hamm) ~° .7

“Yes” -

mentidn of the Hamm money?”
L mxt:m.y»/ . v - Sy e
“Was that before or 'afiesr
mention was made of the Bremer
case?” -
“I don't recall
“you said that when

L2

" ! mentioned Hamm money to the men’

ione sald, “Yes” or some such of-
‘firmative answer?” (The men re-.
ferred to were apparently “Slim":
and “Izzy,” from whom McLaughlin,’
 Vidler and Delaney are alleged to,
:have received the ransom money tol
‘exchange. Federal agents charge
ithat “Slim” -was Russell Gibson,
since slain, and that “Izzy” wWas.

]

Didn’t Ask Amount.

“It was my own langusge.”

“you didn’t esk McLaughlin how
mu;:qh money he changed?”

[ o.n .

“When you first talked t¢ Mc-
Laughlin did he say this to you: U
my son (arrested but later freed)
had any ransom money on him ity
must have been put on him, because
1 certainly wouldn’t give it to him?”
“No.” .
“Ddidn't McLaughlin -say that
Frankie Wright was a race track fol-
lower?” '

“I recall something about the race
track.”

Mcuighlin Was Sick. '

«Is it a fact that ‘Boss’ said he'
was sick ir. bed all - inter?” ¢
. “Yes, something to that effect?” .

“gjck during February, March and,
Apri1?” ‘ )

“He did net.” : T
. “When ‘Boss’ went to the hotel,
called

]

| Smith and Jones, and also Izzy and'

was good money, but that it was jwhere the money came from, and

“hot” money, but that I mneed (Continued On Page 3 Col &)

not be afraid of it. At one time

during the days I was changing
money for McLaughlin I ssked
him how much of this he had
and he stated it was about $30,-

000 or $40,000 more.”

McLaughlin and nine others, in-
cluding Arthur (Doc) Barker, co-
leader of the gang which is charged
with kidnaping Edward G. Bremer,
president of the Commerclal State
bank, Jan. 17, 1984, are on trial in

federal court on charges of kidna)
ing conspiracy. S

H Slim?”
“Yes." .
“Had you

prior to McLaughlin?”
ll‘Yu'" .

“pDid you make these notes (on a
| page from the agent’s note book, in-
[troduced in evidence) as you inter-
viewed McLaughlin?”

. “Most of them.”

-t -
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' Here Thomas W. McMeekin of de-|
i fense counsel took up the question-

_interviewed Delaney| -

e

PR T
“Was that before you male any'
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Wouldn't Slgn ohtement.

‘“You did not know that Mec-
Laughlin yuld refuse *t.o make &
statement?

“Not at that time. He was tired,
“:and I did not think he would sign a
statement that day.”

“You say you finished with him at
6:30 p. n. Then what did you do?”

“Went back to the office & get}:
help in locating the hotel.” ( Where|
“Slim” and “Izzy” were staying.) g
- “You ac-ed him if he would slzn
{8a statemient?” ;
“I did. He said he would mther |
4not.”’ -
"-“How long did you ..alk with hxm?"
“A short time—about two hours.” -

On re-direct examination by Mr.
Heigey Agent Brown explained a
dollar sign ($) on the notes meant]
money, and that the words “hot
dough” were put in quotation marks
because he felt they were important.

Wanted Son Released.

“What did McLaughlin say when
iyou told him you would colne back
next day?” !

“He sald he would hl.ve more in-.
‘formation for me. He said he want~
. ed. his son released that day.

When Rensch announced that re-
cess examination might take some
time, a recess was ordered by Trial
Judge M. M. Joyce.

“Was this n.ap (on the note book '
page) prepared during or after the
interview?”

Would Impeach Witness. )

“F am not sure. Probably during
the interview.”

McMeekin made a great to-do
about the maps. On one side of the'
notebook page the map showed the]
location of the hotel, and on the
{other side, the hotel interior ap-
/|parently as described to Agent
1Brown by McLaughlin.

.!' George Heisey, assistant to George
F. Sullivan, district attorney, ob-
jected to the defense attorneys
“aeking the same guesticns, onc aft-

er the other, on the same subject,

-| Rensch jumped to his feet.

.| *“There is no duplication of ques:
tions,” he shouted. “It is our pur
pose to impeach this witness.”

~| “Did you prepare this chart at th

: time your notes contain the wor

| “drawing” in parentheses?” ask
McMeekin.

“It mlght, have been prepa.red

"|fore, and the word inserted to

.|attention to it.”

:| - The notebook eontunlnz the
‘|lagent’s memorandums ana maps
)| was admitted to evidence.

“Isn’'t it & fact that you wrote

those notes some time after you had -

the talk with McLaughlin, and that

iswhyyoureferredwmslo

Jimmy?”’

“McLaughlin called him Jimmy.”

| “Is all the conversation you had
with McLaughlin regarding Delaney

.ndNVldler in your notes?”

[ o"

“Do you recall memm saying

Vidler and Delaney were a couple

of fools?”

17“1 may.bave” . . ;o

o i S g

..n’

'Chicago agent in charge) read the
- notes?”

Purvis Didn't Read Notes.

After recess, the cross- eumi.nz—
‘tion proved brief.
“Did Mr. Purvis (Melvin Purvis,

MNO?"
‘“This story you are testifying
' is it yours or McLaughlin’s?”

“It is the story of my interview |,
- Baturday?” the witness was asked.

with him.”

“When weas the first examination
of him?”

“I assume before the boy (John
J. McLaughlin, Jr.) was picked up.”

“You are sure as you left Mc-
Laughlin Aprjl 28 that he said he
wu’x!ted his boy ‘Jimmy’ back home?”

- es)l

“You are sure he used the word
J!mmy?' »

“Yes

As Brown stepped from the wit-
ness stand he looked weary. He had
been testifying more than four
hours Fyiday and today.

“Cash Thrown In Car”

L.T. Nichols, former special agent |’

of ‘the federal justice department
in Chicago, was called, pointed out
Vidler in the courtroom and said
he had first met him April 26, 1934,
at the Wells st. We Joint” where

he was arrested.

“Where you at the federal offices
when Vidler told where he got the
5 money?”

“Yes. “He said someone tossed it
into his car crossing the Michigan
ave. brldxe "

“Did you get a statement from
Vidler?” .

“Yes. On April 27 Agent Hollis
éosince tellmn) dlctllphe ta?n u:l: statement |]

& stenographer, e presence
.of Vidler. then resd it over

him?”

ifendants, expected to eomplete their
gevldence this week.

fwill testify in their own behalt, de- |k
i nying complicity in the $200,000 ab-
iduction of Bremer,

|b|.nker, seizsed Jan. 17, 1034, was| .

;and figned it.” ~

PPV

Knew MeLaughlin 1 Years, |
A

government exhibit 106.
Highlights in the statement were

that Vidler had known McLaughlin:
for seven years,” that McLaughlin i

had told him he had some money {o

change and didn't want to do it!
himself. In company with “s fellow|:

named Phil” the three drove to the

Continental Bank & Trust Co. and| -~
cashed‘zmmtﬁlnd‘lomk:

He was to get 1 perecent commis
sion.

21, and $11,000 on April 23—-a total
of $28,500, the statement read.

In another statement by Delaney, " <

brought out in court last week, De-
laney cited $24,000 he had

bringing the total listéd to date to .
$52,500, or more than one-fourth of X

the ransom total.
Thought Cash Counterfeit.

He cashed $5500 on April 19.] -
$6,000 on April 20, $6,000 on April|"

“Wzsn't this staizment signad

.NO.”
“You got the jimpression that
| Vidler thought it was counterfeit

‘Howmuchmoneydld he have on

“A Jot. He pulled it out from
every pocket.”

story of John Dillinger’s “new face"
—carved by a plastic surgeon in a
ramshackle hideaway—was prom-
ised by the government as the cli-
Imax of its evidence in the Edward

Q. "Bremer kidnaping trial entered|.

its third week.

Federal attorneys, after 14%days of | .
arraying the case against Arthur|-

(Doc) Barker and his nine code-

At least five of the defendants

held prisoner for nfl dtys ina house

ranals

. A_thrill-matching sequel to the}

The wealthy|

three page statement, dsned <
by .Vidler on every page, became|l .




Went to Hotel Dally.
After each day’s ‘work, the trio
| would go to the i mg hotel, where
McLaughlin is alleged to have re-
|ceived the_. money from “Slim”
| Gibson, slaln gangster, and Oliver
‘Berg, a defendant in the case here,
the conféssion asserted. Vidler
stated in his confession, however,
that he did not go inside'the hotel
land did not know what transpired

€.

The- confession was read to 'the
jury after Lew D Nichols of San
Francisco, a former Department of
Justice agent, testified that he and
Herman E. Hollis, Department of
Justice operative, later slain - by
“Baby Face” Nelson, had obtained
it from Vidler April 27, 19834, in the
7{Cook county jail.

The confession brought .tho
amount of ransom money account-
ed for by the prosecution to be-
tween $55,000 and $56,000. Besides.
the $29,000 which the confession
said he “peddled,” about $2,800 of
the ransom was found in Vidler’s
possession when he was
In a confession previously intro-
duced, Delaney told of passing
about $24,000 of the ransom amount,’

Besides introduction of Vidler's
confession, highlights of the trial
today . included an announced in-
tention by the defense of impuch-
ing a government witness.

e announcement was made by
R. V. Rensch of defense counse] in
the course of the cross-examination
‘of Ralph' D. Brown, Deparhnmt of
Justice agent. * .

Gave Details of 'rripueuon.

Previously, Brown had ‘testified

regarding a conversation which he
.had in the Cook county jail with
McLaughlin, According to the agent,
the defendant had told him of ob-
taining the money and given many
g;hih of the “passing”- transac.

ns.

* In an effort to break down the.
-agent’s story, Rensch subjected him
to long and detailed cross-examina- *
tion. When Rensch finished, the
' cross-examination was taken up by .
Thomas W. McMeekin, also of de-
fense counsel. An objection then
was made by George A. Heisey, as-
.sistant United States district attor-
ney, who asserted that McMeekin's
cross-examination was merely yeps
etition and served no purpose.
’at this point Rensch ltood up and

munmexmﬂnlﬂonklorthc
of impeaching the wiiness .’
Ijhinktt’: done.” -
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Mr. Nathan......
Mr. Tolson.___....

9 Mr. Baughman ..
4 Chief Clerk........
4 Mr. Clegg.........
] Mr.Cottey ._......
L5 Mr. Edwards
"IMr Egan . .
: |‘Mi'.' ﬁ&rbo..,.m
Yoir aitn
. Mr.ﬂl__is_r._er .
Mr. Quthn’

Were At Gang’s| -

.........

Mr. Schilder. ...

o o ' Mr. Semith ...
' : e e ' - S . Mr.'Ta'mm ......
‘; te E | o er . M:. Tracy......
i, A l l . s . '1 .:‘.: - ':-,:V:' S - ‘ .E%": ._5,4, - L ‘,~ 2 . . \ - __...;:-—----..}.__;._
,. B ’ k 'l“ l: : 2' o ‘;p‘lr'.‘-.iv'_n . . ;y o : “'.7‘ ' ) ' . - " - v .'A Lo L
", & jowial Chicago Negrolate today became one of the gov-|I7o5 R

_ernment’s rgl;incip_al“wiitnesses- it ‘the profceution Bf Arthur
4 # (Doc)>Batker and tihie assotiates Thavped with, conspiracy |19
E in the kidnaping of ‘Edward G. Bremét wheti he hnkcd glteg: |

" nor¢ persoms im: the-satching, 5 s % B LI ET
Called Soor after court:convened afterithe moon recess;
cago,bwhig:h the govetx;nmenti ‘4c%nte§12:élwa§ nicd as hea(é?luar- :.:d mr he lnvlrtdtﬁ gm umup
ters by certain mem ers, of -the Karpis-Barker gang during ||the : ’ A
disposition of the $200,000 ransom oney,'linkef the names ﬂmoﬁ%m&‘umaﬁﬁ fo
of Dr. Joseph Moran, 2 fugitive; Rassell Gibson, now dead! {lto Safiaain el
and Owen Berg and J. J. Wilson, on Prial. &Y s o
He testified that Dr. Moran :and Wilson lived at the hotel
from April, 1933, until April, 1934, and that frequent visitorsj - " gaw M¢ where
at the place were Berg-and Gibson, 'who previously -had been “Did yoti-ever see McLaughtin d o

r

mentioned in the case as the persons who gave ransom moncy jthe hotel
to J. J. (Boss) McLaughlin to exchange for cool moneys - - mm,, o ;{1 ‘weeks before  Morsx :
The Negro also identified Me=® ="y 5ore 1oon his saying that”| VRSN e LS
Laughlin as & visitor at the hotel g, JJont recall bis saying L7 e m&wmw’mw
and testified that McLaughlin was mmm.mdm ~How an; -
g&m.}qmpnyot“mm you can't recall in this conversa Laughlin there?” - % " .

n ¥ . . tion?” e . mmmmd"'m
. th:sked if he saw Mucl;;u:hnn ] egeg® . 0 T L . an‘gpl;cmmmm R |

courtroom, - Fran! stepped| *Wha widler about o

 down from the stand and with ‘a m'rt'-_g " it !0“ : 1( R S S
ide grin on his face shouted, “Yes,' “T understood he said he snd '
. ;I\‘x‘h.mmheu." E :manegtnndwlthnhuduln»

L

- jost money on such changes or ‘be-
iﬁmthey&bouhthewym

 Jnones. ehin ik il i
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DEFENSE PLANS
DENIALS FORU. .
BREMER CHARGES

At Least 5 Prisoners Wil
Take Stand.

St. Paul, Minn., April 28.—[8pecial.]
—Five or more of the ten defendants
in the Edward G. Bremer case will
testity to deny complicity in the $200,-
000 kidnaping. First, however, the gov-
ernment will present more * confes-
sions " and question about 15 more wit-
nesses. The trial enters its third week
tomorrow.

The five defendants to talk include

John J. “ Boss' McLaughlin, Wi
Vidler and Philip Delaney, all of
cago, accused as “ money changers.
It seems they will deny they kn
money they handled was part of th
Bremer ransom.

The other two defendants, expected
to testify are James J. Wilson and
Harold Alderton. At Alderton’s home
it Bensenville, Ill., Bremer was kept

or 21 days following his kidnaping

an. 17, 1934, He is believed to intend

o deny knowledge of the purpose for

hich his home was engaged until
after Bremer had been brought thers.
. After that fear for his life will be
urged as reason for his silence.

To Talk of Operations.

‘Wilson worked in'the office of a dis-
tant relative, Dr. Joseph P. Moran
of Chicago. Moran is a fugitive in
the case. The government will attempt
to show Wilson was aware of opera-
tions performed by Dr. Moran to mu-
tilate and change fingerprints of vari-
ous members of the gang and also to
alter their faces. Efforts also will be

ads to connect Dr. Xoun with th

m.

‘Wilson is expected to tell that Mo:
riended him after lack of
pped his college career,

Other defendants who may take th

/!

stand are Oliver Berg, 11!0 term Illin
convict brought here from Joliet; Elmqr
Farmer, Bensenville tavern keepel;
Jess Doyle, of Pittsburg, Kan.,
Mrs. Edna Mu Kansas City's
" Mn‘ b;ndit."

Finger Prints Link Barker.

In addition to testimony offered thus
far which has definitely linked Arthur
“ Doc " Barker with the crime through
fingerprints, the defendants will at-
tempt to refute evidence expected
likely to be offered by Byron Bolton,
who pleaded guilty as the trial started
and by Wynona Burdette, brought
heré from a penitentiary at
Mich. Miss Burdetts, alleged gweet
heart of Harry Campbell, also a fugi
tive in the case, was arrested at Af
lantic City when Campbell and Al
Karpis shot their way out og & tra)
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Mr. Tracy ..c..e...

From St. Paul; Bremer In-| Miss Gandy .......
quiry Brings Data on Gangs'
: bora mrae —ama o
‘ By Ray Bremnan, ’

w and Examiner Statf M
ST. PAUL, Minn,, April 27-De-
| tails of the government’s prepara-
tions to jail outlaws and their aids
from the underworld of every ma-
jor American city were revealed to-
deay as the Bremer kidnaping trial
recessed for the week-end.
- Already during the trial has bee:
disclosed solution of the $100,
kldnuplng of William Hamm Jr,:
8t. '"Paul brewer in July of 1988.
Other major crimes are expected to, . «
be explained next week when
Byron (“Squealer”) Bolton testifies - .
in the Federal Court trial of Arthur
(“Doc”) Barker and nine others
for the $200,000 kidnap‘ng of Ed-
ward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul million-
aire.
TELLS OF MASSACRE, -
Bolton is said to have told fed-
eral secrets.of the Bt. Valentine’s
Day massacre of seven George
(*Bugs”) Moran gangsters in Chi-
cago, admitting himself to have
been a machine gunner jn th
laughter. '
Fifty picked government mer:
mmoned here for secret instru
ns were reported being deployed |
ay over the nation for the start |
of & criminal roundup unprecedent-
ed in the country’s history, based
on information gleaned in bring-
ing the Bremer case to trial

LADD IN CHARGE.

- D. M. Ladd, head of the United
States division of investigation
‘here, will be in charge of the anti-
‘'erime campaign under the direct
supervision of Assistant U. 8. At-
Yorney General Joseph B. Keenan.
* The tirst aim of the government
ill be to round up every one of
veral-hundred persons known to
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FAW—TO CLINCH R
BREMER CASE
BY ADMlSSlONS

St Paul, April 29 (}P)--Embark-
ing on the third week of testimony,
l the government today set ftself for
the “knockout punch” in an effort
to send Arthur (Doc) Barker and
nine associates to prison for the

dnaping of Edward G Bremer, Bt,

aul banker. -

Several confeasions allegedly

iting the parts played by the

leged “money changers” and th

ctual "kidnapers, .all of whom
being tried for conspiracy under
Lindbergh kidnaping law, are in the
possession of the government,
George F. Sullivan, U. 8. district lt-
torney, announced.

A written confession of Phﬂip De-
laney, Chicago .bartender, already
has been admitted in evidence.

The prosecution has written state-
ments of James J. Wilson, chauf-
feur for Dr. Joseph P. Mon.n also
a fugitive in the case; Harold Al-

rton and Elmer Farmer, both

nsenville, IIl.; Mrs. Edna Murray,

e “kissing bandit”, Jess Doyl

nsas City; l(cLaughun, and 'V

¥

Q<
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‘Bremer Kidnapers

8P, PAUL, Minn, April 30
(I.N.8.) —Three purported confes-
‘sions today were iIn evidence
against John J. “Boss” McLaugh-
"ilin, former Illinois politician, and
‘others of the seven on trial in
“Pedera] Court charged with dis-
.posing of the $200,000 Edward G. L ; ; . . ¥, ™~
Bremer kidnaping ransom. T T . S i doMe Traey L
. Lastotthethreesignedstate- AT I TP T S AR Rttt
‘ments, that of William Vidler, & - - - .~ . : e - L -] Miss Gandy ...
‘Shicago bookmaker, said he re- : : T e e e T 1 3
.selved . commssion of $300 from
‘McLaughlin for changing $30,000
‘in Bremer kidnap money at Chi-

cago banks. His confession said
that. Philip Delar®y, XNi0lher de- !

. lfendant, aso worked with him in

¥ ‘passing the money.

L
i A L.
R meAetE

B e VR e LA

e —
oY < ~ .
+
N e L .
- R .o . S

Rl > - - - . - y
N ’fv,"":‘. SN L N el
> .
R -
.
- -~
..
. s
-5 T
h % - \
' -
e .
B
N e
g [
T L. . s .

\V

. <
- i 0“ gqﬁ", q"‘—)

L




Yoo

Tyt

‘| agents of
"| office as

‘| with his wife
.| Gulf Coest water {ront.
.| tirely he

HARRY /SAWYER.

. GRolcRkDie
SUPETPTIRED

| Justice Department ~ An-

nounces Arrest of Harry
Sawyer in Mississippi.

BY REX COLLIER. R
The Department .of Justice today
crossed snother “public enemy” off
its wanted list with the arrest in

Pass Christian,
yer, ex-convict, declared by the Ped-
eral Buresu of Investigation to be
one of the ringleaders in the $200,000

Bremer kidnaping pt gst. Paul last

year.

Sawyer
the bureau's New Orleans

he rode in an automobile
along the fashionable
Taken en-
by surrendered

,,meeklytndureedtoremmtost.
{| paul for trial. - .

+ Ammm’.
‘ractm‘otihc
| “xey” role tn the
| @. Bremer, Bt..
. one of the five

4 prisoner for 71 days
f was relessed after

Miss., of Harry Saw- ;

was captured by speciall o

tly and found
ber room snd

about the

January 17, 1934. Bremer was held

in s hideout only
Justice agents. He
a bundle of $200.~
had been to

flashing

recently located by

000 in currency

tdltch!nmponletothe
of algnal lights by the kidnapers.

be arraigned todsy
oner

Campbell, who shot their way out of
an Atlantic City hotel several months
ago when police ed to arrest them,
and Volney Davis and Willle Weaver,
ted for conspiracy to kld-

In Pass Christian Sawyer was using
He had not at-

of the B

was driving &

Y]
g . Baughmyp,
Chief Clerx

' —eeana

As sucoessor to "Dapper I =
an 1ot 5. Pasl iyt -

LAY

¥ the name “Wright.” .
templed t0 e e mael ol record, terx. P g
gawyer has 8 1] record, . .
asting back to 1814, when e pleaded He disappesred frem St. Paul last gr

) y
- ‘Bard Oll Co. st Lincoln, Nebr. He was ’
¢ Yparoled immediately under & 3-year- naped om Jan. T7. He has beem re-
tence. he was con- “"uu&em“ . k
victed of mndhmny_mdhnbeen Jeast two kidnapings, | behind 4
'tedﬁomtlmetoﬁmeonchnlu mhmm““,"" )
ngm:.mrobber!wbondjump- hre ¢m‘m
- - . many . .“‘
) buresu eclares he fled from Sawyer olher major crimes. - ..¥
“igt. Paul about brusry 17, 1934, the had been Hogan’s chief - !
of Brem release by his cap- .
When & in )y
car with & Nebraskd
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TAR BREMER WImEs‘S‘

"TO TESTIFY TODAY - )

St Paul, Mion,, May 3.—(#—The:
ernment today plahned to call
‘the stand ofle of its leading wit-
esses, Byron Bolton of Chicago, in
the federal court trial of ten per-
lsons charged with conspiracy in the
$200,000 -kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer, St. Paul banker. ;-
Bolton, who pleaded guilty to-con-
nspiracy at the opening of
ial April 15, was the reputed’

CEn»r-JJ’ L‘n.n..l; Navih
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‘8T. PAUL, May 8. —-(E)-—Evldence
designed to show that the Barker-
Kn.rpll gang thrutaned death to

eath“ Threats fo ‘Aids|
Told in Bremer Trial

memberl of the ‘mé whlch part-
cipated in the kidnaping. Alde
said he recetved $1,000 for ulln‘
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Mr. Tanm..... -
Mr. Tracy e
Miss Gandy ...

~—m—ams seeans s e

A B TR A

the mother, brother and two neph- | home as the “hldeout” :
ews of Harold Alderton, Bensenville,
I, in whose home XEdward .
Bremer was held twenty-one days,
“if anything goes wrong” was
; brought out in cross examination of
“Wiliam C. Ryan, Department of
Justice agent, todn.y ln t.he Bremer
kidnap trial,. -

Alderton has in hll statemejit
sitively identified Arthur ( )
rker, Karpis, Fred Goetz, dejd
ngster, and Harry Campbell a§d -
illlam Weaver, both fugitives, as

.
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" /| the $200,000 abduction. "Ten of thase e
| held are being tried here. One, Byron 3%

va Diia

ronsbk « s

SRS BON

L TP

" .} naping

Mr. athan........
ﬂr. Tolson ........
¥r, Backus .......
Mr. Baughman...
i Clerk......

- SET AT $I00000Rs - :
Suspecfin Bremer Kidnap- ' Sawyer Attested in
ing Awaits Copy of St. - Abduction of B

Paul Indictment. |4 .~ DBremer

By the Associated Press. ..
NEW ORLEANS, May 4.—The Fed-
eral Government, after long and silent [ |-
gearch, has arrested “Omshs Harry”
gSawyer, the man it says was the “fine
ger” in the Bremer $3200,000 kjd-

Sawyer is being held here, awaiting
arrival of a copy of his indictment |}
from St. Paul, Minn,, to which city he
will probably be taken within the next [§+
few days. . )

“] haven’t & chance to make the i -
“$100,000 bond,”.said “Omaha Harry.” § 1

Heuidhewure&dyto:otost.
Paul without delay. Several others, R’

;. {| plished quietly last night near Pass
i Christian, Miss., by Department of

'| 13 Suspects In Bremer Abduction Oiy-

| the trial opened, is to take the stand |- ¢
-"| Monday as the Government’s principal |-+ - -
4| Witness. ¥~

WASH STAK ...,7’5_74"ﬁ S

E B the agents approsched, :

ST. PAUL, May 4 (#) —Twenty-two | -~ 8 when S 2

lpammerorn| | BRI e AL
was the tally vern- | | S -

i| ment's relentless pursuit of the kid- > m house. They ent ad| § EE  id

‘| napers of Edward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul
-:| banker. -

-| tria], but probably not at the current
accused,

| ment with Arthur (Doc) Barker, now|
| on trial, as co-leader in the abduction,

accused of parts In the kidnaping of
Edward G. Bremer in 1934, are now on
trial there.

gawyer, variously known also as “Sea
Lion.” “Harry Sandlovitch,” and

- §| “Harry 3. Porche,” was arraigned be-
3| fore & Pederal commissioner today.
4 He was brought here immediately fol-

lowing, his arrest, which was accom-

Justice agents. .
Accompanying him here voluntarily
and under no charge was his wife,

{pile, which ‘was parked in %

tured as Nine are Bought. 1ot » Gult Const bling ho::::

Thirteenth to be captured wu Har-
ry Sawyer, alleged “finger man” in

he was led from the room. He
was not armed. However, & search
of his house where he and his wife
had lived for geveral months re-
vealed :’ y automatic, Mr.

. B N VE -

o

Bolton, Chicago, who plesded gullty 8s .

° -t
vy werveges oo T -
A

| 4

e

Sawyer is to be returned here for r-;:_;;,‘.‘_c_’}
b

term of court. Among the -
still hunted are public enemy No. 1,
Alvin Karpis, named by the Govern-|

v St oi. g w2 o
Ed it At Shba L > v 0
. . hgts - . s 3 >
@ 3 ‘ ra v . I J .
. . B . M S 2 e

snd Harry Campbell, both counted

. .“l“é{“_g;:e‘“‘g’::‘%m'."m W“‘"} : WASH# HERALIJ | - WASH. POS’I| |

authori mid ng
trace had been 1 either since
they shot their t of s trap sev-
_aral weeks sgo in tiantie City, K. J;

g
.
- . . JJ

R el S Attt = IR R



Gangsters AWail
Bolton’s Squeal

<: ST.PAUL, Minn,, May 8 (INB.)

.-The story the entire underworld
-has been fearing is expected to be
_ told tomorrow in Federal court by
; Byron Bolton when the Govern-
I ment reaches the climax of its
case in the $200,000 kidnaping of
Edward G. Bremer, BSt. Paul
banker, Bolton, machine-gunner,

:|said by the QGovernment to have
explained the mystery of the Bt.
Valentine’s Day massacre, will ac-
cuse not only 10 persons on trial
in the Bremer casa-bué-gangland
leaders much higher up.
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MACHINE GUNNERTO DISBlUSE
 HERETOFORE UNTOLD DETAILS,
~ CONCLUDE GOVERNMENT CASE

t Byron Bolton will Take
S ar U S Wltness Stand Late Today To

ton because they were not made at
much headway. Mr. Ryan denied
that he had left & great many

by the defendant.
Bome statements also were ex-

cause they had no bearing on the
case and because he (Ryan) did not

history. i
Agent Cross-Examined,

Except for an admission by Mr.
Ryan that he did not ini:ludz cer-|’
tain statements niade by Mr. Alder-| -

the time of the original “confes-| ‘
sion,” the defense failed to make| -
things out of the statement signed|> * . -

cluded, the witness admitted, be-}§ -

want o go into Alderton’s n.mnyt,, £

Testify Agamst O l d
Gang Pals.

| With the calling of & self-admit- !
' |ted kidnaper of Edward G. Bremer
as 'a witness, the government - htel

The witness testified that the de-

link in the chain of evidence which I ment before he signed them.
went out every day

a8 Bensenville?”
“Yes."”

its investigation of the case to plead|| “Were you {nninar with Parm-
guilty, will take the witess stand
this afternoon. He is expected to
disclose heretofore unrevealed de-
tails of the kidnaping of Mr. Bremer
on the morning of Jan. 17, 1934.

you ubout the groeeries?”
“Yes,

bought the groceries?”

William C. Ryan, federal agent,|-
was on the witness stand when' **

today planned to complete the {ina} ||{fendantread each page of the state- .
“Alderton said in his siatement he g
groceries, going to !lmhurat as well [

er's statement when Alderton toldf ~. . - -

“Alderton insisted he hlmself_'

Bolton Admits Conspiracy.

*| According to reports, Mr. Bolton
* |was one of the gang members who
- |accosted Mr. Bremer at Goodrich
and Lexington aves., beat him and
took him frocm his car, releasing him
only after 22 frantic days for rela-
tlves and po.yment of $200,000 ran-

t
A
A A W *Botion has admitted conspiracy in
o n a ©0!
Testimony of BYRON BOL- |1, cose but sentence has been de-
S oLy (e EHIE R Ce i
e X gang, Is ex- e pri b
i e the. povern- trial of Arthur (Doc) Barker and
AT R ey
: pers war . er, i
; and probably will be the most mmor Wiliam c@mﬁﬁ
- damaging evidence against the |qoo0nt oconcerning the statement of
LLI. detmdunu now on trhl the case said to have been given

A E

ment.”

‘snatch?'”

“No, I den't think so0.”
The witness, said he left out off
the statemenf Alderton’s remn'k

Atrald Of Gunmen? s i
"“Didn't he tell you he was afraid’
the n)en,wlthlntheirmmsmd
chine guns?” :

“He said he wun'r‘atrdd_d the

-~

Taskiatis

k-
“Yes, ‘That is what is in his state- )
“Did Alderton use the word]

“Probably not.” G
“When you describe the ba.ndueF‘
f,
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| .{Confessed Kidnaper
i 'To Tell Of Abduction

f men, but that they had threatcned
! him by uying that if he didn’t be-
have it would be hard on his brother

{ and family, and he didn’t want any-

. to happen to them.”

“Why didn't you put that in the

stabement?"
+ *“Ioply put doWn what hadaw besr-]
_ing on the case."‘This was t6 be &

* . statement, and we didn’t want to go
L wanderlng on into his family his-
tory.”

he was not afraid for himself be-
cause he didn’'t have long to live,
as he was very sick?”

“He didn't mention his health to
me ”

On questioning by Mr. Sullivan,
the witness said that when Farmer
was brought in, Alderton accused

" him of having told the mob where

his brother lived, and said that

. Farmer denied it.

" “Then what?”

. “Farmer was taken away, and

. then we told Alderton to take lis

- time, think it over, and ses if he

i didn’t want to tell us all about it.”

{ “Did you ask him if he wanted to].
sign a statement?”

“We did, and he said he would.”

Identifies Alderton Statement.

R. 8, Suran, Chicago agent of the
. federal investigation division, was
- called and testified that he also had
- talked with Alderton while Agent
. Ryan was there,
- Ryan’s testimony, and identified the
- Alderton statement.

On cross-examination by Mr. Mat-

. thews he testified they talked to
Alderton “from 9 a, m. until 2 a. m.
the next day.”

“That means you talked to him
more than 14 hours?” -

|

stopped to eat or drink coffee.”
0 “Was the coffee to keep Alderton
Tawake?”
“No, we just asked him if he want-
ed some.”

‘ Sald He Was Afraid,

“Did you go into his financial
- status—his income?”
, drawing compensation.” .
© “At that time didn't you tell him
. his government checks would stop?”
t “Absolutely DOt ... .#.ealias

|
“Didn’t Alderton say to you that

Hpe corroborated |’

“When you showed him ’
‘picture didn’t he jump in his chair?”|.

“No. The only time he jumped Wis.'mdamuyeusold. Iwu
was when Farmer came into the raisedincmcagolmdhnvemsth
room

was Bremer who w 7 1. the room?”||ville tavern. Known Zieg-
“My recollection i3 that he did> [[ler, alias Fred Goetz, for six or sev-f-
“Did he tell you he was afraid?”||cn years. Met him through a rum!
“Yes, he did say something about |[runner friend®. About two and one-|
being afraid. I told him he had 22 half years ago, Goetz brought Monty
days in which to get away, and he||Carter to visit-me and I arranged a.
nidigueslmjustadnmntﬂfmmbefshiptortbcm at the
fool” . {{Mohawk Oountry club, - ,,, .
Thomas W. McI eekin of defense i lll' erio
counsel asked him whether he read||  -~- '-i‘ntmdueej n.
over Alderton’s statement and re-J|

“+1 know Alderton “He was a
~ membered any instances where Al-}switchman for the Milwaukee road.
derton disagreed with some of the ]| He was a disabled vet. I don't know
statement. Alderton’s house but Yo know that
“Yes, we changed several sen-[Bremer was held there. Shortly be-
tences at his sugrestior. before any fore Christmas, 1933, Ziegler andj
‘writing was done.” Fred Barker came to my saloon.
“Why didn't you have Alderton | Barker and Ziegler said they wanted?
write the statement?” inquired A. J.|to keep some “hot” people. I didn'th
Hoffman, defense attorney. know a place and they asked 4me
“We always write them ourselves.”| how about Alderton. I went and]
“Then why did you have Alder-[\§9 | uvln Karpis was
ton sign each page?” eV “times before Bremer
“To protect himself.” kidnaped as I saw him. I was
xenneth MclIntire, special agent }in Alderton's house several: times be-"
and a previous witness. was recalled
by the government.
“You assisted in taking Mr. Farm-
¢er in custody?”
“Yes, on Jan. 16, 1935, at Bensen-

R

—

{fore Bremer came. 'Alderton hadr -
{five roomis. Idjdntleeanymms.,
until after the middle of January.I ..
ville” . . leaw Karpis, Preg Barker and Goetzz
"You questioned him?* __ faround seyeral times. - - i
*Fee do-the department ol JUUS | wx the middle of January. I got 2’
| lst of grobu-ies from Alderton and1
'bought them. Alderton told me a;
man was at his house whose head’
‘'was hurt. When I took the beer,:
_groceries and - whisky after dark, 1.
saw Harry Campbell, Alvin Karpis,
.Doc Barker and Fred Barker there.
There were two- others I can't iden-| -
tify. I, had previously met ‘Doc
Barker.’ I only stayed s few minutes

offices, Chicago, with Agent sun.n" N
“Did you prepu'e LY written state-

N

ment?”

“Yes, shortly n.tt.er Mr Buran left}"
ithe office, Farmer said he would
‘make a statement" :
He was shown -government’s
w:h::ggo tul a.:d identified it as the
8 ent . made by F&rmer, with .
certain deletions. Farmer signed all | tg";tms:ons&d; m dldn‘t‘w.ant me toj : s
pages including eor_rectiom mage, | "wx‘m- AU
AT * Knew Man Was Bremer.

“Not steadlly. We had rests, and

“Yes, he said he was I_;roke. but

Read To Farmer. .

“When did .you start writing?”

“About 10 a. m. and ﬁnished by 2 i
.p. m. It was then to Farmer |
iin ‘the presence of
and signed by Farm

The statement was mtroduud and
accepted as evldeqce the judge ad-
monishing the jury that it applied
only to the tefendant Farmer and
not' 19’ dnypng glse on. tth.l. 4-.; . {

‘the witness said. .
“Ziegler and Pred Barker came 40,

anvthing. This Was Tepéated agmir] 45
8 few. nights Iater. ‘I knew B

t Zimmer finewspapers that the man held
Bremer. ’ .
“About & week later T was at Ald-
erton’s house and saw & Jot of ma-
chine guns. Almost always I saw
‘Doc Barker there and Harry On.mp-




" was Jan. .

) P
.| ‘TSeveral times Karpls ’oold me
|they were going to take him back
.|any day. Once 1 heard them say
they had to hit Bremer on the head, }
+|splitting it open, because he|
_|wouldn’t get out of the car.
“I got a $1,000 bill from Ziegler
|after they left, which was about
three weeks after they came. Zieg-j
ler told me it was to buy slot ma-
chines but I sensed it was meant for
payment for my rervices™

{ Gave Alderton. $1,000.
'-"'Bym* i ? _go

ker mob in St. -Paul Jan. 17} ’
. “Did Farmer say he thought $1-| gz, ; 4 .
000 was & lot of money?”. |, .} the day Mr. Bremer was kid-f =~ .~ - % :
- — e sweetheart of Harry Camp-! lliam .
“No. He said that was a small j fugitive member of the gang, sﬂggerb? Jmpre;ve;‘xaigle g:rm -
part of $200,000.” ' :- : told about the mob moving into Bt. Karplc and Campbell '!.8 oth- &
“Did you talk to Farmer after he Paul in the latter part of 1933 and erg who at og?:m. times had deal-
‘lcame to St. Paul?” . {remaining until the afternoon of ings with gang members.

- “Yes, after he came out of+ the
grand jury. He said, ‘I didn't tell|

jderton. I got $1,000 from Geotz to
give to Alderton and I gave it to
hm rn
“Did Farmer talk to you nbout.
seeing Doc Barker and ?”
“Yes, on Jan. 16, 1835 after I had
received the signed statement. He

and Fred Barker, Volney Davis,
Russell Gibson and Willie Harrison
in his tavern after Bremer had been
released. Karpis had his fingers
bandaged. Farmer told about scars
on Barker’s jaws where he had tried
to have his faced lifted, Farmer also
said he thought he could catch Vol-
|ney Davis ‘because he visited the

|just after Christmas, 1934.”
“jamination.
: Saw Him Later.

“I am going to try to clear up
dates. The first time you saw him
, when you arrested him

’ ,in Bensen

you about the money 1 gave to Alal

said he had seen Karpis, Doc, Mal:

tavern often, Davis had been in\-

‘Whendidyouleehlminst
Paul?”

“I think it was Jan. 20 or 21, 1935||

. about four days after I saw him in
Chicago. I saw him in this buildins
as he left the courtroom. I only
talked a couple of minutes.”

The noon recess was ordered.”

Some of ‘the most damaging evi- f
dence of-the.trial was given Thurs-’ .
—#m.

fthe snatching. .
She told the court and jury: -

Fred Barker, Poula lhnnon,
“Doc” - Barker, Edna Murray,
Volney Davis, Harry Campbell,
herself, George Goets, Alvin
Karpis and Dolores Delaney
_came to St Paul during the
latter part .f 1933,

On the firit day oi the mob’s
arrival in 8. Palil a visit was
paid to the home .of Harry
Sawyer, fugitive, and St. Paul’s
erstwhile gang lord. =~ . -

She placed the mob within the
shadows of the near-fatal shoot- .
ing of Roy McCord, airplane
radio operator on the early
morning of Jan. 13, a few hours
prior to a birthday eelebn.tlon
in her homse.

Various couples ln the mob

Mr. McMeekin started cross-ex-

e and took him to thek -
'Bankers’ building? He was arrest-

scattered th-oughout the city,
renting furnished apartments.
She received sudden orders to
move on the afternoon of Jan.
11, a few hours after Mr. Bre-

. mer had been snatched.

Points Ouwt Barker.

"Not Cross-Examined.
Her testimony was 80 ‘convincing
the defense took no chances with
her on- cross-examination, Not &
single ‘question was asked by de-
fense attorne

liam C.
stand. From him a statement, al-

another defendant, the government
continued its march with eviderice

Mrs. Edward G. Bremer sat in the
courtroom and listened to George
Sullivan, United States district at-
tomey. read the statement to - the

Here the government Yinked mme:

. edat7a m? ) by oneshe linked various members
i “Yes” - f the mob including Jimmy Wil-}
* ; “When next aid you talk to him?" [kon and .Ollte Berg, itwo of the de-
;- “I. talked “tg - the first .time/ fendants,

until 3 p. m. and then went back|:

Her "hand smkfnz she timi
and- talked about 15 mlnum more o

| pointed to Arthur Barker, Wilson

hger in the day.” - - | and Berg, .ihree of &he defendants’
“You gid not see him minin_m eoou.n't.room as gang members
Chlcng'e')?' 1who ¥ one time or other she saw
“No" . & iciv.o.x 1in her's ent at.St. Paul, Chi-
cago, Toledo, -Clevéiand or Ban-

;dusky, O. PR

er as well as Alderton with oth-
r members in the gang. Thus in
the three weeks of trial every de-
!endmt but Jess Doyle has been
'named as pntticlpmts in the con-
‘spiracy to kidnap. ' Edns Murray's
m.me entered for the first time

V8.
The government then placed Wil-| = -
Ryan, & G-man on the| .~ -

legedly given by Harold Alderton, | -

lof the 22 days Bremer was held at|-
Alderton’s home in Bensenville, Il *
Tense, her eyes fllled with tears,|.

~— -
v .
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'BREMER

. JURY HEARS

GIRL

'ST. PAUL, May 2.—(¥—The con-
ssion of a defendant positively
entifying Alvin Kn.rpu and Arthur

., (‘Doc')

- A Barker a)
<= k 1 d naperjj
)t Edwar
G. Brem
and the tes-
timony of &
21-year-
old girl im-
prisoned for
: her ‘asfocia-
’» wn-n Burdotte. tions with
i * members of
tho Ku'pls-Barker gang shared the
'lpotuxht today in the trial of ten
' persons charged with conspiracy in
_fhe abduction.
'| The confession, read to the’
y George F. Bullivan, Unite1 8
trict attorney, was that of Hal-
jold Alderton, in whose Bensenvill,
{Ill, home the St. Paul banker w
1held captive twenty-one dayl for
, $200,000 ransom.
i The girl, Wynona Burdette, for-
-mer associate of Harry Campbel],
n fugitive in the case, told of her
acquaintance with virtually all the
twenty-three persons indicted for
the kidnaping, and sald that _ghe
and several of them lef: 8t. I'e
anuary 17, 1034, the day of the kid-
aping. She was brought here
tify from Milan, Mich., whers
serving a five-year term in a feq-
prison for harboring
members. -

Mr. Nathan..__...
Mr. Tolson.___...
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman..
Chiet Cierk........

Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras .....
Mr. Egan .._......
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Kelth ......._...
Mr. Lecter ...
M. Quitnn ...
} Mr. Scriider ..
k M. Samith: ...

M. Tanmar. .

M. Tracy ...
f Mias; Ganry
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.o Mr. Nathan..____.
Mr. Tolson.______
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman _.
Chiet Clerk ...._..
Mr. Clegg .«cee--..
Mr. Coffey
Mr. Edwards .....

- . - Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith ...
Mr. Lester _.._....
Mr. Quinn ___
Mr. Schiider

U. S. T0 DISMISS ITS | . T
CHARGE AGAINST 2
BREMER DEFENDANTS

i St Paul, May 2—(P)—The federal
] government will ask  dismissal of
] charges against .
two of ten de-
fendants on trial
for conspiracy to
kidnap Edward G.
Bremer, it was
jearned from &
liable source to-
ight as the

r osecution

eared comple-

on of its case.

Mrs. Edng §
[Rabbits] Mur-
ray, the * kissing
bandit”’ who es-
eaped from the
Missouri  prison
while serving a k=
26 year term for wIN
robbery, and Jess mnrollsr‘!:
Doyle, Kansas City mobster and self
confessed bank robber, “will be ab-
solved of connection with the $200,000
Bremer abduction, it was learned.

The government’s only hope of Mnk-
tng Doyle and Mrs. Murray with the
eonspincy ‘was through the testimon

¢ Wynona Burdette, sweetheart
fugitive Harry Campbell, but
when she was on the stand today,
now prepared to ask the

was reported. ) \

t
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KIDNAP SUSPECT
CAPTURED,

Sawyer Arrested iﬁ
Abduction of

Bremer
. |_NEW ORLEANS, May 4 (UB).
, Sawyer, charged with con-

Harry

spiracy in the kidnaping of Ed-
ward G. Bremer, of St. Paul,|
Minn., was held under $100,000
bond here today while Govern-
ment authorities moved rapidly
& .ltnmfer him to Minnesota for

Sawyer, object of a nationwide
pearch for several months, was
taken without a struggle by four
Department of Justice men in
Pass Christian, Miss., last night, |}
brought here a few hours later
: and arraigned today before U. 8.
' Commissioner R. H. Carter, jr.

: -Bawyer was captured on a tip
given Pederal agents by two Pass
Christian officers, according to D.
W. McGee, head of the Bureau of [k
Investigation here and leader of
~ the raiding squad. A .
s The two officers who furnished

the tip were named by McGee as
Bill 8impson, a deputy sheriff, and
A. C. De Metz, a motorcycle offi-
cer. Mr., McGee refused to name
the Government agents who ac
companied him. i

B

— . T

carrying
on an intense search for Bawyer
for several days, and last night
while cruising through the streets
of Pass Christian they discovered
his car, which bore a Nebraska
Yicense plate, parked in front of &
g:umbung house. They entered the
ding and identified S8awyer.
One of the agents placed & hand
én Bawyer's shoulder and said:|
“We want to talk to you.”

' @swyer offered no resistance asi

fhe was led from the room. He
was not armed. However, & search
? his house where he and his wife
lived for several months re-

;i dmll automatic, Mr.

SR
R N b s A+ V- § €t sl

TroNathen.
*r, Tolson ... --
nMir. Baockus. ..o
Mr. Baughmeh --
Chiet Clo: i ...
Mr. Clegg ... -
Mr. Coffey . .. ..--
Mr. Bawaraa .. .
Mr. Byan .. ..
Mr. Harpoe . .-
Mr. Keith .. ..
Mr, bestet .. .-
Mr. Quina ..o
Mr. Bohtiter ...
Mr. 8mith ...
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Tracy .c......
Miss Gandy .......

aesads abtnbo sonees - o -
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TR RTINS

BY 1. §. AGENTS

nounces Arrest of Harry
Sawyer in Mississippi.

TAKEN WHILE RIDING .
IN AUTO WITH WIFE

Had Key Role in §t. Paul Abdue-
tion and It One of Five Mem-
~ bers of Karpis Gang.

BY REX COLLIER. .

The Department of Justice today
crossed another “public enemy” off
its wanted list with the arrest in
Pass Christian, Miss., of Harry Saw-
yer, ex-convict, declared by the Fed-
eral Bureau of Investigation to be
oge of the ringleaders in the $200,000
Blemer kidnaping at St. Paul last

T . -
captured by special

ce as he rode in an sutom
with his wife along the fashions
Qulf Coast water front. Taken .
tirely by surprise, he
meekly and agreed to return
Paul for trial. B T

In Bremer Kidnaping.
According to J. Bdgar Hoover, &i-
rector of the bureau, Sawyer had &
“key” role in the kidnaping of Edward
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, and i
one of the fifive members of the noto-|
rious Karpis-Barker gang for whom
the Government has been conducting
s Nation-wide manhunt. =
Fred Barker and his mother, mems~

g

lin, 8t. Paul politician, are on trial in

St. Paul for the kidnaping. -
Hoover said Sawyer had been traced
to ‘the Gulf resort recently and found
be operating & bar room and

i
i

'
]
o
-

Justice - Department “Ane

1

nts of the bureau’s New Orleans’

to

jottery in a disreputable section of
_the community. A deputy sherif®
;nd{h State highway officer co-opersted

the Pederal agents, . e
Questioned en Kidnaping. 7
He was teken .last night 0 New

NN LAY L VIR RS I e ey £ v T NP e
T G

| and Volney Davis and Wilile Wea

28y

i
i

1ago when police

Bd

| Allmws:t;d;‘_ltloteommmﬁo -
i| nap the 8 banker. - -

‘ xgnpu and Campbell fled from the
| Miami fortress in which Fred and
“Ma” Barker died » few hours before
ihe place was raided by Pederal men.
Jt 1s_possible that Sawyer also had
been &t the Miami hideout. -

In Pass Christian Bawyer was using
the name “Wright.” He had not sic
tempted to disguise himself otherwise.

paroled immediately under & 3-year
sentence. . Bubsequently he was con-
victed of grand larceny and has been
arrested from time to time on charges
'ranging from robbery to bond jump-

e bureau declares he fled
St.[Paul about February 7, 19
dath of Bremer's release by his

When arrested in
he driving a car with & Uel

tag.

-

m
the
-
1

Mr. Nathan.......
Mr. Tolson __._....
Mr. Backus........
Vir. Baughman ..
Chiet Clerk........
Mr. Clegsg..........
Mr. Colfey ........
Mr. Edwaras .....
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith_.........

Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Sehilder.._....
Mr. Smith .........
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. TracCY .ceecenen
Niss Gandy.......
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Of Traveling
_,_:With Gunmen

IBrunet Testifies She
Visited St. Paul Few:
Weeks Before Bremer
{ Crime. ’

How leaders of the Karpis-Barker,
!gang moved about in St. Paul with
‘impunity » short time befere ihe
5Edwud @G, Bremer kidnaping was
‘described in United States district

- _court by a pretty, 21-year-old brunet,i

' former member of the gang, who
jappeared to testify against 10 per-
sons charged with conspiracy in the
_snatching of the St. Paul banker.
The witness was Wynona Burdette,
girl friend of the fugitive Harry
Campbell. She was brought to the
trial from the women’s reformatory
at Milan, Mich., where she is serving
a term of up to five years for har-
boring Alvin Karpis and Campbell
at the Florida hideout where Fred
Barker and his mother were killed
.by federal agents.

Is T At Ease.

* Wearing 4n attractive blue-weav-

ed dress, white hat, white shoes and

white gloves, -the ' pretty brunet

- -~mounted the stand after cross-ex-

amination of John L. Madals, 25-

“year-old federal agent who was re-

‘ ,elle” to tell of the statement given

< -~py James Wilson, one of the de-
fendants, was completed. .

“111 at ease and speaking in a voice

;barely audible to attorneys only &

few feet away, Miss Burdette finger-

ed a handkerchief nervously as she

testified. Not once did the turn her

eyes toward the defendants.

MRl File

~

.. 8T PAUL

floor and frequently the court re-
porter was called upon to:read her

answers when the attornkys did not|,” . =
catch them. She told a vivid story|:"" " - .

of the travels of the gang members,

underworld boss of the city.
With iGeorge Sullivan, United
:& fet atlorney, putting‘the

Campbell,
immedia/
William Yyeaver., . .
L A
ned To St. Paul

Soon
she tes
and there they met other members

8t. Paul.: .- ..

Murray, a defendant; Valnéy Davis,

a fellow named George, identified
as George Zlegler, slias George
'Goetz, killed in Chicago.’

The very
Miss Burdette said, she, Harry, Fred
Barker and Poula ‘Harmmon paid &
30-minvte visit t0 the house of
Han’y Sawyer. =

She traced varlous movements of|]

the gang and told of seeing Volney

Davis with a Chevrolet coupe the|l.

day Mr. Bremer was kidnaped. Such
a car was used in delivering the
ransom money to the gang.
Madala Stand.
J. L. Madala, federal agent, re-

turned to the stand for redirect ex- |}
amination. George Heisey, assistant ;-
United States district attorney, put|

the questions.

| “You said you talked to Wilson at
|8pring Valley, Nov. 26, 19342"

| “I told him I had talked to Mr.

tef the drrival in the city,|
ed, the gang left for Reno|

She stared impessively at the|

R;i;ﬁesm Tal; -

e witness testified she|[ *

y to the .apartment of e

of the mbY, Later all returned to|

Members of the gang who return- ‘
ed to the city from Reno included| .
PFred Barker, Poula . Harmon, his [
girl friend; Harry Campbell, Edna|i ..’

night they returned,|l’

iBerg and h. (Berg) bad given me a
| (Continued On Page 3, Col. 2.)

- -

. . 0, :
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how they moved about 8t. Paul,
how they pald & visit to Harry Baw- [}~
yer, another fugitive and former|}

Delores Delaney, girl friend of Al-[f ¢
vin Karpis; Karpis, Doc Barker, and | -

]

T

B K o R O

Mr, Nathan

Mr. Tolsor ...
Mr.Backus . .
Mr. Baughman .

] Chief Clerk ...
Mr. Qlege .-
Mr. Guffey‘_...._,.
Mr:.E:iW@rns

Avoiding the eyes of her for-
mer friends, now on trial for the
Bremer kidnaping, WYNONA
BURDETTE, gangster *“moll,”

~ today whispered a blasting story

of their activities from the wit-

ness stand in f
,deul district

ag bainie

e~




- ;|Girl Says Gang Wen
About With Impunityiexamine the witness : Sy
. ¥ |that is why you didn't tell his moth- -
Jot of information that he (Wilson) ‘iquzhe witness admitted underi “ler who ytzxywere?" -y

Thomas Newman started to cross- 1.3 ing to rush away and [

stioning that Wilson talked o n't home and he was SRR
: sup- o

iy dad 4 ot s ) ol T
“You had a talk with Jimmie's| . Imother where he was and she said ' -
er before and told her that he was out of town.” . . .

had not.”

«Did you say anything Berg told
you about McLaughlin?”

The defense objected to the ques-

tion on the grounds the answer/moth . ) .

would be hearsay. Mr. Heisey ex_‘you owed Jimmie $20 and th'ﬂt "you “Jimmy never tried w"m AWaY i

plained he was not trying to connect Were & patient of Dr. Moran’s? - 14id ne? L
D ghlin and that the question “Y¥es. % Wes under cover st thel 1" don't know. Ithinkhedid” 'y -

- |was material in conenction with the time looking for Jimmle. -1 “Now, let’s see after he had made/ - . :
defendant Wilson. The objection ‘Didn't you feel that you had sl la stat:ment and was released and

then was overruled. | load on your mind what with all| ' ih: was in Denver, Colo., he called
| “T told Mr. Wilson that Mr. Berg,JOu kmew of the case, all Berg had| *ithe agents there and told them hej .
yhad told me that Dr. Moran told told you and all Jimmie told you?| yould either come over or to send & ,
him (Berg) that Wilson had given Didn’t you feel it important to put{ ,man over to the hotel?” E3
| Dr. Moran the lead as to McLaugh-|it in writing? : o "Yes” ' v
* \In and Wilson admitted he did ss| 1 sntended to go back and ques-[} *} “Didn’t he tell you this achool &%-4, . .-

'he knew McLaughlin had been in tion him the next day.” k' irangement was made long before|
. ‘the racket before . I asked Wilson “Why didn’t you B }the kidnaping?” : S
if he had received a split of Dr. “Hollis and Cowley (agents) were | “That's right.” Lo
R : {Moran's commission but Wilson said killed (by Baby Face Nelson) and|’ /| “He didn't say he expected theft . .
' ‘he did mot receive s cent but Dr.[I worked on that case for s month.” “iﬂg"!. money?” S
iMoran had promised he would send > Him” 0.
him to school as soon as the deal w‘_'m""f Belleve, Mr. Heisey resumed redirect ex-
|was completed.” b «“ lg did& t yg:l v;rlt.e down whdt| |amination. i
“Did Wilson indicate to you that/he said at the Lime " g Released By Purvis. fre
he was present when commissions; “To be frank with you, I dian‘ty.. - i ;v .
were spiit?” sslonsi, 1eve him.” _ "] “when a1a Purvis (Chicago chief} :
syou don't believe him now, do! .. ]agent) release Jimmy? : b
Barker Was In HotelL.  iyou?” o Bad °w“§’f’:ﬂ&?°°‘w“':‘i‘? PA
Yes. He said he was in the hote}l T : S Tocated him Sept. 22 in Taber-j &

1nack, Colo. He was brought back!
by an agent from Chicago and was! - "
released about & week later after hel + =

rocm on two or three occasions and

|saw Slim, Berg and Moran split the emr;e &l:tggssshrtedhm
money. Wilson understood that||l «Qllie (Berg) was just & a
Moran got 12 per cent commission.|! |according to Jimmie? b S i Inad made s statement.”
Moran got six to -split three ways.|i right? , Siha More cross-examination by Mr.
McLaughlin got the other six. Ij| “Yes. Jimmie called him & ' |Newman followed. : P
told him Berg told me it ‘was 12%/| |tector.”  pro- |, | VG He told you he was going to
per °°R‘;ob“t vg“w“ said he under- t “How long after you saw Bérg in| |SPring Valley from Chicago?” ‘
stood per cent.” Joliet did you see Jimmie * || “Yes” ST b

Now wit) regard to Fred Barker| | «T saw Berg Nov. 22 and Jimmie| | “He did, didp't he?”.- ' .

—_——

and Karpis being in a hotel room at| | Nov, 26.” «1 guess 50.” S :
the Irving hotel. Did Wilson say he t e i him there two months: . - -
. ha%I ansy:ilélnzhto do w;l:rh :;?d ; Thought Berg Told Truth. ,lla:eyrg& t(mml:,'- j R b
2 “He when Bar Karpis{§ Mr. . e LF L.
e o it " o | In LI L
- twen seve es m “You sa. ; |tice ask .-Jimmy was
: 'supplzte;d t'I;be glt}!‘leop never wasjyer?” y you saw J moth-1 | nder arest or mbpen::;n'ein s T
perm en room.” “Yes. I told he 1"« don't know What &I1 en e
[P“At anytime before Nov. 28 did|his and e T yan~ O {. | Jtmmy had made with ML Holis® | -
‘you make & trip with Wilson toll Did she tell you where he was?” || ‘e didot have to Teport did he?” ) .-
+ - Aurors, n.e?” il “No, it didn't work.” { “Itodyoul don't knownwhlt L AT
Sept. 27, 1934. He was to pointi “You say you don't believe Jtm. & rangements he had made” X T

et e —— e TS o ey R e et

out the two hguses he visited wllgh my?” . : R
Slim Evans (Russell Gibson). HeR <I.believed Berg ’ !
pointed out ‘Bill's’ home (William i the u-?,etuh bﬁ mew me,
Hveaver), 411 Claim st. It was &f The answer was stricken after &
‘two-story, large frame house. Bedefense objection. :
‘pointed out Curley’s (Volney Davis)§ Mr. Newman again started m-g

four addresse sbut wasn't sure atfexamination. _ __ . i ,
‘which one he lived. One of the ad- -t T .

;dresses was 415 Fox st., also in Au- r44

Tl e "-"'7 _ 5'7(;/' |

i
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e RN
Aufora Man Testifies.” =

“He went to Colorado to get & job
as a chemist, didn’t he?”

“1 believe he did say something
like that.” :

“Then why did you think it was
suspicious that he sohuld get & job
in Colorado?”

“Because he was supposed to re-
port in- Chicago every week and
he didn't.”

This concluded examination of Mr,
Madala and he was excused.

Frank J. Burkel, Aurora, Ill, who
owns property at 415 Fox st. and 411
Claim st., wat the next witness. He
identified & ; picture of Willilam
Weaver as the man who lived at 50

S. 4th st., unger the name of Wil-
liam Thornt$h from March 16 to
-March 30.

I Later Weaver moved to 411 Claim
st. and left there unexpectedly April
29. A defense objection prevented
the witness telling what he found
in the place after Weaver had de-
parted. He also identified & picture
of Volney Davis as the man who
lived at 415 Fox st., under the name
of Curley Hanson. He also left tae
residence April 29.

“Moll” Goes On Btln;l.

Burkel was excused without cross-

examination. .

' Wynona Burdette, moll of Harry
‘Campbell, was called to the stand.
She was questioned by George Bul-

-« Jivan.

“In the latter part of 1933, were
you in St. Paul?”

«Yes, with Fred Barker, Doc Bar-
xer and Harry Campbell. We stop-
ped at Bill Weaver’s flat.”

“What was the date you arrived
in 8t. Paul?”

«Some time in Beptember. We
‘left here and went to Reno.”
“When did you come back?”
“In Nove iber.”

“Who was with you then?”
«Pred Barker, Poula Harmon, Har-
ry Campbell, Edna Murray, Volney

Davis, Delores Delaney, Alvin Kar-
pis and Doc Barker.”

“Where did you go?” ’
“Harry went to Weaver's flat.”
“pDid you visit Harry Sawyer?”

Jdentifies Plcture.

3

went out and stayed about 30 min-
‘utes. We stayed with Weaver two
'days and then went to the Capitol

Ziegler,
or Goetz, killed in ) °
“‘m{l’omdidyoncowlthmst.

T

T B

’:"mrry.rred,rouhmdmwul!m
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~l

laney and George.”. ~ -
Davis Lived Here. = .
“Yolney Davis arrived in 8t. Paul

in December shogily after you did?”
“Yes. He live th Edna Mur-
ray at the Edg be apartments.”
“Poula and - . Barker came

then too. Where did they live?”
‘“On Grand “avéy 628
the Dale apartments.” = T
“Bill Weaver, where did he live?”
“He lived with | Eaton. I
don’t know wheré,” = .
“And Dog E
“He was here somteime but
I don’t know Wi i
“On Christmas, 1933
any of your friends?” .
“Edna Murray and Volney Davis
at their home.” : )
“New Years day,
you?n :
“At the Davis and Murray apart-
ment.” . ’
““NWu'; anyone else there?”.

.
“Jan, 13, 1934, what happened
then? State how you recall it.”
“It's my birthday and Poula and
Freddie gave me a party Doc Bark-
er, George, Harry Campbell and I
were there.l, :
“In the evening?” )
es. I ctayed there all night with
“Did o gd Ptgm"
any one leave the a; ent
that day?” .pu-tm
“PFreddie and Harry. They said
they would see us in a couple of
days. They left about 9 a. m.”
| “Where did you spend the night?”
Checked Out At Midnight.
“With Poula at the Grand ave.
apartment.” .
“When did you leave?” §
“On the 15th I checked
Capitol and went back to
wny W

dizf.qou see

where were

bout g block and then

it was alit of sight before

to my car.”
did.you see Freddie?"
he left St

ke

“Fred Barker, Edna Murray, Vol-|
ney Davis, Doc Barker, Delores De-

I think, at|
: Harry Campbell and Freddie left the| "

Started For Chilcago.
“When Fred asked you to make
thgmchickthen ;here were you?”

e Xkitchen. made
chicken.” T made the
“When did you next see Fred?”
“Later that day.”

“What did Fred do when he
came?” - : o
“He took the
Rway.”

“Going back to the time when

apartment, was there anyone else
with them” )
“No.”

d you do?” -

“We stayed there™ ’
“When did Fred come back?”
“About 10 or 11 a. m. Jan. 11.”
“Did you talk with him?”

.cago.n
“This talk with Freddie was abou
noon?” .

drink a cup of coffee.”
‘“Then what did you do?” .

and started for
“Did you see
17"

Chicago.
Volney Davis Jan.

Met Edna Murray.
“Yes, at Poula’s apartment.”

“Did you
ney?” &

“What auto dd you use when you
left?” S

“Chevrolet coppe in the afternoon
of Jan. 17.”4:%. .

getin touch with

. “Did you ‘mie
way to Chicago?™
“We met
fellow I knew as George.
“What did you talk about when
you met them?” N
“Nothing, we just took a drink {6
up.n .

+Anyone on your

——— v

e

“He sald we were moving to Chi- |}.

“Yes, he stayed long enough to

“Poulaandlgototn‘thjngsmdyi

chicken and went|

have a talk with Vol-}--

*Marray and this]: .
» 3

!

-~ -.vg:qr £

P

“After Pred got the chicken what| -
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other friends did you Be¢ at

for the apartment

George also paid

- left. ”’I'hey only stayed & {few min-

et ' : «yes, about four days before we
jeft. He came alone. 1 talked to
him but we didn’t 88y anything
about business.”
s «was there any other visitors?”

; «1 don't recall any others.” |

! «gow lond did you and Pouls
stay there?” .

Went To Toledo.

) «f lived theére until 1 went to
.Toledo about the
‘ary. In February sometime anyhow.”

“When did Pouls leave?” )
«ghe left about & week and a half
before I did.* . -
. «“And Edna Murray?”
: «ghe stayed there” = -
«When did Harry ;eeggln you?”
«pbout three days
‘to Toledo. They (Volney and Har-
‘'ry) came back and stayed with
and 1" © : .
_« “Who did Pouls leave with?”
«ghe left alone to ﬂn'(.i a flat and

1 didn't see her
«Who made the trip to Toledo?”

) Secured Apartment. i
«Just Harry and 1. Edna and Vol-

ney stayed in Chicago. Willle Harmi-
. zson went with us to & hgtel in

Toledo.” ;
did you register un-

H

“What name

a few days after Harry and Volney‘u}fggg in
«Who else visited you?”
Karpis

Paula in Toledo?” " °

jcal service to anyone
‘house?”

middle of Febru- H

‘der?” . - .

w1 don't know. We stayed there
‘three and then go!l an apart-
ment at the Jarvis.” )

came down the‘last of May.”.

most desperate gangs
money forced:
occupied the:s
in the Brem
James J. f,  former medical || ©

1 saw him &t the Jarvis spart-

'I"OIMO? 4N
They <isited s

Hands Were Wragiped Up- 1
«Did you see either Fred Barker or
«yes, the last of March.” .

“Did this tellow Doc give ary med-

“Volney Davis, Doc Barker andy’

Campbell. - F

“what did he do for Doc Barker?”

«1 dom’t kmow. I just saw thelr
wrapped up.”

«A trifie sbove the

“When was all this?” S
“In my'u" - ":“.'.Iv . St -
«Did you take care of them?* .
«] had to feed threm untll Jimmy .}

. staldenty Story Told. .
The story of & youth who became

ong of the nation’s
when

- tion of the jury
er ﬂdpﬁplnl trial Wed-
. E

h _to leave college '

do?” whic!

T o e

yost how were they bandaged?” | -

“Did you see any of your st. Paul

friends in Toledo?”- . ;
«In March 1 saw_Al Karpis

and Preddie Barker. 1 saW thém in

our apartment.” . L

1
I

<

" *Wnen you got %o Chicago, What )
-, did you do?” ’ ot ; &
" «poula and I checked in 8 hotel§ < .. _.¥_ ° T T ol e N P e s
Visited By Da :mn' ac‘ec:t;vlind one of the u-
met him and went to Edna Mur- “Weretheynvmln'l‘ﬂedt)ltth{ s ace witncases.
ray’s flat. We lived there until we|time?” .. S:::” Selsey, sssistant Untied,
‘left.” ’ ' “1 don’t know.” Barker tn Tol ment ':ﬂ e read wfflo:ls: : ;hlz-
«Other than Edna Murray, what Did you seek Doc e | vom Wilson late last ¥ ol “&
y brought John J.

purportedl
(Boss) McLaughlin and Dr. Joseph

flat?”
ents in March.” . :
«Volney Davis about & week after  «you moved from the Jarvis apart- P. Moran in direct focus of the gov-
we got there. He stayed overnight ments to a house on Point Place?” ernment’s charges. -
only but I didn’t hear any conver, « 'About Aprfl 5, 1934 _ ‘McLaughlin, one ' time "Chicago
sation. Harry Campbell was «Did you see W - g |political boss, s one of the de-
him and left the next morning with «ge lived with ug for about & fendants, Dr. Moran, alleged to
Volney. He told me he would see me 1 onth. Bo did Doc; rker” {have performed operations mutilate
in 8 ocouple days. Fred Barker and "~ ipjq jou see Vpindy Divis or Edna n !mif%té of members of the|
3 “ ’ 1) ve.

i Wilson, according to the state-
utes n;::‘:» lm w:c‘;!;gfd by Dr. Moran
o " Al and b¢ brought with & eaving :
Did you see Doc Barker there?” |yim g man known u?"ome?'zgtmmy. ’ ]
Slim and Doc” The &itness fden-'
tified pictures of Moran and Wilson.

Tee...
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Says Group C

Late in 1
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Says Kﬁrpis. '
WOMEN

TELLS OF VISITS
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Harmon, to_ whom she referred N
merel;n'u «paula” rode in another. ,

+ 1l TODAYS

members of the invading par-

ty included Karpis, vlgluv.i;.d el

Barker, the Delaney £ir? &7 "
(Please Turn to Page 2, Col. 1)
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Of Traveling|
With Gunmen;

L et

Visited St. Paul Few
Weeks Before Bremer
Crime.

'How leaders of the Karpis-Barker
gang moved about in St. Paul with
impunity & short time before the
Edward G. Bremer kidnaping was
-|described in Uniled States district
.|court by a pretty, 21-year-old brunet,
a former member of the gang, who,
appeared to testify against 10 per-|
sons charged with ccnspiracy in the |
snatching of the St. Paul banker.

The witness was Wynona Burdette,
girl Iriend of the fugitive Harry
Campbell. She was brought to the
trial from the women's reformatory
at Milan, Mich., where she is serving
‘|a term of up to five years fc: har-

boring Alvin Karpis and Campbell ;-
1at the Florida hideout where Pred::
_|Barker and his m:ther were kined
|by federal agents.

T 4. . . . .Is M At Easet

1 Wearing  attractive blue-weav-

ed dress, white bat, white shoes and
white gloves, the pretty brunet
mounted thLe stand after cross-ex-
amination of Jorn L. Madala, 25-
year-old federal agent who was re-
1 elle”” to tell of the statement given
by James Wilson, one of the de-
fendants, was completed.

!} 1INl at ehse and speaking in a voice,

barely audible to attorneys only &
few feet away, Miss Burdette finger-
‘ed a handkerchief nervously as she
.testifled. Not once did zhe turn her
eyes toward the defendants.

"Bureau

i Relates Tale]

Brunet Testifies S h e

N e
Visited Underworld Boss.
She stared impassively at the
floor and frequently the court fe-
porter was called upon to read her
answers when the attqrneys did not
#catch them. Bhe told a vivid story

undert:orld boss of the city.
Wi

States dlstr!ct attorney, putting the
questions,” the witness testified she
first came~fo the city in September

ey

and Campbell, They went
"umnediatey to’' the apartment oi
William Weaver. ..

Beturqed To St. Paul.
Soon after the arrival in the city,

and there
of the mbb.. Later all returned to
St. Paul.

Members pf t.he g:ng who return-

girl friend; Harry Campbel]; Edna!
Murmy, 8 defendant Volney Davis,
. |Delores Delaney, girl friend of Al-

as George Ziegler, alias Jeorgs
Goetg, killed in Chicago.

The very night they returned,
Miss Burdette said, she, Harry, Fred
Barker and Pouln mmcn paid a
30-munute visit to
,-|Harry Sawyer.

the gang and told of seeing Volney
Davis with' & Cheviolet coupe the
day Mr. Bremer was kidnape. Such

ransom money to the gang.
Madala Resumes Stand.
turned to the stand for redirect ex-

United -States district attorney pur
the questivns;

Spring Valley, Nov. 26, 1834?”

Berg and he dBers)hlduvenmca
(Conunudpnrml. 3)

Ly T T XM M—— + v

‘of the travels of the gang members, | L
'how they moved about Bt. Paulfi - -
howtheypaiduv!sitwmrrysaw- -
lyer, another fugitive ‘and formerlf. . LA

she testified. the gang left for Reno
tﬁey met other members|

vin Karpis; Karpis, Doc Barker, and |
‘f a fellow named George, identified |
I
i
|
{

the house of ;

She traced various movements of»L

“You said ;ou talked to Wilson at|:
“I told hini I had talked to Mr.|

Gegrge  Bullivan, Upited (|

J. L. Madala, federal agent, re-|-.
amination. George Heisey, assistant | - »

i

B il N T e N T Lottt

of 1933 with Fred and Doc Barker|l - -

ed to the clty from Reno included| ..
Fred Barker, ‘Poula Harmon, hisji. =

Mr. Nathan
Mr, Toison ... .
Mr.Backus.__.. ..
Mr. Baughmar.
Chief Clerx ...
Mr. Clagg -.......
Mr. Coltey ...
Mr. Edwargs ...

Ryan o
H-rbo_,.__._.

' !!;..l.ester S
'Q.Ou!nn .
Mr’l.‘Sohud’ac{._._

B

Avoiding the eyes of her for-
mer friends, now on trial fer the

P.

. ‘Bremer kidnaping, WYNONA ,

e BURDETTE, gster. » !
: e M&y'hhpered“: -.:2:'.,

of their activities from the wit-
ness stand in federal distriet
. ) S

a car was used in delivering the

e



},g - ;four addresse sbut wasn't sure at
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iGirl Says Gang Went

had not.” -

you about McLaughlin?”

The defense objected to the ques-im
ticn on the grounds the answer
would be hearsay., Mr. Heisey ex-|W
plained he was not trying to connect;
‘'McLaughlin and that the question
was material in conenction with the*
defendant Wilson. The objectloni
then was overruled. - -
' T told Mr. Wilson that Mr. Berg

had told me that Dr. Moran told

him . (Berg) that Wilson had given
. Dr. Moran the lead as to McLaugh-
,iin and Wilson admitted he did as
he knew McLaughlin had been in
!the racket before . - I asked Wilson
if he had reeeived a split of Dr.
Moran's commission but Wilson said
{he did not receive a cent but Dr.
Moran had promised he would send
him to school as soon as the deal
was completed.”

“Did Wilson indicate to you that
qhe ‘WaS present when commissions

J were split?”
- Barker Wu ln Hotel.

!‘Yu Beuidhewaslnthehotel
room on two or three occasions and
‘{saw Slim, Berg and Moran split the
* 1money.

4Mom got 12 per cent commission.

*Moran got six to split three ways.

- ,McLaughlin - got the other six. I
-told him Berg told me it ‘was 12%
per cent’ but Wilson said he under-
tstood it to be 12 per cent.”

1 “Now with regard to Fred Barker
and Karpis being in a hotel room at

the Irving hotel, Did Wilson say he| -

had anything to do with it?”

“He sald when Barker and Karpis
‘were in room 234, Irving hotel, he
‘went in several times with medical
:supplies. The bell hop never was
permitted to enter the room.”

“At anytime before Nov. 28 did
-you make a2 trip with Wilson to

-Aurora, 112",

© “Sept. 27, 1934, He was to point
sout the two houses he visited with

. Blim (Russell Gibson). He

‘pointed out ‘Bill's’ home (William
"1 Weaver),” 411 Claim st. It was a
two-story, large frame hcuse. He
1pointed out Curley’s (Volney Davis’)

]
'

About With Impumty The

lot of information that he (Wilson) [qu!
“Did you sy anything Berg told jquestions

Wison understood that|

“He wasn't home and he was
posed to report to us every week
he had failed then.
mother where he was and she
he was out of town.™

“Jimmy never h’led to run away
'1did he?”

“T don't know. I think he did.”

“Now, let’s see after he had made
|a statement and was released and
ih: was in Denver, Colo, he called

-~ ~—Poleral Agents Siain.
'momu Newman started w cross-

estioning
freely md did not appear to evade

ere [} ent of Dr. Moran's?”
“Yes. p;um under cover at the

‘you knew of the case, all Berg had
told you and all Jimmie told you?
Didn't you te?el it imporunt to put
it in writing?”

*I intended to go back and quu-
tion him the next dIY~ :

“Why didn't you "

“Hollis and Cowley’ (agents) were
killed (by Baby Face Nelson) and
I worked on that case for a mon

*“Didn’t Believe Him.”

“Why didn’t you v;me down what

id at the time?”
he“is; be frank with you, I aidn't nally located him Sept. 22 in Taber-
believe him.” nack, Colo. He was brought back
“you don't beueve him now, do|by an agent from Chicago and: was
u?” released about & week later after he),
had made a statement.”

hdmp money?”
“No.
umlm.tion.

“When did Purvis (cmugo chiet}”
agent) release Jimmy?” .
“Sept. 7. He reported once, AM

examine the witness. “He told you was going to
“Ollie (Berg) was just a guard, |Spring Valley !ranchwuo?” -
'according to Jimmie? Is that| “Yes F -
right?” : “He did, didn't he?” :
“Yes, Jimnueel.uedhimupro- “Izuesslo .
tector.” *“You found him there two months e
“How long after you saw Berg in|later?” ‘ r»
Joliet did you see Jimmie “Yes.”

Nov, gow D08 Nov. 2 and Jimmie ] B ¥ h;;n;yum&ﬂm,yg&:’
Thought Berg Told Truth. | 3%, Arest or subpenat’ ts
Rl et it g bt i VR AL B
er‘?'gou say you saw Jimmy's moth- n:xlget;l:n {:“h: mtm what ar-;

“Yes. Itoldhzrlmu!rlendot )
bis and wanted to pay him $35.” Aurora Man Testifies, )
"Didshetellyouwhmhgm?" “Kewenttocolondow'etsjob

“No, it didn’t work.? a chemist, didn’t he?” -

";!ou say you don't beueve .nm-
myn
thetrm.tnmlmmywm't.”

The mwermltmundteramcomﬁo?"
defense objection. “Bectusehemmppuedtou—

Mr. Newman again started cross-j Port in Chicago every week -and
examination. he didn't.”

e that.” .
umng me!. “Thenwhydldyoutblnknm :

iwhich one he lived. One cf the ad-!
dreuesmﬂsmn. nlsoinAu-
- rora.

“I understood you mufuidt Thheoncludédenmmuandl(r. '
Jimmy was going to rush away and Madala and he was excused.
that is why you didn’t tell his moth- | PmnkJ.Bm-kehAmm.,vho:

T s e p— e g

ler who you were?”. -

" “He didn’t say he expeceed the, -

Mr. Heisey resumed ndirect ex-

that we had to find him. We fi- }e

**.7 believe ‘he @id sy something| .’

c!oust!uthelohuldgetljob4 :

PR NP
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in the place after Weaver had de-
.parted. He also identified & picture
of Volney Davis as the man who
lived at 415 Fox st., under the name
of Curley Hanson. He also left the
residence April 29.

“Moll” Goes On Stand.
Burkel was excused without cross-

examination. ‘ -
Wynona Burdette, moll of Harry

_Campbel], was called to the stand.

She was questioned by George Sul-

livan. .
“In the latter part of 1933, were

_you in 8t. Paul?”

. “Yes, with Fred Barker, Doc Bar-

ker and Harry Campbell. We stop~

ped at Bill Weaver’s flat.”

. “What was the date you arrived

1eft here and went to Reno.”
“When did you come back?”
“In Nove iber.”
“Who was with you then?”
“Prea Barker, Pruls Harmon, Har-
ry Campbell, Edna Murray, Volney
Davis, Delores Delaney, Alvin Kar-
" |pis and Doc Barker.” .
4 “Where did you go?” :
“Harry went to Weaver's flat”
“Did you visit Hary Sawyer?”
Identifies Picture,
“Harry, Fred, Poula and myself
went out and stayed about 30 min-
utes. We stayed with Weaver two
days and then went to the Capitol

apartments
hibit No. 112 and was asked if
recognized it

“That's George.” (George Ziegler,
or Goetz, killed in Chicago.)
“Whoalldldyougowithmst.
7 lpaw?” B :
7.4 *“Fred Barker, Edna Murray, Vol-
3

%ney Davis, Doc Barker, Delores De-
- ;laney and George.”

| Davis Lived Here,
' ved in Bt. Paul
{im Decemoer ’
i
i
i
t

yCapitol?” - -

with Harry Campbell.”|me.” ]
ghe was shown government’s :lx‘;'

jcame?”

{away."

“pnd Doo_Barker
I don't know where.” .
any of your friends?”

at their home.” -
“r;,e.w Year's day, where were
“At the Divls ufd Murray apart-
ment.” - .

“Jan, 13, 1934, what happened
then? BState how you recall it.”

“It's my birthday and Poula and
Freddie gave me a party Doc Bark-
Harry Campbell and I

“In the evening?” :

“Yes. I stayed there all night with
e I 1 B et

‘ any one leave 8] ent
that day?” .

“Freddie and Harry. They said
they would see us in a ocouple of

“With Poula at the Grand ave.
apartment.” . )

“When did you leave?”

“On the 15th I checked out of the

“He was here for somteime but
«“On Christmas, 1933 did you see
“Edna Murray and Yolney Davis

d.y;ih 'I'he';:n :f“ about ds s m” m!r::" :
- ere yo“ mn the n"ht'" “wn’“
Checked Out At Midnight. left?” ,‘“w did you use when you

lof Jan. 17.”

.“He said we were moying to Chi-
1 talkwlﬁh!'_b}ddt,uabout

Inoon?” E R
“Yes, he stayed long enough to|

drink a cup of coffee.”

Met Edna Murray.

"Yd, at Poula's 8
“Did you have a talk with Vol-

“Chevrolet coupe in the afternoon

“What then?”

Capitol and went back to Poula'’s.”
“Why did you check out at the'

“Poula told me to; I checked out;
Harry Campbell’s car- there alone.”

stayed the rest of the night there?”
“Yes., I brought three grips of

about midnight of the 15th, driving toliow I knew as George.” -+
“You returned to Pouls’ “What did you
8 _andyo;y met them?” ‘ -

. “Nothing, we just took a drink to!

Harry's and my clothes back with s P~ : v

“We were told to get in touch with|
Willie Harrison.” o a)
“Did you meet anyone on your| -
way to Chicago?” '

“Then what did you do?” -

partment> |,

Harry Campbell and Freddie left the, 1o - =

apartment, was there else’ o

wl‘tg them” 4 zé L e T

, 0.” Y i . .
“After Pred ghicken what

“We met Edni Murrey and thisf .=

talk about when|-

“What ‘did you do?”
“I took a cab first from the

:Capitol for about & block and then|for overnight. The next day we
‘waited till it was out of sight before|telephoned Willle Harrison and we

going back to my car.”

:When next did you see Freddie?”/ray’s flat, We lived there until we
T saw him the day he left 8t.|left.” - B .

ul on the 14h but I didn't see
again.” - - -
“Did he talk to you?”
! “Yes. He-ssked me fo bake
;chicken and I said I would and did.”

Stafted For Chicago.
“When Fred asked you to make

{the chicken where were you?”

‘“In the Kichen. I made the

“When did you next see Fred?”
“Later that day.” ‘
dd Fred do when he

“He took. the chicken and

went’
L S cm

Lo e

sation,

“When you got to Chicago, what

did you do?” i

“poula and I checked tn a hotel

met him and went to Edha Mur-}-

“Other than Edna Murray, what! ¥

other friends did you see at herh.x
|oate” L b

. "
) e
L

‘“Yolney Davis about & week after

we got there. He stayed overnight,” - ’
. lonly but I didn’t hear any conver-i - ~ .
was with’ .2

Harry

him and left the next morning with
Volney. He told me he wouild see me.
in & couple days. Fred Barker and
George also paid for the apartment
s few days after Harry

letf:‘. They only stayed
utes.” .

D y—

S
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“Did you'ueDoc Barker there? | Hands Were wﬂ'"a' O
«yes, about four days before we
it e S Sy
ut we 't say
~ about business.” “Yes, the last of .
" wwas there any other visitors?” Did ghis fellow Doc give
B “}I donl’: reca.ld dild any others.” Pouls ﬁu?”
. «How lon u and . e
-gtay there?” ¥ 'Volnéy D;:B, Doc Barker andj .
. . amp . e .
Went To Toledo. . “What did he do for Doc Barker?” S
oy lved there until I went to «I dont know. I just saw their,

~Toledo about the middle of Febru- hl‘?“ wrapped up.* .
ary. In February sometime anyhow.”| oJust how were they bandaged?

“When did Poula jeave?” :A trifie above the wrist.”
«ghe left about & Week and & half ‘When was all this?”
{before I did.” ' : In May.” -

“And Edna Murray?” «Did you take care of them?”

«ghe stayed there.”
"yhboen did nzry ;eelgom you?® |came down the last of May.”
| “About three days ore we went » 1
|t Toledo. They (Volney and Har- Stedent’s Btory Told. v
ry)umebscktndmyedwimtdnl _'l‘heseoryofl.youthwhomm; -
1" - involved with one of the nation’s| =~ "

: «Who did Poula leave withe” = (most desperate gangs when lack of'-
b N » ughe left alone to find & flat and|money forced him to leave p
el 1 didn’t see her again.” R  occupled the attention of the jury|
) : «who made the trip to Toledo?”, in the Bremer xidnaping trial Wed-

nesday. !
Secured Apartment. . [ James J. Wilson, former medical
] «Just Harry and 1. Fdna and Vold student, is one of the defendants.
ney stayed in Chicago. willie Harrl{, The explanation of how he be-,
son went with us i0 a hotel in came fnvolved with the Barker-
{Toledo” | Karpis gang, several of whose mem-"

wWhat name did you register un-, bers have been Kkilled by federall D
: - 1 agents, came “py , proxy” dur.ng the\ L

7T jon't know, We stayed thergjtestimony e Ly . Madals, fed-|

three days and then got an apa - S s e .
ment at the Jarvis” eral agent and one of the prosecti=y .~ ¢ : , 'y
“pid you see &1y of your st. Pau] ; tion's ace witnceses. L - 3 o Ea
friends in Toledo?” "1 George elsey, assistant Untted ]2 7 T : -
«n March I saWw Alvin MgShwslwma,mdmmam- s PR A N PR
and Freddie Barker. 1 saw them in ment which Madala said wes obtain- : o, ) ) e
our. aperiment” | Sheen h ‘m:rou'ixt .mnnm.;l S ' '
: . w . ug . :
! Visited By Davis. { (Boss) McLaughiin and Dr. Joseph -
«were they living {n Toledo utthe‘l’.uormlndirectggcmotthegov-
” . o ernment’s charges. - -
“] don’t know.” . _ McLa one
-“Did you seek Doc Barker in Tole- |political "boss, i8 one of the d
" ) | {fendants. Dr. Momn, alleged
1 saw him at the Jarvis spuﬁ have performed Ope!
ments in March.” ) ! ing fingerprints
1" *you moved from the Jarvis apart- 1 gane. is & fugitive.
ments to & house on Point Place?” | Wilson, according
«About April 5, 1934.7 : ‘_j‘ment. was be
“Di you see William Harrison?” |after leaving schy
¢ nvedwlthustoru.boutl“r_, : ;

in Toledo?”
wyes.. They Visited us. -
else visited you?” i
«Alvin Karpis and prought with
him s man known 88 “Ollje,” Jimmy,
Slim snd Doc” The 1den- |




S .c‘i'. o

leghts of mcmbers of the Karpis-Barker gang as fhey'
sought to escape department of justice agents after thefl .-
Edward G. Bremer kidnaping were described in Umted States -
“district court late today.. IR e o e

The witness was pretty Wynona Bufdette, former ‘mem-
ber of the gang as the sweetheart of Harry Campbell who‘
was brought from the women’s reformatory at Milan, Mich.;' . "'
to testify for the governnient at the trial of Arthur (Doc);’ e
Barker and nine associates for conspiracy to kidnap, IS AN

In a voice barely audible the 21-year-old beaiity tokI .how
‘the gang fled from Chicago to Toledo , from there to a lake
near Sandusky, O., and thence to Cleveland where members ..
of the mob mcludmg Harry Sawyer. barely escaped capturc.

Several women members of the: gang were iailed -
. Mrs. Edwargksce‘l;remer ia:d hu:r“b'“"". : ucyql To IAke. PR
ather H. A. Esswein were in co
after the noon recess. Theylmened *"Idon’tth!nkhedldm

intently to the testimo thell - “Did you move?”
mild-gmnered ‘brunet :l’io 15 serv- || "+ “Yes, to & lake in July” ,..4,
km:xm-ywm:momz%emfh;fg::mmmamm
. ﬁa‘gm {rni;lrda.m ! "Whoi‘lvre:’ there ylth yqu?" ,:,0
e Miss Burdette identiredpicturertl. ° “Doc er. .
+ of members of the gang and then|] Myamguﬁ“;:‘m Har-
" was excused after the defense, much “Freddie, jld -
.. to the surprise of courtroom ob- iison, Edna, Volney Myrtle.” |
T‘lervers.nldtherewould no “Bg'wlonzdldyounvc&tthe
v ceemmiaton. s 3-:hk""tsl?mzilﬂxbmldt:lleof&wulm.
: An argument over a mtement ' “*What name was Harry Campbell|
said fo have been made by Harold!| - “mg at the time?” - e
Alderton eonlclexl'gingpahe ti;ne :g { " “I don't remember>. ¢ ... *
Bremer was held captive then fol-|[f: s
lowed with attorneys and Judge M. " m‘bp By n.'s. c .
. M. Joyce in conference. : " éWhere did you lve?” R

The conference followed’ ulung of - TN
William C, Ryan. fedeml agent, Wwho|| - name of Wollcott, Harry and L. We

was ready to testify concerning afl : o there until Beptember. Doc
statement he had with Alderton || ‘Badeer stayed with us the entire
Jan. 18, 1935 at Chicago. - . tHme® did sy
Band Three Months, || i . “Where you go nextr”.

; ~ Hands Bandaged Mon l el I was picked up by thel
Wynons Burdette resumed the| ! - government then.
stand as the afternoon session open-| "#Did you see Preddie Barker thae
ed. She was being questioned by then prior to your arrest?”
trict attorney.

A !uwnxmnmmtevmday. Isaw(l
"Canyoutcllusjmtwhen.mn-'-a and Do

255
3

George Bullivan, United States dis-l i *Yes, He lived in Cleveland, too.
i

e ','.'.d; -

Al

‘my came to Toledo?”
. neeVoMDth.Jlm-
“Latter part of May.” ,.‘.";wmlemh’g:,Weamwhenmm
*Did he remain in your house?” | & *3 "poer i han N )
“Yes. He stayed there until July.”| - “No™ - h: s =
wyvhat was he doing there?” 10 - wbig Doo Barker use uny other
“T don’t know, names?” e .
W“““””““‘"’f"‘“‘t -“?Inemd!dhwwwhatmmuhe
tor there?” 1; need.”
“What did It dot* :
g’ “'Behelped!nemthl‘htchenlnd
3 ~other housework.” . . vt
% . _ “After the bandages were removed
& £rom Dos Barker wigs did 1y dory)
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Pretty Winona Burdette, now a
convict but formerly a radio
singer, yesterday linked the en-
tire notorious Karpis-Barker kid-
nap gang with the abduction of
Edward G. Bremer last year.
Miss Burdette was testifying ag
a trial of ten alleged kidnap conf
spirators in St. Paul, Mian.
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| GIRL—BARES

8T. PAUL, MJnn.
(IN.S.)—Wynona Burdette, al-
leged girl friend of Harry Camp-
bell, who eludede a Federal trap

,1 WYNONA BURDETTE

; with Alvin Karpis at Atlantic City,
, waited to testify today ss a Gov-'
! ernment witness in the trial of 10

persons charged with conspiracy
in the $200,000 kidnaping of Ed
ward G. Bremer.

The 1ormer‘1l'lf-smger lus

M&y 24

KARPIS HINK

pbeen held in jail here since the
trial of Arthur “Doc” Barker, co-

leader of the Barker-Karpis gang,
and nine others opened before

| Federal Judge M. M. Joyce,

Testimony that John J. “Boss”
McLaughlin, former Illinois legis-

in handling about $50,000 of the

" | Bremer ransom money, was given

by M. C. Falkner, & Dep ent
of Justice agent.

Falkner testified that, whHen he
questioned McLaughlin in jajll, th
politician said he suspec the
money he was passing in Chi-

som

2

M, Nathan .. ...
Mr. Tolson ... .
M:. Backus.......

Mr. Baughmen .
Chtef Clerk ...
Mr. Clegg .uuu..e. !
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras . ...
Mr. Egan .. ...
Mr. Haroo......_...

Mr. Quinn.___..._..

Mr. Sehlider......
Mr. Smith ........

Mr. Tracy cocceeee
Mise Gandy .......

lator and one of the defendants, .
had admitted having had a part.

cago was part of the Bremer ran-
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Bremer Juror 8 “Measles”
Just Plain In dl-g estion

Not all of the interest at the Bre-
mer kidnaping trial of Barker-Kar-

.'?pis gangsters centers in thz wsti-
-|mony of witnesses:

Jurors retvrned to their sent.s vast-

A4ly relieved today when a physician
~ “lreported that a rash plainly discern-

ible m Earl Boatman of Plainview,
|one of the jurymen, wasn't measles.
The jury’s food diet doesn’t agree
with him, the coctor said, specifying
a special fgenu.

Arthur ) Rarker, chief de-
fendunt in the case, is much inter~
ested in the outcome of & probate
court suit he hasr filed against the

/lfedetal :gov.rnment in Oklahoma.
|He wagits th: $10,000 found in the

purse ol “ua" quker, his mother,
ilnd ﬂ!; M. the pockets of

Y

;S WRein e i

hl.b:aher l"red mntheywere
glain by "G-men m l"lorida early

this yeer
No&~ it lll un:lons to have the
long-déawn-out trial end is Oliver
(1rxzy)® Berg, one of the money-
chan’ ger!' g:‘leudmtsb (I’ies ‘etnjoyi.ngt
alot o e doesn’t get at
his 'permanmdence' the IIij-
L:ods state prison at Joliet, where
epservlngsntetermnssnhab-
ftual criminal.
:Tuesday was “family reunion day’

vkissing bandit.” In the courtroom
most of the day were her young son,
her sister, Vinita Stacey, who is un-
der indictment in‘ Kansas City for
the street shooting of Mrs. Frances
Teylor, and a ‘gister-in-law, Mrs.
Mott Btlnle.v.

-

mar gl

r Edna Murray, Kansas City's|

qMr Na hake .
‘e Yolson

"36.'
o
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~.

—



Mr. Nathan /

M¢. Toison ... .
Mr.Backus. ... .
Mr. Baughman .
Chlef Cleri
Mr. Clegg ..

5
|
:

; u’- Lgan- -ev;_:_.__

-'. ﬁarbo_.‘_.,_
Hn’ketth._ -
ﬂru thshr

Mr. Trac’ ——————
Mise Qang_ ..

..,
v
TP wnie . SRy

"‘fUNSHAKEN;

LA_.—._.__. [ ]

| Little EffOl‘t ’} : .f
By Defense | -
To Hit Story oo

i
|Star Governmeht Wit- I L

| -

|

| mess Excused After].
Brief Cross Question-|
mg In Bremer Tnal |

His unezlnz story of the ramifica< |

tions of the Karpis-Barker gang un-|: -

|/shaken, John L. Madala, 25-year-old |
: ||federal agent, left ¢the witness stand|'

" =4 Hat the trial of 10 :persons charged|:
Handeome, youthful JOHN L. [with conspiracy i the Edward G.|

MADALA, 25-year-old govern- Bmmk;il::%i:: ter & verybrlef

ment sleuth, gave the most sen- %mmh L

: expected
sational testimony heard at the [/defense attorneys to fire hundreds
trial in United States district |/of questions at the youthful agent |-

) Mdnpeﬂ::s,w'lm ::llneflorttobmkdawn‘:unn)- ., O : o _
| gmna Rl baver s |Setamae i SR
8 i ' Earpis-Barker, gang with the Bre-
. vividly namted the confession an_ .
of operations of the Karpis- - CANS.. .2 . N } \
Barker gang said to have been’ . o .
. given to him orally by Oliver _ . . ¢, )
i Bers, sne.of the defendants. - ° 7
. 7
C | 7¢ - 1
LYedu - .




Madala based his narration on a
confession sald to have been given
to him at the Ilinois penitentiary
at Joliet by Oliver Berg. one of the
10 or trial. It linked Doc Barker
with efforts to exchange ransom
money paid for the releass of Mr.
Bremer.

Move Not Explained.

Defense attorneys gave no expla-
ination of thLeir failure to cross-ex-
amine the witenss at length. )
Madala was followed on the wit-
ness stand today by Murray Falk-
ner, another agent, who previously
had been on the stand. He related a
conversation he had with John J.
{(Boss) McLaughlin in the Cook
county jail, Chicago, April 20 in
which the Chicago political boss is
sald to have admitted exchange of
$50,000 of the ransom money.

Madala Back On Stand.

John L. Madala, federal agent, re-
turned to the witness stand and Eu-
gene Matthews, defense attorney,
immediately resumed his cross-ex-

L

|notes of the conversation. He said
the notes were destroyed after they
had been transcribed into a state-
ment.

| The witness said that Berg men-
tioned room 211 in the Irving hotel
frequently but that he, Madala,
never checked at the hotel to learn
who did occupy the room. He ad-

ledge of the occupant. He said the
typewritten report of the conversa-
tion was not a verbatim report but
a resume of the talk.

Mr. Matthews then asked the wit-
ness how many times he visited the
Joliet penitentiary, where Berg was,
in November, 1934 and the witness
said twice. John DeCourcy, another
member of the defense staff, had no
questions and Mr, Heisey started his
redirect examination of the wit-

ness. .
Eyes Looked Same,

*You recall when you looked into
Doc Barker’s eyes yesterday?”

amination.
The government sleuth admitted

transcript of a talk the two hau con-!
cerning the Bremer case but denied,
that he had told the defendant he
would go free if he signed it and re-:
main in prison if he didn't. )
Mr. Matthews then started to
question the youthfui federal sgent!
about the story he told on direct ex-)
amination and after severa: ques-|
tions the attorney halt~d and with
QGecrge Helsey, assistant United
States attorney :nd the court re--
porter, went into conference with
Judge M. M. Joyce.

Agent Made Notes.

After the conference ended,
Robert Rensch started Cross-
examine the witness but immediate-
ly turned him over to Thomas Mec-
Meekin.

Replying to questions the witness
admitted he was somewhat sur-
prised that Berg talked with him

(Continued On Page §, Col. 2.)

-
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s mmam o,

“ie G-

H

he had presented Oliver Berg with & they look the same in the plcture

i

“Yes, they were brown.”
“T mean how they looked. Do

(Government’s exhibit 109) as they!'

. do now?”
' lCYes."

The witness was excused and|

. Murray C. Falkner, special agent,
was called to the stand. He was
questioned about a talk he had with
. John J, (Boss) McLaughlin in the
Cook county jail. Chicago, April 29,
- 1934, .

“What did you do?”

Claimed Son Innocent.
“I asked him if he had. any state-

+

f

, ment to make in regard to his sén.|

‘ Boss said his son was entirely in-
{nocent and knew nothing about the
nature of the money.”
i “What was said about Vidler and
Delaney?”

“He sald they were with him on
the deal.”

L

said he had handled about
{ $50,000.”

“Was anything sald sbout the|"

——g TN

—— -t pg

{Irving hotel?”

Terc  TeRg

about the Bremer case and #o made|

mitted he had no definite know-

about thef

“McLaughlin just said it was
hotel on Circero and Irving
blvd. He described Slim and
the two men from whom he got the|
money.” ) )
Thought It Ransom Cash.
“What else did he say?”

“He was of the opinion that it was
either Hamm or Bremer ransom

money.” the
where

“Did you ask him
money came from?” and
“He said it came from Blim
—

Izzy but ke thought it came from
some organized aob.”

“Did he mention any amount of
money?”

“He sald these men -11d there was
$100,000 on hand to be changed
quickly and there . was $200,000
waiting to be exchanged. He be-
lieved ﬁt thM of the Hamm
money e remaining $200,000
included Hamm and Bremer
money.”

Under cross-examination of Mr.
Rensch, Mr. Falkner said he did not
make notes of his conversation.

“Who was first to mention Hamm
.or Bremer?”

“Mr. McLaughlin”
“Tell us how?”

Made Affirmative Answer.

“He sald he questioned S8lim and
Izzy asking them if it was Hamm
money and one of them made an'
affirmative answer.” \

“Did you ask him what made him!
"thlnk this gang was from Toledo?"'t
"y “He said he gained that impres. |
sion'l"romtheta.lkbetween 8im and,

Ixzy. .

“You siy, you didnt make notes
iat the jail?” .

“No, because I Fnew of statements
he had made to
day before.”

§E8)
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1

fwhat Boss McLaughlin had said on
April 28?
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Agent Brown the[ " .7
“Then Brown had already told you |~

j:\'

LR ]

,'Q"

-5
~

L]

1

3y

wn§

ae

M

i

v, €



Karpis Link

ST. PAUL, Minn, May 32
(INS8.) ~Wynona Burdette, al-
Yieged girl friend of Harry Camp
bell, who eludede s Federal trap
with Alvin Karpis at Atlantic City,
‘waited to testify today as a Gov-
ernment witness in the trial of 10
persons charged with conspiracy
in the $200,000 kidnaping of Ed-
iward G. Bremer. °
_ The former radio singer bas
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WYNONA BURDETTE

and nine others opened before
. §|Pederal Judge M. M. Joyce. . -

L _ S “Testimony that John J. “Boss”

: L R T - §| McLaughlin, former Illinois legis-

' T Tt - - f)lator and one of the defendants,

R ‘.4,,, Chder T,y had had admitted having had a part

R e “1]in handling about $50,000 of the

o . Bremernnsommoney,mztven

: ’ ’ ’ . by M. C. Falkner, & Departmen
of Justica agent. -

Palkner testified that, when he
questioned Mchughlln in jail, the
politician said he suspected th
money he was passing in an
cago was part of the Bremer ran-

ASH, TIMES {5 ol which S0 Sous |

Set to Bare |

to ransom wn-':

Mr. Nathan
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Mr. Backus.........
Mr. Baughman __
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Mr. Edwnras ey
Mr,,&an A
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CHIiCAGO DA!

- BREMER TRIAL

Bt. Paul, April 80 m.—'rhe "in-_
side” atory of a nine-hour interview
be had with Oliver Berg, one of
"10 defendants charged with ocon-
apiracy to kidnap Edward G. Brem-
er, St. Paul banker, was continued
‘on the witness stand today by &
- federal agent.

On the witness stand late Mon-
day John L. Madala, department of
i:;ﬂce agent, quoted Berg as tell-

him that he was one of the
guards of the $200,000 kidnap ran-
som and received $940 for his work. :

- Madala, who interviewed Berg!
when he was serving a life term !
in the Illinois state prison at Joliet,

~la.klhetll.kedtohimtortmn‘lnd
one-half hours on Nov. 22, last, and
s:r ‘a similar period the following

y.

ACCUSE II'LAUGHLIN .

Through Madala's testimony the
government intends to gshow, George
F. Sullivan, U. 8. district attorney,
said that Arthur (Doc) Barker, re-
puted co-leader of the Barker-Kar-
pis mobdb, hired and Russell
(Slim) Gibson, slain last January
by federal agents, to guard Dr. Jo-
seph P. uoran and the ransom
money.

The proaecution further dmrges
that John J. (Boss) McLaughlin ex-
changed the money through the
agency of William Vidler, “bookie,”
fonter, P Delaney, Chicago bar

A written confession of Vidler.
deta.ﬂlng how he exchanged $29,000
of the ransom at various Chicago
banks a four-day period last
April, with McLaughlin and Delaney
accompanying him, was introduced
in evidence yesterday.

1 PER CENT SPLIT -

Vidler, in his statement, ch!med
he received 1 per cent commission
of the money he “peddled.” When
he was arrested he had $3,000 in

his possession, $2,625 of which has
been introduced in court as ransom
money.

The government charges that Dr.
Moran, who is a fugitive and
charged with conspiracy in the case,
and McLaughlin maintained quar-
tminacucagohoteltorgptﬂ
tmtion of the ransom money.

. Two witnesses in court yesterday

inted out James J. Wilson, chauf-

eur for Dr. Moran, and McLaughlin

A=Benghs trequept-w to
Fonn’l room. - - )

-t ‘k’--' w A
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Mr. Nathan ...
Mr. Tolson. ..
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman .
Chief Glerk ...
Mr. Cleg¥. e
Mr. Coffey w.......
Mr. Edwards ...

Mr. Harbo........
Mr. Keith ...eoeeaee
Mr. Lester ........

. L g . Mr. Quinn . caeeeee
4 ’y ‘ Mr. Schilder...... |

ookie’s’ Story of e
e, TaMMaaciaans
~ Bremer Cash . Traey

P L

Statement Admz,ts | e
Handlmg Ransom . —
. 'Money ..
_——Q-—- -

 ST. PAUL, April ”—W—The
government today presented the
statement of a Chicago “bookle,”
William Vidler, that he e;chl.ngad
$25,000 of ransom money for other
currency as it lought to convict
! seven men in a plot to dispose of |
$200,600 ransom obtained in the kid- ;
naping of Edward G. Bremer. )

Three others, including Arthur

(“Doc”) Barker, are on trial in’
Federal Court as tha actual ub-
ductors. :

The “bbokie’s” statement cburged
. John J. "(“Boss”) McLaughlin' had
given him the money and said he
received $300 for changing the’
-money at banks shortly after the
Bremer kidnaping.

Vidler said he began “passing”
the money on April 29, 1034, when '
he went to the Continental Illinoia
Bank and Trust Company and-ex-
changed $2,500; -First National
Bank, $2,000; City National Bank,
$600;.Bujlders National Bank, $500;
another unnamed bank «§§@@r——=
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Confession Lists.
i~7in Bremer Crime

3 I

By the dssoclated Press. :

- St. Paul, May 2.—A statement by
a corifessed associate, introduced by
the Government today in the trial
of Edward G. Bremér’s alleged kid-
napers, named Arthur (Doc) Barker
and fugitive Alvin Karpis as
pf the actual abductors. - .
i~ Xhe 17-word confession by -
oli} Alderton, in whose Bensenvi
(I}.) home, the banker was held
thy gang for 21 days, was_read to
th¥ jury by Federal Distriet At-
torney George Sullivan, -

It linked with the crime in addi-
tion to. Barker, a defendant, and
Karpis, current public enemy .No.1,
Byron Bolton who pleaded guilty
when the trial opened April 15;
Elmer Farmer, Bensenville tavern
keeper, a defendant; William

'Weaver and Harry Campbell, both |

at large, and Fred elaatz. alias|
Georpe~Siegler, killed by gangsters |

!

naping. .. . o -

in Chicago after the ‘Bremer kid-|
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30-CONFESSTON |

IS INTRODUCED
IN BREMER TRIAL

v

Defense Trains Guns on
Agent's Story.

$t. Paul, Minn., Aprij 20 ~[Special.)
—A third confession implicating de-
fendants in the handling of the
$200,000 Edward G. Bremer ransom
was introduced by the governméent to-
day as the tria] of the ten entered its
third weeli. All face possible life sen-
tences.

The confession placed in evidence
today was a signed statement from
Willlam Vidler, Chicago gambler, that
he handled $30,000 of the ransom
money at a commission of $300. The
statement named John J. [Boss] Mec-
Laughlin and Philip Delaney, both of
Chicago, as men with whom YVidler
worked fn disposing of the money.

Earljer in the day several hours of
defenge e¢ross-examination had failed
to shake a government witness' story
of how & confession had been obtained
from McLaughlin.

U. 8. Agent Tells Story.

Vidler's confession was intrpduced
through the testimony of L. D.
Nichols, department of justice oper-
ative. He sald that it had been given
to him and Herman E. Hollis, an agent

who later was slain in a fight with|

“ ¥ace’ Nelson, soon after Vid-
ler's arresf nearly a year age.
+  McLaughlin, the Vidler statement
said, did not tell Vidiar the source of the
money beyond explaining that it was
* good money,” although “ hot.” “The
arrgngement was that I was to receive
8 1 per cent eommission on the money
‘eubannd," Vidler was quoted as say-
!
Vidler also was auoted as saying
that the first he knew that the money
was part of the Bremer ransom was
when Melvin Purvis, department of
Justice chisf In Chicage, told him. Vid-
t $3,000 in hisuposssasio
|when arrested, A .

| neys

CHICAGO DALY

' - Mald Jlentifies

A former maid st the Irving
Mrs, Alvina Richman, 4041 Sheridan
road, Chicago, iate in the day ident!.
fied MeLaughlin, Oliver Bery, and
James J. Wilson 8¢ three men ghe saw
with Dr. Joseph P, Moran snd “ Slim 7
Gibson, now dead, in & room of the
hotel in the middie of April, 1984,

She stepped from the stand to point
~out the three among the defendants,
t  The prosecution alleges that Mo
. Jaughlin, Berg, and Gibson received
'the Bremer money from Moran and
_peddled it through Vidier and Dela-
ney. Moran, under indictment in the
case hers, is now s fugitive.

Introduction of his meulon 10l
lowed the attempts of - nse atter.'
to bresk down .testimony of
Ralph D. Brown, 31 year, old special
-agent, who last ¥Fridsy began his story
of how he had taken Melaughlin’s con-
fossion. ' C

As eourt resumed todsy Brown was
‘questioned in detail regarding the eon-
-yersations with McLaughlin in Cook
county jail April 27, 1934. During his
testimony Friday Brown testified Ma.
Laughlin made a reference to money
paid for release of St, Paul kidnaping
victim, Willlasm Hamm, wealthy
brewer. '

“Who first mentioned the Hpmm
money, you of McLaughlin?” Brewn
was asked. He replied that it was Mec.
Laughlin. '

“Ien’t it entirely possible you were
the first one to meption the name

L X .
_“ No, the hame of Hamm,” Brown as.

APR 3 0 1934
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< Came After Conifeﬂon"‘“"""

i

" Brown’s conversation UCCUPIES’ |
testified, after the depafﬂ!!ﬂﬂ!"’ﬂi'
tice had obtained a written statement
$rom Philip Delaney asserting that De
Janey, McLaughlin and Vidler had ox-
‘shangsd thousands of dollars of the
Jremer ransom,

i In ecross examinmation Robert V,
jRenach, attorney for McLaughlin, un.
stuccessfully tried to bring out that
Mclaughlin aid not know he wag
bandling Bremer money.

Brown, who secursd both the DJ
Jsdey and MclLaughlin eonfessions,
sontinually wore the smile that has
been on his face sincs he first took the
stand and 4i4 not lose it even when
defense atftornays attempted to con.
fuse him by & double crossfire of ques
tions. .

Brown is said to have led the fed.
eral agents who shot jt eut with Kate
[Ma) Barker apd her gom, Fred, at
the Florida hideout whers the two
were plain. . U

- Defendants on Bdge.

McLaughlin and the other defend.
ants, including Arthur [Doc] Barker,
st on the adges of their chairs ag
the attempts to shake the young
agent's testimony were made,

For Judge M. M. Joyce the sleventh
day of the trial over which he iy
presiding had snother signifoance. It
was his fifty-eighth birthday, dbut ac.
jtlvmv of the trial Jeft him lttle chance
for celebrating. Joyco was born in

tir. ENwaras .
Mr. Egén ......
Mr, HArDO ..cceeeee
Mr. Kotth coeeeeenee

Mmr. Sohtlder.
Mr. Smith ..eccvee-
Mr. TAMM.ceoeaoen

. o raz P
»erTel g probably 5;%
JBremer case but on thelHMiA, GHJE™ -

Bmmetsburg, Ia., and began the prac.
tice of law there, coming to Minnesotn
Jater. Jo has been on the faders)
bepei-sineesld 32, s ——
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::Afadala, federal ugent, “tesfified at the rial in United States
¥ district court late.today at tHe Yrial S Bafker and-mine others; |
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}57 “Arthur (Dos) Barker feosived = part of he
changed for Edward 'G. Bremer rinshm -monty, John

on kidnap conspiracy charges.

The testimony was given- by'mdﬂ; ‘a8 *he continued his, ]
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~ Cash, Sleuth Says £
- Berg Told Him

— gy

. .phone rang aagin. eBrg
intherom’xt:._ Berg -

! I
>He said that about 10 a. m.

" narration of the confession -said to have ‘been given' to him|
. by Oliver Berg, another of the defendants on trial. "t 1 the way. He was to pick up
Quoting Berg, Madala told the jury trying the 10 persons; ted Boes
t that Doc Barker and Volney Davis, a fugitive in the case, >
f appeared in a room at the Irving hotel, Chicago, where the
! gang maintained headquarters while the ransom money was
* being exchanged and Barker asked if -there had been any
trouble exchanging the monéy, - 7 . ot
" Upon receiving a negative answer, Berg, according to the
witness, quoted Barket .as remarking, “Good, there’s a' lot
, more, R R - e T AR,
, Jdentifies Davis' Plcture, 1 _ mgm e o et
© Agent M ‘ g : the afternoon
At e oot o 0| ™50 B s 4o [0 oy St ot
' 13, todsy. He was shown two; w»ge from room 210. m"“‘um.&d'meybroughtmbym
) :ilot.ographsy'of Volney Davis by‘ package of bot money and SUm /... "g300 to Berg, $335 to Dr. Moran
e isey, | amistant United| EMg % to Melaughiin after getiing) ong kept $300. Jimmie was prosers
States attorney, and identified them : : in the room when ,
ERMTEEE e o | T RS
.ing Berg as e identity - nd ‘Dr 9% e H
e S mC MU o, it T Mo i TRl e o
gang. The Dl phs were ac-} gngyp” - AR 8ro! . 14
c“;eptt’ed mn .gidence ol:er defense o:& - N “defense objection to ‘mention waid Jimu;l;leﬂ;h: bo‘u?nl:s 8:::“ P:
{htm' h:dmm hndtesﬂﬁm . by the witness of Curley as Volney wm“mmwmm,
fon B hed esioed Dave 88 pag us pmsined | Sy and o, et et 2,0
i wgent testified that Berg told  samen: 10 minutes &fter the cal| ¥ith Jimmie as.they TE e e
mqth;ﬁs ater the fimt TEnsom Suarty and Ourley came up to oom L "J’m"‘“m worked “{oF
. Davis appeared at room 310 of the - package oontaining Atter| & y .
Irving hotel and got the good mon- ntmmm%&m
ey. Doc Barker, he said, asked ], apd Curley went tnto room 211 for}
&a‘mwmm:%?guhgw;' s secret conference. Later they re-|
money. recelving &,  tuined to 210 and Bhorty said ‘from
‘ :x'ecaﬁvemze:'in;"dlkl:rqum Bergf now on Siim will bandie the lz-a.ng-j
‘ “Good._thm‘s's,lotmm_;e?' AN -wm‘ymh&uﬁ-
| *What happened then? 'meumti yersation took place?” -
{ answered the narration #Berg sald that Shorty told him
§ of the story told bim by Berg..,. ) mm&u&mm post a8
% came back with 99,350 in good ‘mon-j - s the same @horty gave po ex-
] $300, . -dAfber
g ﬂum-i
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counted (good money).
Mr. Berg got $240
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- BY MACHINE GUNS DESCRIBED *

' ' TOAWED JURORS, SPECTATORS

Federal Agent Tells In-
side Story Of Harbor-
ing Notorious Gang-
i sters In Chicago.

PR

el .

Rivaling the gangland ncuorn of
.Charles ¥rancis Coe, the smazing

-story of an underworld. dynasty’
ruled by machine guns—where des-
-,peratz gunmen sought to have.
sothers shoot them to end the pain:
"of fingerprint “erasing” and where
lthe elite group numbered such.
A .charncters as “Pretty Boy” Fioyd,.
*Johnny Lazia, Alvin Karpis and the,
Barker brothers—was related from
!the witness stand in federal court
today, where 10 mobsters are on
trial for the Bremer kidnaping
conspiracy.
- Berg Shouts “Liar.”
Holding jurors, spectators and
even the defendants in a of
awed interest, John L. Medala, fed-
eral agent, told the “inside story”
of the harboring and shielding of
notorious gangsters in Chicsgo
.while they were “cooling off” after
the kidnaping and ransoming of
Edward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul banker,
and attempting to dispose of the
~°$200,000 ransoin they had coliecied.
"' He was quoting Oliver A. Berg,
one of the defendants—and Berg,

half rising from his chair in the

courtroom, . called out:
“You're a Har!”

The interruption of the gangster,
brought to B8t. Paul from Joliet)
state penitentiary in IXllinois to
stand trial, left the agent unmoved |
and he eontinnzd with his dramatic
exposition—the most damning evi-

dence yet offered by the federal):
i.

goyernment di  x wali .

pays

7; Buf&cu

‘-———__m————t——t.——r—'-“‘
¥red Barker, since slain by “G-
men” in Florida, and Alvin Karpis,
now & fugitive in the Bremer case,
had the fingerprints mutilated by
the fugitive Chicago doctor, J. P.
Moran, in an ‘effort to avoid ‘jden-
tlflcatlon, ‘Agent Med said Berg
told him—and Barkaef, screaming in
‘an agony of pain,®egged Berg to
“shoot me, I cant stand the pain}”
Calis Berg Profane.

Arthur (Doc) Barker, now on trial,
‘offered Berg 12 1-2 per cent to ex-
change “hot” ransom money for
“gcool dough,” Agent Medala said—
and the deal was turned down be-
cause Berg learned from & friend,
whom Barker had just met, that the
‘latter had saig the money was

HBremer Tansom money,

The testimony established a defi-
nlt.e link between the mbbsters the

job”—*Doc” Barker, Alvin Xarpis,
Volney Davis, Harry Campbell—and
the “money changers”: Dr. Moran,
Berg, Russell Gibson, Jimmy ‘Wilson,
John J. (Boss) McLaughlin.
Despite defense objections Trial

witness to relate the story just as
Berg told it to him in the Illinois
prison in November of -1ast year,

“Give your testimony using the

wr%rds used by Berg,” Judge Joyce i
o ;

“T can't do that” Mednh replied.

“Berg is very profane and talks in|[
broken English.” :

Among those who listened to the

revelations today was Vinita Stacey,|:

gsister of Edna Murray, Kansas|'
City's “kissing bandit” one of the
defendants. 8he engaged in a spirit-

friend,” Jess Doyle, one of the de-
fendants. during a recess. .

- ‘Hurt In 8till Blast.

,court opened at 10 &. m.

government contends “pulled the|!

Judge M. M. Joyce permitted the|

ed conversation with her “boy| .

Sy
t Medm resumed the *stand as

J. P, Moran, now a fugitive in the|
| Bremer case, had visited there sev-
¢teral times to treat Gibson tor lome
( disease. . '
“When was Gibson treated by Dr.
‘Morm?" asked George neuey as- N
sistant district attorney..
“Berg said Gibson treated
ntil  April,

wags Com

from December, 1933,
1934,” Agent Medald repued

Fed his home at 5248 'N. Winthrop L
ave., in March, 1934, and asked for ‘ - .
|room for two men who were being o
{treated for sore hands, saylng they| . .- ..
had been hurt in a #till: explosion.

Berg said he told Dr, Moran to send
them over, and that evmlnx Jimmy
Wilson (on trial) carrying two large|
suftcases, arrived with two men.
'rh:y were lntrodueed u "Bhorty"k
m L .

T ghowed photomphz to Serg‘
and he selected the pictures of Al-
vin Karpis (fugitive) " and Fred ; -
Barker (sail by federal agents), and’' - L.
identg'led them a$ “Blim" and
“Bm y.n - 7 Q

“Inrefereneetoﬂwﬂmeﬂnson
brought the men to Berg’s home,
did Berg say anj as to the e

conduct of these men, Pred. -
Barker n.nd xu'phr" Gsked Mr.

Helsey.
“He notteed t.he men remained
quiet md kept their hands in their
t pockets.” -~ ‘
“Then what did Mr. Berg uy?” -
. Operated On In Hotel. i ;

“He said he showed Shorty and’
Slim up to their room on the second,
|floor. The next morning & man,
known to him as William Doney,
nldhemmred

2

He called Moran|
ion it. Moran came to Berg's house
| :and said that the men mnnn:

"He testified that Oliver Berg (one

“Berg sald that Dr, Moran ealls] - . . 1

T Tcmm cermeaens
215 Tracy eemeeeeee
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Photo Identified.

The agent testified that while the|| ' The agent identified & bot&n
two men were at the hotel the maid|! of Rus,e'ﬁ (8lim) Glbsonp v ph
. heppened to go in the room and
"“been recogn

|

. zolng to give

.
Y

:’x_‘. B L0 ke

- "l)llereﬁ‘“Eoiy Dough*~ '

8horty and m feared they had’
- They -then ukedi
;Dr. Moran to \tde them some place;
else—-the Bery. Nome, where they
stayed for a weék or ten days i)
“Fred Barker told Berg that he
was & good fellow .and &0 he was ; -
-8 chance to make

1

B

>y

- M

* | bills.

* |A man knocked at the door then,

some easy.dough,” the pgent testi-

(went to Berg’'s home the next day,
|which was about si: ‘days after
{“8horty” and “Slim”

‘lture of Arthur (Doc) Barker as the

‘ihe visited Shorty and Slim
.|Freddie and said he was going to}

Jef ‘hot’ money and were willing to}
|pay 13 1-2 per cent to change it.

| part of a bank holdup

““Ifor his gun, but Berg calmed him
down. Berg then called 8lim Evans

‘|Doc Barker discovered they had

‘[ city.

fied. “He said he would fix it up
for Berg with his brother, - -
“His brcther (Arthur, on trial)

first . went
there, along with Dr. Moran.”
Agent Medala identified a ple-

duplicatc of one he had shown
Berg, and said that Berg had told
him that was the man he met as
“Shorty.” (Both Arthur and Fred
Barker now have been named by
Berg as “Shorty,” according to
Agent Medala.)

“What did Doc Barker do when
at
Berg's home?”

“Doc told Berg he had talked with{

f.x it up for Berz to get some easy
money. Loc said they had a lot

“Doc sald it wasn’t counterfeit
but that it was real ‘hot.’ !
“Berg sald that he thought it||
f

“Doc said it was in $5 and $10
“Berg didn’t take the offer, but
said he would see him the next day.

and said his name wac Blim. -
“Barker got ex:ited and reached
in and introduced Barker. 8lim and

mutual friends, including Pretty Boy
Floyd : and John Lazie. in Kmsu

£
'Ben left Slim Evans with Bar-
ker, but later 8lim told Berg to stay
away from the money because it

’ wu Bremer ransom money

g e e e e

hute e S
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“Did you ever talk to this mﬁ?”

.'Yu ”

“Did you find ‘out his true mme?"

“He said it was Rusty Gibson.”

“Did Dr. Moran lnin appear at
Berg's home?” o s

“Yes” S

“The use of the nlckmme “Bhorty
both by Arthur and Fred Barker
now is making trouble for defense,
prosecution and the witness. When
the name “S8horty” is mentioned the
defense interrupts to know which
“ghorty,” and objects oonstantly to
the testimony.

“Give your testimony using the

=

words used by Berg,” Judge M. M.
Joyce ruled.
“You're A Liar,” Berg Shouts.

“I. can’t do that,” Agent Medala
answered. Berg is very profane and
talks in broken English.”

Berg became red in the face, and
muttered to himself.

“What conversation was there be-
tween Berg and Dr. Moran?”

“Well, Berg said he told Dr|
Moran to stay away from th
. money. Berg then said he knew
man who could take care of it.”

“You're a liar!” Berg called out a j
the agent, half rising from his chair

“What else did Berg say to
- Moran?”

“He said he told Monn the money
WAS ransom money.” '

Berg let out & long draswn "ooob.h
hhhhh.”

“Dldyouutnerghovlon‘

Preddie Barker stnyed at his place?”
“About 6 or 8 days.”
“And then what happened?” .

Show Campbell Picture,

“Did .Berg tell of & oonversation
wmyx “Bhorty?” asked Mr. Heisey.”

" ”'l

“Did he indicate the “shorty he
meant?’ :

“Doc er.” ,

“What was the conversation?”

“Berg said that Shorty said he
would let Doc Moran hnndle the
money »”

“When did he next hear from
Shorty after he had taken mddy
and Bnm away?" .

ad

RN I i

"He"l’ald Wuf ﬁn'ee
weeks later,” -

“Where from?”

“G.-U Ind ” .

“What then?”

“Berg said Bhorty ask

suit case with them.”

ture of Harry Campbell, fugitive,
and identified it as the one Berg
identified as “George.” -

George arrived Slim and Doc Moran
Moran how soon he could get the|
After he left 8horty to'd Berg and

8lim he didn’t trust Dr, Moran, as
he was too anxious to get the money.

they would nt 2 per cent commis-

guarding the money.”
| “What was in the suitcases?” _

siiitcase, with $10,000 in each pu:k
L age, Shorty told Berg.” .

‘*Then .2 per cent commiission—
was that to come from Moran’s
commission or was Doc Ba.rker go-
ing to have that extra?”

| «Out of the 1314 per cent commis-

!

Ihalf to Boss McLaughlin (on trial).

igot 2 per cent, Slim got 2 per cent
mdumgotmeoﬂxerzuper
‘cent.”™.,
! “Howveretheywmdthe
| money?”

“'Iheyweretobe with the money |

session,'and also to be present when

“He said that when Shorty and|:

“Bhorty wanted Berg and 8lim to|
guard Moran and the money—and| -

sion, half went to Doc Moran and|

—

man to start changing the money.|: '.
Doc didn't know and left the room.| . - ..

soon he could get hold of Dr. Monn
and Slim. After the call, he called | . :°
Moran's office and told him that| -~
Bhorty wanted Moran and Slm at|
his (Berg’s) home within an hour.’|:
“About 45 minutes after the tele- |
phone “call to Mcran, Bhorty (Doc!
Barker) came to the house with a |
man named George. “They had a|:

sion.” :
“Berg and dldn't _vnnt to
take the Job, Doe told them they!

‘

4

wouldn't be bmak!ng the law by just|

-#There were three packages in the |’

.From Doc Moran's commission, Berg|-

good money was returned.”
“What happened after Moran re-
lturned to the room?” -

-

were already there. Berg asked Doc|:

all the time it was in Moran’s pos-

Agent Medala was shown & pie-| . .
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“Moran said he had contacted a]— - . -
man to change the money, and that] “Did you show Berg .any pic-
this party wanted $10,000 rightjures?” ~:
away. This perty said he had a
place where he could change $4,000} picture of Volney Davis, fugitive,

‘every day, and wanted to know how ks the one Berg named as f‘O\yley." ,

much there was. .
“Shorty just said there was a lot.
Berg and 8lim still didn’t want any
part of the deal. Shorty said theyflose of Monday’s session in federal
- had better guard it while Morankourt here, Medala testified that
had it. Moran was
Bhorty said if he didn't want the “watching” the money changers.
guards he would take the money During his brief stay on the wit-
elsewhere. Moran agreed, then, and ness stand the agent told of Berg
- Shorty told Slim to go with Moran geking him if “the government has
to the party who was going 10 gnything on me.”
change the money. They went, tak- <pe asked me if he had violated
ing $10,000 with them.” any federal law,” Medala said of his
"Took $20,000 To Hotel.  :Cconversation with Berg in the visit-
.ing room at Joliet prison. “He told
;* “Then what did Berg say?’ ;me that he was paid $940 to guard
“While Slim and Moran Were' the money and hoped that by doing
.away Shorty and Berg had some g, didn't violate any federal law as

“Watched Money Changers.

drinks and within 45 minutes 8lim ne planned to ask for & pardon|;

and Moran returned, saying that from prison and with this viclation
‘they had delivered the )

Shorty wanted all the money—ho
:and cold—to be brought to Berg’s
“home, but Berg vetoed that, so the
. Irving hotel was agreed upon. The
$20,000 then was taken up to room|PFranklin, colored bell hop at .the
210 in the hotel. : Irving hotel, Chicago, Mrs. Alvina

“Berg stayed in Moran's room|B, Richman, chambermaid and
" ° that night. Dr. Moran, the next| jogseph T. Reeves, clerk at the Chi-

morning, told them to go into room! cago hotel, the government tight-
211, Berg stayed in room 210 to] eped its chain of evidence against
watch the money. A few minutes| John J. (Boss) McLaughlin, James
later a bundle of $10,000 was taken|wilson and Oliver Berg, three of the
into room 211, There Berg met| defendants and Dr. Moran, fugi-
.Boss McLaughlin as ‘Mr. Smith.’ tive, as the money changers in the

“After Boss left the room they
checked up on the good money
McLaughlin brought back. . There
was $8,350, McLaughlin holding out
his commission of 6'; per cent.

could not gain & pardon.’
Chain Tightened.

linked William Vidler with the
money changing.

“Yes,” “Agent Medala identified|

Before leaving the stand at the|

moneyt]' hanging over him, he feared that he

Through the testimony of James |

case. L. D. Nichols, former agent, |

In a statement alleged to have|
been made by Vidler to the federal| -

"From this amount Moran gave Berg
$200, Slim $200 and kept $225. The
phone rang. Shorty (Doc Barker)
N came up with & man called Curley.

cent of all the money he changed.
Earlier in the trial it was pointed
out McLaughlin was to receive five

per cent as his commission, giving
|“Boss” a net profit of four per cent.

I
P

LT .

agents, he was fo receive one per|

opposed but Berg told him he received $940 for| .
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- Stacey, charged in Kansas City with the shooting of M. |. .
¥ m:gt;\y:ro.eyms,mdmdaa}mmqm
T *Jess Doyle,, one of the defendants in the Bremer kidnaping trial, is
| shown as she appeared in 8t. Psul yesterday. She’is on the right in
the picture. With her is Mrs. Mott Stanley of Commerce, Ok., sister-

{

!

i| in-1aw of Mrs. Edna Murny,
t| Barker, Mfs. Stacey is

4all to St. Paul by s federal

one of the defendants with Arthur (Doc)

s sister of Mrs. Murray. Officials in Kansag
mmmm‘mﬁmsmmmuentmmmm_




OFFERS TO AlD
KIDNAP SEARGH

Police Sift Ex-Memphian’s
Negotiations With -
‘Berry V. Stoll

————

A 2¢-year-old ex-Memphian was
quesuoped today by police regarding
his negotiations with' Berry V. Stoll,
-Wealthy Louisville, Ky. oll man,
about plans to ratch Thomas H.
Robinson Jr., kidnaper of Mrs, Btol,

"W. O. Cook, clean-shaven, nattily
dressed, conferred with Mr. Stoll at
Louisville about s month ago about
Plans to apprehend Robinson, who is
sought for kidnaping Mrs, Alice
Btoll on Oct. 11, 1934,

In Cook’s pocket was found a let- |-
ter signed “Berry V. Stoll.” Cook
denied to Detective Chief win T.

mmNED U(L | '"A‘Sﬁé"f’_n"i:LEw'?-.ff?F

Griffin that he. knew ‘anything
about Robinson's whereabouts, ‘

Conferred With Cook *

Cook about g month' ago, but his|.
“Information” was checked and
found without value, )

The letter, found in Cook’s pocket ‘
by . police, requested Cook to ex-
change $100 of the Stoll ransom !
money for good money as proof of
Cook’s story, .

The letter in fu]1 follows:

Progress Realty Co., Inc.
227 West Main Street,
_Louisville, Ky,

. . April 18, 1935.
" Mr. W. O. Cook,

1 East Side Apts.,

- 'Nashville, Tenn. R

“Dear Mr. Cook: i

“Your letter came yesterday,
and still thinking that you might
gome in today, I waited in my of-
tice to see you. I-thought that,
¥ou might be a newspaper re.

angd could at least supply me with
$100 of the ransom money you said
Fou had and get from me a sub-
sequent amount of A

“In the event yoy are able to
do this you can always send it to
me by specia) delivery, registered
.mail. Unless you can do 50, how-
@ver, you could hardly expect me
%0 believe the story you told me
And I am ufraid of ap that

like o -
Borter getting g giory, "POPCT Te

, g: §Ave me_gnd while
ﬂutw tguatd!vhnt they ha

ey did not se
of your s A ‘em

The PRESS-SCITR, = .
Memphis, Tennesses,
MBay 1, 1935,

Re: THOMAS H, ROBINSON, Jr., WA, Kt 41;
“Mrs, Alice Speed Sto1l - Victim

et




R 4 v - lfe sentence unless young Robin-
’ "mon is caught before her trial. I |

RIS

] of the facts that you gave me
angd could at least supply me with
$100 of the ransom money you said
you had and get from me & sub-
sequent amount of good money.

“In the event you are able to
do this you can always send it to
me by special delivery, registered
mail. Unless you can do so, how-
"ever, you could hardly eéxpect me
to believe the story you told me
and I am éfraid of anything that
might Jook llke & neéewspaper re-
porter getting a story.

“The Department of Justice has
eertain facts in this case that do
not quite tie in with the story
you gave me.snd while I do not-
kno% just what they have, I felt

. that they did not seem convinced
of your story. .

“When you first came into the
.station, you asked me about Mrs. ]
Robinson. I, of course, do not
know what the Department of
Justice has but one of the men
told me that they would not need
Mrs. Stoll or myself as a witness

- in this case.and that .they had.
enough to convict Mrs, Robinson.

.7 “The man that I talked to

" thouzl;t she would probably get a

- gathér they had something that
Mrs, Robinson’s attorney doss not
_ know about and if you are inter-
ested in helping'Mrs, Robinson, 1
“would suggest that you do every-
thing you can to help apprehend
young Robinson before her trial
- 1 'and his best bet would be to come
« "in before her trial and then plead
insanity.,
~ “So if you are really in touch
_with young Robinson and really
~ . want to help Mrs. Robinson I
. ' would suggest your going thru
".... With your original plan.
_ “Yours very truly,
“BERRY V. STOLL.”
" News Men Barred
_ O0ok was found last night in the’
Ambassador Hotel by Detective In-
m&:{h.rohg rbppéano. Lieut. Lee
y B8r. an Sergt.
oy gt. Louls
W. T. Martin, of the federal bu-
1l'nu of investigation at Nashville,
vithy “arrived in Memphis today and ques-

s , Honed Cook. He refused to permit
hewspaper men to interview the
a prizoner

Ransom of $50.000 was paid f
the return of Mrs. Stoll, \‘:I.w w::
held prisoner by her kidnaper. Rob-
fneon, for a week at Indisnapolis,

. JMre, Robinssen. wife of the kidnaper,
- WS arTesied In connection with the

-~

.
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Bares Barker Fear
. in Skin- Stnppmg

{Federal Agent Says
Gangster Begged
for Death

ST. PAUL, Aprﬂ 30—(I.N.S.)—-
“An amazing story of gunmern who
flought death rather than undergo
‘the pain of fingerprint erasing was

L

!

Id today at the trial of Barker-
rpis mobsters for the $200,000

John L. Madala, fedeul agen,
told the “inside story” of the hur-i
boring and shielding of gangsters
in Chicago while they were “cooling !
off” after the kidnaping ‘of Bre- |
mer, and trying to dispose ot the |
Tansom money. '
He was guvoting Oliver A. Berg, |
one of the defendants, when Berg,
half rising from hh chair, called
-out:
“You're a lln"' ;
! But Madala, unperturbed, went !
on to tell how the late Fred Bar-:
ker, being treated by Dr. J. P.
oran, a Chicago physician, in a
tfort to avoid fingerprint identif,
tion, screamed in agony a
egged Berg to shoot him, cryin,
“I can’t stand the pain!”
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TRACE RANSOM

MONEY TO EIGHT
IN BREMER TRIAL

How Arrest Brought Gan )
~ SplitIs Told. . = {

St. Paul, Minn., April 30.—[Special.]
~—Members of the Barker-Karpis gang
threatened to put Oliver Berg * on the
spot ** if he failed to make good a por-
tion of $3,000 ransom money seized
when department of justice operatives
arrested William Vidler, Chicago gam-
bler. This was testified late today in
the trial of ten persons charged with
plotting the kidnaping of Edward G

emer, St. Paul banker.

John Madala, department of justl
operative at Chicago, who testifie
rg told him of this threat, said th
gang also demanded that "Russell
[Slim] Gibson, slain by federal agents
in Chicago when Arthur [Doc] Barker
was .- captured, and Dr. Joseph P.
Moran, fugitive Chicago physiclan un-
der indictment, also make up part of
the “loss” suﬂered through Vidler's

arrest.

Berg protested and was told to go
to -Aurora, Ill, and there meet mem-
bers of the gang. Berg was alleged
to have met Doc Barker, Harry Camp-
bell, William Weaver, Volney Davis
lnd Alvin Karpis, the last now pub

nemy No. 1.

‘Trace Money Down Line.
These disclosures were in line wi
overnment testimony intended to di-

rectly trace transactions between
Bremer's kidnapers and the men who
handled the $200,000 ransom money.
It was testified earlier in the day
that Dr. Moran had operated on the
finger tips of Karpis and Fred Barker,
the latter recently slain in Florida,
and that while the pair were recover-
ing from the operations they were vis-
ited by Doc Barker.
- Doc Barker, it also was testified, of-
gered to reward Berg, who had taken
care of the two men, by tenderi
him some *“‘hot” money to pass
mmission. It was testified that Ba
r had appeared one time with t
it cases, one of which contain
5,000 in $5 and $10 bUls. .

© e
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|ptlson, he said Berg told him Gibso:
lbrought to Berg’s home in Chicago
[Harch 1934, two men first introduc
&8 “ Slim ”” who was identified throug!
photographs as Karpls, and * Shorty ’

or “ Freddle,” identified as Fred
"ker.

_The next day, Madala said, Willie
Doney, who had been in prison while
Berg was there and while Dr. Moran
was sérving a term for an illegal op-
eration, came to the Berg home. He
said he had been sent by Dr. Moran
to nurse the two.

“Berg said the two were at his
home about eight days and that when

* Freddie ' learned that Berg was about

roke he promised that his brothe

Barker, would see that he got
reak '

‘Doe’ Barker Shows Up.

The next day, according to the testi-
mony, Doc Barker came to Berg's
home with Dr., Moran.

It was during this visit, according
to Madala’s version of the conversa. |
‘“tion, that Doc Barker offered to re-
'ward him by letting him pass some
"“hot” money on commission of 123
i per cent.

. ‘Some time after the men left, Berg

sald he got a telephone call from Doc

Barker at Gary, Ind., telling him to
ve Dr. Moran and Gibson at Berg's
me in an hour,” Madala continu
rker, the witness said, ap

th another man, identified as Ha

pbell, and he was carrying tw
suitcases.

Continuing his version of Berg's
statement, Madala testified to the fol-
Jowing:

That Dr. Moran agreed to (et a
¢ party " to handle the money quickly
and.went to a telephone to call this per-
son; that Barker told Berg and Gibson
-Dr. Moran was to get 6% per cent com-
mission for handling the money, and
the “‘ party,” later identified as John J.
[Boss] McLaughlin, was to get 63 per
cept.BeFor gullilrding the money, Gibson
a.nd rg each were to get 3 per cen

t ’s share. . -—"“u
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. 7 -8T. PAUL, May 1.—(#)—A Departs
ient of Justice agent testitied to-
y in the trial of ‘ten persons
arged with complicity in the
200,000 Edward G. Bremer kidnap-
that-John J. (“Boss”) McLaug
' of Chicago, a defendant, tolp
im in jail that he suspected mone *
‘he 'was exchanging was eith
! gﬁamm ‘or Bremer ransom money,
M. C. Falkner, the agent, also
I3aid that part of the Bremer ran-
{eom money Was found in the hat-
{band of McLaughlin’s son, Jbhn J,

“McLaughlin Jr., 17, . .

L ‘Falkner quoted the former Ppoli-
fan as .saying he had been
‘{ated with William Vidler, Ch
o bookie, and Delaney, a Yorm
rtender, in the exchange of
e neighborhood of $50,000.”
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BREMER RANW

Confesseﬂ to Héndling
Fourth, Says Agent.

ADMISSIONS BY‘
MLAUGHLIN TOLD

st. i"auL Minn,, May‘ 1.--[Special.]—'

ohn J. [Boss] McLaughlin, former Chi-

trial in the Edward G. Bremer kidnap-
ing, admitted handling about $50,000 of
the $200,000 ransom money, a depart-
ment of justice agent who talked
him in jail testified today. i
The witness declared that McLaug
lin admitted his suspicion that th
money was part of the Bremer ranso
and that $100,000 previously offered for

in ransoming William Hamm, St. Paul
brewer, from kidnapers. ]

‘This testimony came after a bom-

rdment by defense ' attorneys of

nother prosecution witness had failed
o break down the story by which
liver Berg and James Wilson were
nked to the conspiracy. :

Girl Ready to Testify.

As the new testimony regarding
McLaughlin was being given, Wynona
Burdette, former radio singer and girl
friend of Harry Campbell, who shot
his way out. of a federal trap along
'with Alvin Karpis at Atlantic City
recently, was waiting to testify as a
government witness. She was brought
to the federal building from the county
jail where she has been since the
trial opened.

In the witness room a.lso wu Mrs.

lara Gibson, wife of “ 8lim * Gibson,

ho met death at the hand: of fed.
ral agenty when Arthur [Doc] Barker
as captured in Chicago Iast January.

exchange in Chicsigo was money paid

cago politiclan and one of the ten on '’

corted to the witness room by spv
federal men. She was not in custod
and George F. Sullivan, United Stat
district attorney, heading the prosec
tion, would not disclose whether or

M. C. Falkner, federal operative and
a brother of the author, Willam Falk-
ner, was the witness who testified that
McLaughlin had made the admission
about the ransom money. He said
that, with Ralph Brown, another fed.
eral agent. he had talked with Mec-
Laughlin in Cook county Jail April 29
1934,

Found Cuh in Hat Band,

. Falkner said that part of the ran-
som money had been found in the
hat band of McLaughlin’s 17 year oM
son, John J. Jr., and that the father
assumed full responsibility for it. Ref.
erence to finding the money was .or-
dered stricken.

Falkner quoted the elder McLaugh.
lin as saying, My son is absolutely |

he diminutive Mrs. Gibson was.as-idwhocent and if any ransom moffey™
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not she would be placed on the stasmd.d

found on him I want to take th
full responsibility.”
l Then, the witness eontinued. M
Laughlin was questioned about his
puted role in passing part of the ran-’
som money.. The witness said Mc-
Laughlin admitted that he, William
Vidler and Philip Delaney had been in-
volved in passing about $50,000.

Agent Backs Statements.
Sesdeaddrown, who testified Friday and|
Monday, returned to the stand to cor-
roborate Falkner's statement.

_“McLaughlin told me I could mot
expect help from him unless we would '
let his son go home,” Brown testified. :

Late this afternoon prosecution n.mll
defense attorneys were conferring over .
& written statement Yeported to have '
been made by James J. Wilson, chauf.,
arfor the fugitive Dr T J

.
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CoMffétsion Biste

\ Bﬂ the Anoclaul Pnu

St. Paul, May 2—A statement by
a confessed associate, introduced by
the Government today in the triall
of Edward G. Bremer's alleged kid-
napers, named Arthur (Doc) Barker
‘and fugitive Alvin Karpis as two
of the actual abductors. .

The 17-word confession by Har-
old Alderton, in whose Bensenville
% (111.) Bome, the banker was held by

.

-

“

. the gang for 21 days, was read to
the jury by Federal District At-
?torney George Sullivan.
f‘ It linked with the crime in nddi-
‘tlon to Barker, a defendant, and
. Karpis, current public enemy No.1,
‘Byron Bolton who, pleaded zuxlty
' when ‘the trial opened April 15;
' Elmer Farmer, Bensenville tavern
‘keeper, a defendant; William

‘Weaver nnd Harry Campbell, both |

at large, and Fred Goetz,, alias
George Ziegler, killed by gangsters

in Chicagaatfer the Bremer Kid-
n‘pm& e e v

7 in Bremer Cnmé"

¥
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THE TOLEDO BLADES
Toledo, Ohio
May 3rd., 1935

Activities of Outlaw Ba v s 25
Mr. Scbilder ...

- While Hiding Here Rev

Mr. Smith
Witnesi in Trial of 10 Members of Bark{ ™~ T ...
. Gang ’b,r Bremer Kidnaping Tells of His| Miss Ganay...

" to Toledo and Subsequent Adven e e
. Activities ‘in Tuoledo of the no- i
torious Barker-Karpis gang of out-

ws while members were hiding out
ere efter obtaining $200,000 ransom
s¢ha_kidnaping of Edward G.

. .Bremer,” 8t. Paul, Minn, banker,
were outlined at the:mo‘é‘:lo - Y,

. fmembers of the gang 4nBt. 1 i a . 4
td e ved at “Toledo 1

- In a statement- congerning his|and asked for Ted Angus, who rurs

i it Wilson said. “I asked Ted

where to get in contact with Shorty

(Fred Barker, who was iain by

\uden.l operatives in ~Florida re-

cently) and he said Shorty was ia

) o ~town but would not say whers

) get ready and I drove him to Berg’s Shorty was. I stayed at t'  Casino.

IDN AP G ANG S home. Berg helped me take care Club that night in & small room and-

: of him and the next morning when the next day I walked to the hame

: Doc got sober we talked it all over, of S8horty in Point Place. .- - .

“I said I bad friends in Toledo. 1. “There I met Shorty snd Pauls,

had an aunt there and Shorty was his wife (Paula Harmon, consort of

there. Moran advised me to go to Barker). I have been shown pic-

Toledo and I left by bus for there tures of persons identified to me as

the following morning. = Moran Fr;d !mB“kle; and Paula Harmon

: : *a] | gave me $300.” an ve identified those as pio-

Witness in Bremer Trial &2 me 3370 ¢) Barker and the |tures of Hhorty s Boie, % Plo-

Tells of Adventures f;.\gigve Kulsxs, now rated as Pub- u“l chfk;t’s‘me't'h Fred Barker in

: 33 . ¢ Enemy No. 1, were named as|Mar 5 en he and Blim,

While Hldmg Here. two of the actual abductors of J:Vhom ¢ ﬁ:ﬁ ldentil:feg .:’NEG l: P!i:-

First Bremer at the trial today in a 17-'ture as Karpi  their fin-

Continued ¥rom Page word confession by Harold Alder- |Berprints operated on in the

(Joseph P. Moran, fugitive Chicago :gn, in whose Be:sle:vnle, Il‘l’., home jhotel in Chicago by Doc Moran J
physician, who performed face lift- | the banker was held for 21 days.

"ing and fingerprint mutilation oper- Before ?l“ statement was intro-

. duced, Miss Burdette, 21-year-old

ations on the gangsters here). gun moll whose association with

“Once Doc Moran asked me to|the gangsters reaulte{d mln-i[ m-

drive Fred to Toledo because his|tence to the federal prison s

f Mich., testified for the government '

fingers were bangaded and he w!u that several of tae accused left their

incapacitated, and I drove him|,g,q) st Paul haunts Jan. 17, 1834,

there. That is hov I knew him and | the day of the abduction, ]

~— =—— mAarTnn
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THE TOLEDO BLADES
Toledo, Ohio
May 3rde., 1935

: KIDNAPED BREWER'S
RANSOM SPENT HERE

Bremer Trial Evidence
. Reveals Facts. :

] Ransom money paid for release!
of William Hamm, St. Paul, Minn.,
‘brewer who was kidnaped in 19.3,
was spent in. Toledo, a press dis-
patch from 8t. Paul said today. |
It was revealed during the trial:
of 10 persons for kidnaping of Ed-'
ward G. Bremer, banker, that $65,-
000 of the $100,000 ransom money |
paid for Hamm'’s release had found
its way into the Chicago federal’
reserve bank from various cities,
including Chicago, Cleveland and
Toledo. ) .
‘The new -evidence indicates that
members of the Barker-Karpis
{| gang, who hid in Toledo following
the Bremer kidnaping, were oon-
nected with the Hamm snatch.

l
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 MACHNEGUNS
" NOTICED ONBED
- OFBAND'SLAR

‘Statement Attributed to Ben-
" ‘senville, Ill., Resident Who
X Sits in Court.

“DOC” BARKER IN LIST

Two Others Dead, Two Fugi-
tives and One Has Ad- .
pritted Plot.

¢ Six gangsters of the Bar-
‘ker-Karpis mob and one of
.their associates were iderti-
fied positively as kidnapers
"of Edward G. Bremer, St.

Paul banker, in a statemenl

O
o conspiracy in the El"dmping,
is awaiting sentence in the Ramse
ty jail, and is referred to in
the statement as “Montey Carter.”

gn,ville the government ' charges
jBremer was held captive. -

" The statément, read to the Sury
by George F. Sullivan, United
States district .attorney, reveals
that Farmer. heard the gangsters
tell how it was necessary to. slug
Bremer when they kidnaped him
and that he heard them say *his
head was split open, but e was all
right.” 1t ‘also asserts that, at one
time, he saw five machine guns in
Alderton’s home. R

© . Statement In Part. -
.. 'The statement reads in part:
“Shortly béfore Christmas, 1933,

D

* The seventh man amed is Harold:

el ot
Alderton, in whose home. at Ben 1‘:1 i, and

bell, Doc Barker and Karpis. Thgrei
were two others whom I-capnot
identity, ~ ..,
““The living room door -was
I learned ihat I was
not to go in. S A

“I Jdater went to the .Alderton
house %nd saw-the same group. 1
knew . in my mind that Bremer was
being held there. I ebserved ran-
som notes were being sent to the

Bremer family.
bell in the kitchen and noticed four.
or tive machines guns lying on the
daybed. 1 visited the house threef
‘or four Hmés while Bremer was|
held there and saw- Doc Barker,
Harry Campbell and Kérpis there
all the time.

George Ziegler and ahother man
since identified ss Fred Barker came
to my saloon. Ziegler  szaid he
would like to get a place where
he could keep some men for a week’
or ten days. I said I did not have
a place. Then Ziegler asked: “How
about Alderton’s house?’ R

“I brought Alderton over to.th
saloon, and Ziegler made it plain
that he had some ‘hot’ people he
wanted to hide away. I saw Zieg.
ler, Freddie Barker and Alvin Kar-
pis around Alderton’s house several
times before Bremer was kidnaped,
and I was in the house with Karpi
and Fred Barker when Bremer.

introduced today in the Fed-

eral court trial of ten-de-| : “Fellow’s Head Hurt” ‘.

fendants charged with tne

abduction.” - - ~ .
Y last night and brought a fellow with

The statement was alleged to

" lhave been made by Elmer Farm-
er, Bensenville, 111, tavernkeeper,
who is one "of
the defendants.
The . gangsters

- named are Arthur

" (Doc) Barker, an-
.other of :the de-

there. But on these visits I was not
permitted to go through the house. ;

“One day Alderton came to my
saloon and said the boys at his
house wanted him to buy some cig-
arettes. He said the boys came in

hem. He said his (the fellow’s)
ead was hurt, but they fixed him
up all right. Alderton also told
me to bring up a case of beer and

some whiskey, .
“Later I went inside the house
and saw men whose photographs

(Please Turn to Page 2, Col, 3.)

was

dressed in business clothes. The
‘others were dressed in high boots,
riding pants, suede jackets and
wpol shirts,

ey came outside, Fred Barker
d Zijegler had handkerchiefs tied
round their necks. Alderton told

“Several times during” Bremer's
ptivity, Karpis told me they were|
going to take Bremer back almost
y day. Several times I heard

“Several times Ziegler and Fred
Barker came to me and asked if|
everything was all right. I always
told them eve was all right,
meaning that the law hadn’t been

“The day
George
:bout. 11!'11‘\. l(ﬁ and said, ‘they arle)

one. en he gave me 1,
bill with which- . o
slot machines.” .

Farmer, 42 years old, tall and

Bremer was released,

room seat next to Doc Barker when '
Sullivan started reading the state.’
ment and ;‘ut;;i himself behind his

\ . Both
e and Doc Barker listened intent-
g-:hﬂe the statement was being

R S SR Vde KA

e o

RSP < LR - .
I have identified as Harry Camp-.

‘“A week later I saw Harry Camp- |~

- *Fred- Barker and Ziegler were|

. On one occasion when )

gray-haired, moved from his court. '
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- —“Af{er Sullivan had completed his 3 )

{reading of the statement, Kenneth |

!R Mclntire, a Department of Jus-| - »

tice agent, took the stand and told |

of a verbal statement Farmer had}

jmade to him, in which the defend-
ant said: “I didn’t tell you in Chi-
cago about the money that was paid
me for Alderton. J Jet Alderton
: talk for himself, but I just told the
- grand jury (in St. Payl) that I got
.$1,000 from Goetz (Ziegler) to pay|

. Alderton for his services.”
i McIntire.also said Farmer had
.told him that, following Bremer's
> release, Ziegler had come to Farm-
er's saloon with Harry Sawyer, St.
1 underworld figure gnd.a fugi- |

e in the case, ° L

Previous to the reading of Farm- ; o

1er's statement, the stand was éccu-
pied by two other Department of
Justice agents, W. C. Ryan and R. C. ||
..:Suran, who told of various conver-
.sations they had with Alderton. ,
Ryan said that, when Alderton

;and Farmer met in the Department|
10f Justice offices in Chicago, fol-|

lowing their arrests, "Alderton
jumped up excitedly and accused|
!Farmer of telling the mobsters
'about his (Alderton’s) brother and
his -brother’s family. The agent

.Quoted Alderton as saying that his| .

brother, who lived in Indiana, had
“2 nice family and a nice home and

‘a good job, and oif anything goes|

‘wrong, something might happen to
‘him.” Alderton added that he was
not warried about himself, but was
concerned about the brother.

Suran said he had asked Alder-
ton: “How did you get in wtih that
mob?” Alderton replied, according
to the witness: “I guess T was just
a damn fool.” Suran then reminded
Alderton that he had twenty days
during Bremer’s captivity to “find

“l‘ f

a way out,” and asked why he didn’t
do s0. Once more Alderton rephed';
“T guess T was just a damn fool,
the agent said. -
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',‘BUIDETTE,‘ m of Harry Campbell, fugitive, came " 1o -
* (Doc) Barker and Jimgpay Wilson, two of the 10 defendants in the

' beén camera shy oh’ previous occasions finally' eonsented to have’
Jher picture taken afier leaving the oourtroom where she told

h: Sheudhermm.nmmuvedhmhnﬂedhnnny

Mr. Tracy ...
Mies Ganoy

From Milan, Mich.,  women's reformatery W‘!NONA

federal court here !'hlﬁuhy to point an sccusing finger at Arthor

cquriroom, as being with .the gang during the kidnaping of
Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, The pretty witness, who has

of her travels to and from St. Paul before and after dhe kidnap- -

polioe!nhﬁerenoe.
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EDNA MURRAYTOGO FREE

o LETe

U S. ALSO WiLL ASK DISMISSAL'DF

- DOYLE, IT' IS LEARNED. . .-

“‘eak ‘Evidenco A;llmt 'l‘wo ot
Ten Detendants in Bremer Kide .
" mapinx Case Leads to the

! Decision.

*~  (By the Associabed Press.)
8T. PAUuL, May 2.—The federal IOY-
- ernment would ask dismissal
charges against two of ten delmd-
ants on trial for conspiracy to kid-
i .Jpap Edward  G. Bremer, it was
! + learned from & reliable source tonight
as'the prosecution neared the com-'
pletion of its case. Edna Murray, the
“kissing bandit,” whp escaped from;
the Missouri prlson while serving a
25-year term for robbery, and Jess.
Doyle, Kansas City mobster and self-|
confessed bank robber, are the two _
that will be absolved of connection
with the $200,000 abduction.

rmmmmmm

The government’s only hope of|l

linking Doyle and Edns Mwray with

. the conspiracy was through the testi-

& mony of Wynona Burdette, sweet-

{ heart of the fugitive Harry Camp-

bell. Failing to succeed when she was

on the stand today, the government

was prepared to ask the dmnhul
it was reported.

Byron Bolton, reputed mlcmm
gunner for the Barker-xarpis gang,
was expected to -take the witrness
stand tomorrow after which the gov-
ernment will rest its case. Bollon,
who pleaded guilty when the trial
opened nearly three weeks ago, is ex-
pected to testify against Arthur
(Doc) Barker and several .of ‘the§
other deTendants. ! .

The prosecution,’ it was reported, [
would rather ask dismuul of charges
against the two than “gamble” on * -
weakening the chies against the other Y
eight defendants by permitting, the -

Jury to consider t.be weak evidence
against the pn:. - T
ATTORNEYS MAY MAKE xovk.

. ‘Bhould the prosecution fail to ask'
dismisnl it~ was learned, Tugene|[ =
Matthews, attorney for Doyle ‘and
John De Courcy, counsel for Edna
Murray, would ask dismissal by’-the
court

:m tifme in the trial hu “the
nnme Doyle been mentioned and
today for the first time, Edna Murray
was named by Wynona Burdette, who
is serving & 5-year term for harboring
Barker-Karpis gangsters.

Edna Murray, in the event she is.
freed of the conspiracy charge, will |x
be returned to Xansas Oity to face |5
chnrges of assault with intent to kill 3

carrying concealed weapons.
Doyle will go either to Minneapolis, .
wheré he is wanted for a bank rob- |
bery, or to Oklahoma for.a &imilar|:
offencse. Doyle has given federal|:-
suthorities a written statement con-1:::
fessing participation 1ip , the  third |
Northwestern National Bank robbery |
in - eapolis in December, 1932,
when twd policemen were killed, and

. six members of the Barker-

Karpis gang as’accomplices. He also |

i wmtedkxorn.hmkmbbery at|®
o X
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U. S, Calls Bolton

“in Kidnaping Trial

TN N

- 8t Paul, May 3 (P.—The govern-
7ment today.planned to call to the
§ d one of its leading witnesses,

which she escaped while serving
years for robbery, while Doyle vi
be turned over to Minneapolis |

. Bolton of Chicago, 4n_ the
. -._x T -

authorities, wi

Jederal eou‘r; trial I:f b 1;:
arged with consp!
.!;00,000 kidnaping of Edward

?
'

remer, St. Paul banker.

Bolton, who pleaded guilty to con-
y at the opening of the trial
{April 15, was the reputed machine

¢
{ -
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Bremer Kldnapmg
Related m"euurt

\
B rker and Karpxs Accused’
¥

Again by Pnsoner. e
.By the Assosiated e

former associate of partfipat-
in the $200,000 abduction of Ed-
ward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker.
i+ Barker and nine codefendants are |
on trial here for consplracy to kid-.
nap Bremer, - - 4,
A statement - signed by zlmer M
Farmer, Bensenville_ (Ill) -tavern
keeper, relating the parts played by
;he two leaders and fiye others, was !
read to the jury, which had heard
! W similar recital signed by Harold’
i erton, in ,whose Bensenvme‘
ome ,Bremer was held 81 da
. Early this afternoon, as a
rourffoom waited in antici|
" Bol would be called to r
completeé “inside” story of ,
e uctidn, Federal Judge M. M. Joyce -
n i

nodnced adjoumment nnﬁl Mon- ‘
g"v '; ' N T J

vy

1
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AUL, n., May 1;
pparently blasting the,
last’ x g hope of most of;
his co-defendants to escape pun-’
ishment in the $200,000 ransom
{1 kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer,
8t. Paul banker, Byron Bolton,
machine gunner for the Karpis
Barker gang, took the stand to-
day and named one by one those
Ihe-sa.ld took part in the abduc-
“' tion. Bolton . previously bhad:
pleaded, guilty. v I )
Federal District Attorney
‘George F. S8ullivan rested the
. Government'’s case after the festi-
‘mony of Bolton and a minor
‘ witness, He then, with approval
‘,of the court, dismissed charges
M Ecns Murray  Audses
h - : . . .. .
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TDERTIFIES SEVEN
OF KARPIS GANG
INBREMER PLOT

Elmer Farmer’s Confes-

sion Heard at Trial.

8t. Paul, Minn., May 3.—[Spegial.}
The government introduced some
ita . strongest evidence today as it
neared the end of its case against ten
persons being tried in Faderal District

court- on charges of plotting the kid- |

naping of Edward G. Bremer. At the
same time, as the third week of the
trial closed this afternoon, the defense
was making spirited attacks on the
final testimony. .

In a climactic move the prosecution
brought to the witness room Byron
Bolton, machine gunner and member
of the Barker-Karpis gang, who plead-
od guilty at the outset of the trial. He
was scheduled to take the stand today,
but Judge M. M. Joyce ordered the

fal adjourned until Monday bet e

had been reached.

Bolton was expected to cap all p

ous testimony with an outright -

ssion in open court detailing
name the various members of 'the gang
and telling of the part each played in

the $200,000 abduction.
TU. 8. May Rest Monday. )

Bolton, who, according to the con-
fession of Harold Alderton read into
the records Thursday, was a familiar
figure at the Bensenville, Ill., hideout
where the St. Paul banker was held
21 days, and is reported to have been
in on the gang's plans from the wtart.
‘With introduction -of his testimony the

%hmdmmtﬁ

IR TN

- _Before court adjourhed-MdwgQyern-
mient Introduced a .confession from |
Elmer “Farmer, Bensenville tavern-
keeper, ‘telling of the captivity of‘
Bremer and the persons who held hlm;
under gnard. Farmer's statement
.named seven members ‘of the Barker..
;Karpis gang, including Arf.hur [Doc] |
“Barker and Alvin Karpis, in the kiaj
‘nap plot. -
. The others’ lmplicated by him werm
Harry Campbell, a ~fugitive; mrold'
,Alderton, in whose home Bremer was
eld;, Bolton, Fred Barker, slain
other of Doc, and George Zeigler,
ias Fred Goetz, killed by members-of
s own gang in Chlcn.go after
dnaping.
Tells of Rentinx Hideout.

__The confession declared that Zeigle
'and Fred Barker made arrangemen
for the hideout with Alderton through
JFarmer, saying they wanted a place
where they- could * keep -some hot
people for a week or ten .days.”
Farmer said he saw several machine
guns in the hideout and heard gn.ng*
sters tell how they had been forced
_to slug Bremer when they kidnaped
him.

“I heard themn say his head was

lit open, but he was all rlzht." ’

nfession read. .

ismissal of chugel a.glunst two
e defendants,. Mrs. Bdna. Murta

Mr. Nathan .......
Mr. Tolson........
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman ..
Chiet Clerk .......

‘Mr. Clegg .-........

Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras .....

Mr. Lester
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Schilder ......
Mr. Smith .........

Mr. Tracy .........
Miss Gandy.......

own as the * kissing bandit,” an

ess Doyle, Kansas City gangster, wi
‘be asked by the government, it was
‘learned. It was reported the govern:
ment had hoped to connect the two
with the conspiracy through testimony
of Wynona Burdette, who was on the
stand Thursday, but the witness failed
to involve them.

As the government moved toward
_the end of its direct evidence it cen-
‘tered attention on the Bensenville
hideout. R. F. Suran, federal opera-
tive at Chicago, testified that Alder-
ton admitted he * had been a fool” in
,not notifying authorities while Bremer
‘was held prisoner at his home:

" The defense sought to show Alder-
ton was awed by the gang’s display

weapons and feared the gangsters
'sfight do harm to his mother, his
ther, and the latter's two children,
o were in Kokomo, Ind., during the
riod of Mr. Bremer's captivity,
. PREPE SHEPY SENY SV SR S WA LY R S
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U.S. Nabs Suspect

in Bremer Plot

Sawyer Held ‘Fingef’
in Kidnaping

NEW ORLEANS, May 4—(A. P)
-—The Federal Government, after
long and silent search, has arrested
“Omaha Harry” Sawyer, the man
it says was the “finger” in the
, Bremer $200,000 kidnaping.

Sawyer is being held here, await-

ing arrival of a copy of his indict-
ment from St. Paul, to whiéh city
he will probably be taken within
, the next few days.
. The capture came as the Bremer
i kidnaping trial was about to enter
|its third week at St. Paul. On trial
1are 10 of a score of persons indicted
/by a Federal jury for complicity
| in the abduction.

Attributed to Sawyer by the De-
! partment of Justice is a long
criminal record, dating back to an
. arrest at Lincoln, Neb., in 1915, on
& charge of burglary with explo-
sives. He pleaded guilty to the
charge, was sentenced to three
‘years imprisonment and paroled.
" Arrests followed in Minneapolis in
igég and at Omaha and Lincoln in

..

Bel XCort Py,sg-sunszgﬁ R

Remnant Of K‘rpi. Gang Sawyer, member of the shattered

Karpis-Barker gang which
Picked Up by U.S. Agents |splotched the Nation with mur@ers,
WASHINGTON, May 4—(U. P.)

kidnapings and other crimes.
Sawyer and his wife were .seized
—The Justice Department today |in Pass Christian, Miss., last night.
. revealed the arrest of Harry |[He was taken to New Orleans.

&)
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T SI000 BAL[E =
ON I SUSPEE

_International News Service Wire

NEW ORLEANS, La., May 4—
Bond of $100,000 was set for Harry
Sawyer, arrested last night in Pass
Christian, Miss., in the kidnaping
of Edward G. Bremer of St. Paul,
Minn.,, when he was arraigned
shortly before noon here today be-
fore United States Commissioner
R. H. Carter, Jr. .Bawyer informed
Commissioner Carter he would not
tight return to Minnesota to face
trial. v ) =0 -
Sawyer was arrested in a gam-|
tbling . house by four government |
agents, it was revealed today by
D. 'W. McGee, in charge of -the
bureau of investigation here.
Sawyer was nat armed when ar-
rested about dusk Friday. He gave
Eup without & struggle. The arrest
of the fugitive followed . several;
days of investigation by govern-
ment agents after they had re-
ceived a tip that a suspicious char-
acter was living in long Beach
and financing a gambling house in
Paas Christian. .
Sawyer told government agents
he had “been in and out” of Pass
Christian since last November.
While cruising the agents found
Sawyer’s car parked in front of
another gambling house. They en-
tered and recognized him.

Sawyer's wife accompanied the
officers here, but she is not under
arrest, McGee said. He said she
would not be held. The fugitive
had “around §200" with him when
arrested. Although he does not be-
lieve the money was part of the
ransom payment, McGee said the
bills would be checked. - .

N r. Smith
Nr. Tamm....... ot
M. Tracy .........
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zyron Bolton To Take
{Stand Monday Against

Former Gangster Pals -
The inner works of a kidnaping
gang will be unfolded to a federsl
court jury Monda when Byrbdn
Bolton, confessed snatcher, take: the
. {stand to testify egainst his former
pals, 10 of whom are 6n trial on
conspiracy to kiduap charges.
Bolton, one of the 12 apprehended
persons of the 26 i.:dicted in connec-
tion with the kidnaping of Edward
G. Bremer, was scheduled to take
-the stand Friday. George F. Sulli-
van, United States district attorney,

sl

K]

heading the | -osecution, decided to|
delay Bolton’rs testimony until Mon-|
day becaucz of the short time re-|.

maining in Friday's session before
court adjournamen..

Pleading guilty to the conspiracy
charge when the defendants were
brought into court April 15, Bolton
has been saved by the government as
-the ace witne s and his testimony is

‘vt

1 and finished his statement by saying

expected to deal the most damaglnzf .

blows to the already battered de-
fense. |
A statement, allegedly given byi- ;
Elmer Farmer, one of the deferd-
ants, to Kenneth McIntire federal
agent, tells o arrangements - the
Barker-Karpis gang is alleged to
have made for the hideout at Ben-!
senville, where Mr. Bremer wWas held|
captive for 22 days. F
The statement, read to the jury by [
Mr, Sullivan, told of George Ziegler,
alias Goetz, Fred Barker, Alvin Kar-
pi, Harry Campbell Doc Barker and
other members of the gang visiting}
him at his tavern in Bensenville 111,
in December and arranging for a}
hideout. - .

He told of later discovering that t]-

w13 Mr. Bremer who was being held

that Ziegler gav- him & $1,00¢ bill to
“to purchase - slot mahines.” ‘The
gift was made the day Mr. Bremer's
homeward journey was started after;
the $200,000 ransom had been paid.l

“f sensed the money was given {0

‘ LTl

1

~ me or my services” the statemen

conclyfed. - - . ,
“'With $he governmen® expected to <
rest s case by Tuesday the defense|
has indicated that at least five of
the defendants will take the stand

_ion their own buhalf. The case I8
‘| expected to go to jury by May 15.
o ~
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Back

Coming

HARRY SAWYER.

Coming back to St. Paul te

- stand trial for the kidnaping of
Edward G. Bremer is HARRY
SAWYER, one-time under-
world kingpin. He was arrested
by federal agents Friday nigh
at Pass Christian, Miss.
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~xesumony’ suhmlttzd' by the teth‘ * e
eral government in fhe Bremés -

|trial has revealed that Bawyer way .

in almost daily' contact with suckh -

.| notorious characters as Arthur

Barker and his brother Fred, “Babj

Face” Nelson, Homer Van Meter, ) ' . ) ) )
Alvin Karpis and other gangstefs . Lo AT
when they made t.helr headqunrteu . S N S

Hin St. Paul. v e L :
| A nationwide search has been el - ' N L : e o
‘| progress for Bawyer since his e - % S R O
|leged implication in" the Bremew: N R | o Do e T
‘Ikidnaping and, reportedly, in tha t :

o

2

g e o

LA A 8. s
‘» =5 < o,

disposal of loot from dozens of mid« . = PR S LT g

- {western bank “jobs” “pullet” Wy, e T e L gk
|potfl Barker-Zarpis and ;Dillingse ' = KA A -

.|gangstess became kmwn»the ted‘i ‘ ‘;,,' T ,-,z:__ e ' ‘g

'ST. PAIL GANGSTER TOBE RETURNEIJ o
| HERE AT ONCE FOR BREMER KIDNAPING; [

¢ zt1=" NAKESNO RESISTANCE, WIE NOT HELD, - +

F inanced Negro Gambling House' In
Pass Christian Since Last November [
. —Master; ;Mmd of Local Crime -{ -~ - .
' ngT Becaue He Couldn’t | -~ ' - |

oy 4 bed
* 1. . ";':
IsawvE ”7. A . 20
] The yedt-lonf 4rail followed by the federal governmentl} rew
?in its search for fhe *finger man” in the Bremer kidnaping|* i T

“ended Friday night §n°a shabby gambling house in the Negro

‘quarter of Pass Christian, Miss., with the arrest of Harry
.Sawyer, one-time “big shot" kmgpm of St. Paul's under-
“world.

Sawyer—whose real name was Sandlovnch when he was
born in Russia in 1890—gave up without a struggle when
federal agents under direction of D. W. McGee, in charge of
the New Orleans district, surrounded the place and walked4
in on a craps game. . L o e s il ;

R
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e had “around $200 or $300”
ited Press and International News Service
A small automatic pistol was found later
-when hed a house at Long Beach, near Pass
Christian, where Jigwyer and his wife, Gladys,jpad been liv-
‘ing. . Mrs. Sawye vds not arrested. navy
Today Sawyer was arraigned before :

R. H. Carter, Jr., at New Orleans, bond of $10,000 was- ordered, and
Sawyer said he would' $ot fight
made to transfer him ®s joon as & copy of the indictment is received.
« 'In St. Paul, federal agents dispatched copies of the indictments
which charge him with Kdnaping and kidnaping conspiracy in con-
nection with the “snhtching” and $200,000 ransoming of Edward G.
-, Bremer, president of the Commetcial State bak.

: Only Four At Large. “*hot- e Z!Gtgs‘d'ﬂ:hap" lo:h w o 'u';

- ~ ust outside the loop, was blown

Sawyer’s arrest leaves only four "bom
-members, of the Karpis-Barker g‘m‘ga:éyg;?nuauton;:;: ched

Lo - C et . A e a

— —Sawyeér was not armed. H
‘in his pockets, §
dispatches state
.when agents sea

3 <
3gang at large, it was announced in [y t “hot 1op”
e ™ Bagar It oo™t ™ mdirwond
Hoover, chief of the ieﬁql bureau Ayeavies” on both the old and the
‘of investigation: Alvin KAIDIS, pew order—pickpockets, safecrack-
_'Harry Cumpbell, William Weaver| s aloohol runners bank banaits
1and Volney Davis. dnapers, confidence men. Crooks
Twenty-nine other members andlef all calibers from all part of the
iaides of the gang either have 'been|middle west made the place their
|killed or captured in the nationwide|fsadquarters, and over its counters

drive against “blg time” crimeipassed th from
- staged by the federal government. ’aobs.n © countless

~i Ten of these now are on trial inf . Mon :

ist. Paul on kidnaping conspiracyliayen ei’; ba.nl: ;no(‘ld:t;er m:
.charges: Arthur (Doc)  Barker,| yopberies, train mum’m “put
‘Oliver Berg, Willlam E. Vidler, Jess| gn jce” there, to be disposed of when

Doyle, Harold Alderton, Philip! a,o01” to
!Delaney, Edna Murray, John J. Mc- L0 uso0l dm;': %“"gﬁf

" ‘Laughlin, James Wilson and Elmer|
;Farmer. ] mission. . .
! " Bolton Testifies Monday. = Haven From “Heal.

= Here the Dillingers, the Barkers,

One member of the Barker-Karpis
gang. Byron Bolton, has pleaded Yan Meters, “Baby Face” Nelsons,

- guilty in the Bremer case and is
‘slated to take the witness stand in
Judge M. M. Joyce's federal court
‘Monday to testify for the govern-

ment against his former machine-

tapidly disappearing ilk found haven
fn time of “heat.” Mobsters and
jamsters from all parts of the na-

on made the “hot-dog shop” their

. town of Pass Christian last Novem-

vKiller” Burkes and others of their|:

glexion. Relatives, all of wﬁom'use
their family name,

Harry Harry
Harry and Harry standley. - -
His arrest at Pass Christian re-
sulted from a tip given Mr. McGee
by Willlam Simpson, sheriff’s dep-
uty, and A. C. De Metz, & motor-
cycle patrolmen, who told the fed-
eral officer they were “suspicious|
of & men.” i

. . ]
Financed Rackets, i
Investigation revealed that since
Sawyer reached the 3,000 population |

ber he had financed two Mississippi
game |

'kambling house, dispatches from the
southern town stated

Was Barker, Karpis Pal. %
§

‘Since his unanucunced departure
" from St. Paul and from time to time
had associated with “Doc”
Karpls sand others of the
Mr, Hoover
stated today in Washington.

of the principal members of the
gang,” Mr., Hoover was quoted in
‘United Press dispatchez. “He WAS|
‘too smart, undouktedly. to have ony
.of the Bremer ransom money in his
possession.” .

, Bawyer was indicted, slong with
'two dozen other members and aides
{of the Barker-Karpis mod, by a fed-
‘eral grand jury in. St. Paul, on

douarters when in the Twin Cit-
gunning comrades. His testimony is! Sl
expected to conclude the govern- ”;l ?:ﬁ to cover up past tracks
ment's case against the men and “‘& Y.P“n:himu;“‘ge th?rokld
women it charges abducted Mr. aehoowlyuof "“’“e' ' his

Bremer Jan. 17, 1834, and held him
. y triminal career in Minneapolis in
prisoner for three weeks in a house 3018, when he fined $100 82

at Bensenville, Ili, pending the “
hansom payment. AITy

‘Was “Master Mind” .

1 Sawyer's arrest brings into cus-
tody the “master mind” behind the
wave of major crimes which led |
Homer 8. .Cummings, attorney gen- ¢oln, Neb., for automobile theft. ne‘
eral of the United States, to brand !umped $1,000 dbond. et

St. M“ the nation's “poison spot \F Parcled in lm: f' . |

of crimgy B z , |
For mapny years his chief leuten- | ¢ Even before his 1918 m‘
}

oeny.

in connection with a robbery and
turned over to authorities of Lin-

ant, Bawger ascended to the dicta- towever, he had been

& St. Paul's  underworld pleaded guilty in Lincoln, Neb, for
when “Dapper Dan” Hogan, gang- buglary with éxplosives. That was
land overlord, who ruled his ma- {n 1915. He was in 1918

« Of heavy build, about § feet, 10

chine-gunning subjects from his
hes tall, he wears &
gow, qgeentusted by bis dark oo

4Continued cm Page 2 Csl L)

Sandovich alias Harry J.}
Porche for attempted grand lar-|.:

Z;Hemumuedhbmshainlmf"’

naping conspuifacy. -A bhmch War-
'rant was issued for his arrest Jan. 4

Sandovich, live jq

«putch” Bawyer, S8andovich, Porche,| ..
Bandlovich, = Jew} -

==

In addition, he optned his ownj} - -7"-

“Sawyer was most certainly one}l

icharges both of kidnaping and kid-}

and his bond fixed at $100,000. f

* % % -
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Editorials
* ok k2 ok
: ‘BLIND POLICE?  *

ST. PAUL as a haven for kidnapers, murder-

ers and gangsters generally was revealed
again by the matter-of-fact testimony in the
Brcn;er trial pf-Wynona Burdette, gunman’s |}
“moll.” v :

She told how members of the Karpis-Barker |1
gang came and went from this city, visiting|
each other openly and undisturbed in various
furnished apartments in some of our better|:
districts. They were opengvisits to Mr. and |
Mrs. Harry Sawyer, successor to “Dapper
Dan” Hogan, underworld king who was blown ||
up several vears ago when he stepped on the|j.
starter of his car. .. '

When arrangements were presumably com-
pleted and carried out here for the Bremer
kidnaping the gang left and lived at various
times in Illinois, Toledo and,Cleveland. ' At the
last place the federal agenys caught up with
the women but the gunmen escaped. The same
happened in Atlantic City when stupid policing
let Karpis and Campbell escape. =~ .- - _

What interests the ordinary citizen most is
how such persons could be in a community
unknown to the police. The theory of polic-
ing under which St. Paul had been: working |
since the famed days of John J. O'Connor was
to let the crooks congregate and enjoy them-
selves, provided they behaved  here. It
was held tha in this way the police could keep
an eye, if not a finger, on them. \What they
did elsewhere was -not a matter of ‘local con-

————
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. This theory of policing, presumall
being followed in 1933 when the K

-down, apparently, for the crooks didn’t live up

‘police knew they were here. A couple of them |
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Pﬂ'f any further proof is necessary, against the
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-wertently caught and professed. to have no
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gangsters and others lived openly
did not prevent three large kidnapings and a
number of other crimes. The system broke|

to their end of the bargain and the.police were
too feeble or venal to make them..
There can be no successful denial that the |

fell into their hiands by accident and -were|
promptly released through interventiop of fix-|
ers or by higher police officials (i. e, William
Weaver and Tommy Carrol). w i
Certainly the Bremer trial proves the case, |

policejof that day. They let the crooks stay|
here, ply their trade, freed themt when inad-

[—
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knpwledge of their presence.

" How was it possible for police to be so in-|
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5. QFFICERS
ARREST BREMER
KIDNAP SUSPECT

‘*y,

afry Sawyer Captured
n Mississippi and Taken !
- TQ' New Orleans -;}:-;

,—_—-’—l

B

}’ Wumn:h:n. May 4—(A. P)-—'l'lu
!Jul’dee departmfent - Saturday an-
mourniced the arrest Friday night at
‘Pass Christian, Miss., of Harry Saw-
yer; wanted as cne ot the kidnapers,
s of Edward G. Bremer of St. Pnul.
lllnn., in January, 1934. -

. He' \gas taken into custody by j\-
{{ice departmient agents in the Mis~
tliulppl city and removed immedi-
: ately to New Orleans, where if was
said he would be maixned Saturday
before a Unlted Btates eomm!uloner.

E ' Gangsters to Testify -
On Bremer K|dnap|ng

Bt. “Paul, l(hm Huy &-—(I. N. SJ
—A  written confeuion by mm
Farmer, naming Arthur .(Doc) Bare
ker ;nﬂ seven others as particie
pants in the $200,000 ransom kidnap
ing of Edward G. Bremer, stood Sat..
urday as one of the strongest links
in the governpment’s chain of evie’
dence lntroducod nxnlnst the Barknn-
Xarpis gang.

With the federal eourt trhl of th‘

urdily, United States Attorney g0
Bul an planned to call as next
wit, Byron Bolton, Chicago

ster who entered a plca of ty 'bo.
oonnpirwy charges.” . ¥ - s
' Bolton was expected to tmpm‘y tho

[Alvin Karpis, 3u¢itlvo public enemy

., 'nuwltnenahovuapeet
howthomzhlt
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ten’ efendants in adjournmenf] Sat-

[identification made by Furmer, &
| Bensenville, . I, saloonkeeper, of’

ol.uonoo!l«hcactulkldml»'
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 inBremer Gang —

‘_E_Imei Farmer of Ben-
_senville Links Group
With Kidnaping

8T. PAU;g ‘May 3. —(P)—Seven
members of ‘the Barker-Karpis
mob, including Aythur . (*Doe”)
Barker and Alvin Karpis, the lat-
ter still at large, were positively
identified as the kidnapers of Ed-
rd G. Bremer, S8t. Paul banker,
i} a written confession of Elm
- ‘mer, one of the defendanty,
- ch was read to the jury in
conspiracy trial of tem persons
federal court today. |
‘Disclosing the activities of the
gang before and during the twen-:
ty-one-day period Bremer was held
1 prisoner, Farmer, a tavern keeper
of Benszenville, I1)., definitely lnked:
with the $200,000 ransom kidnap-
ing, Doc Barker, Karpis and Harry |
Campbell, both fugitives; Harold,
Alderton, in whose home Bremer'
was. held; Byron Bolton, referred
to in the confession as “Montey”.
I Carter, who pleaded guilty the’
opening day of the trial, April 15;.
Fred Barker, dead brother of Doc
Barker, and George Zeigler, alias
Fred Goetz, also dead.
Farmer's confession also tellf,
t after Bremer's release Goe
;gRve him $1,000 and that he h
i‘n idea it was money for his pa
iln’ the Bremes-abdwetion.

ek
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RREST HARRY SAWYER™ :
AS BREMER KIDNAPER|

Washington, D. C., May 4.—(®)—
The justice department today an-
-nounced the arrest last night at
ass Christian, Miss, of

awyer, wanted as one of the kid:
apers ‘'of Edward G. Bremer o
t. Pdul, Minn,, in January, 1934.

-
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BRENER DI

w.;samc'ron. “May 4—E—

The justice 'department today:an-
nounced the arrest last night at

TR ITITY

_rv

Pass Christian, Miss., of Harry 8&dw-;
er, wanted as one o fthe kidnaperg
f Edward G. ,Bremer, of St. Paul

inn,,- in J-muv :
He was taken into cu:tody b
tice department agents in th

()(usis.slppt city and removed im-j

diately to New Orjeans, where:it
qu said he would .be arraigned to-
liaay’ before.a United States commls-

¢ GEB HAN” IN' CASE. "
- 8T. 'PAUL, May L—(R)—Harry
Sawyer, arrested last night In con-
nection with the Edward G. Bremer
idnaping, is a former Bt. Paul un
rworld charactér ' sand former]
perated a salgon here. Departmen
Justice agents here said he’
“finger man” in the kidnap!
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. M. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Charleston, W. Va. 5/4/35

HUNT YEARTO
" GET GANGSTER

‘Federal Men Grab Member
of Karpis-Barker Band |
_in Southern Saloon . . l

|. 'WASHINGTON, May 4 (UP)—The
justice ' department today revealed
; the arrest of Harry Sawyer, one of
the principal members of the shat-
"tered Karpis-Barker gang which
plotched the nation with murders,
kidnapings and other crimes.
Bureau of investigation officials k-
disclosed oply meager facts about the
| seizure of S-wi:r and his wife in |&
H pass Christian, Miss., last night. He
'| was taken to New Orleans today for
*‘-quesu‘oning and arraignment. -
1t was said that Sawyer was taken
specifical! Lin connec-
* tion with the $200,000 kidnapin of k-
| Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul er, [+
. for which many other members of |-
i ‘the gang are now being tried.
¢ Agents had been searching the na- ¥.
k tion more than a K’ear for Sawyer, |-
! whom after starting a career of
" crime in Lincoln and Omaha, Neb.,}
_ became a leader of the St. Ppul un-::
| derworld and allegedly was the guid- -
‘| ing band behind meny major' crimes |
lin the Northwest. : F
‘| Seizure of Sawyer left at large’
*only four members of the notorious
|K is-Barker gang, including the
* shifty leader, Alvin Karpis. Twenty-
. ntuh;:d others have been killed or cap-

!
|

Seized in Saloon

NEW ORLEANS, La., May 4 (UP).
—Arrest of Harry Sawyer, St. Paul 7
Pngster. in a Pass Christian saloon |
{ lnst night was attributed by depart. §

ment of gstice agents today to his}
} inability to “'go straight.” d
: David M

. Orleans department of justice of-{
| fice, announced that Sawyer, alias ;
. Harry Sandowitch, under indict-{
! ment in the Edward G. Bremer kid-
| naping case at St. Paul, was captured

i without resistance. :

He had fled to the Mississippt gulf;
jcoast, McGee said, and remained in
quiet hidini for months. Then the
%urge to get back into “a racket”
proved too much, the federal agent
said. Police at Puss Christian re-
merrt:d «g gsuspicious character”>

. Agents were promptly sent
to the place, and found Sawyer in
the saloon. . e

Paszs Chr police revealed that

Sawyer had brought big-time crimi-
methods into action on the gulf
two Missis-
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"FEDERAL MEN
CERTAIN TOURY:
WAS, INNOCENT

$65,000 In Ransom /,M_ohey
Traced to Chicago .
Reserve Bank. °

rﬁbvefnment to Bring Sawyer,
Bremer ‘Finger Man® Sus-
pect,_to St, Paul.

Department of justice agents Im
Washington now are convinced that
4t was the Barker-Karpis gang, and
mot the Roger Touhy gang, which
kidnaped William Hamm, St. Paul
brewer, on June 15, 1933, it was
learned in St. Paul Saturday night.

Approximately $65000 of the
$100,000 Hamm ransom money has
turned up in the Chicago Federal
Reserve bank, the money i
(from various cities in the Chicago
district, especially from —Chicago,
Cleveland and Toledo.

Y

A considerable portion of the
ransom paid for the release of the '
kidnaped Edward G. Bremer, who
was abducted in January of 1934,
also turned up in the Chicago area,
it has been brought out in the pres-
ent trial in St. Paul of members
of the Barker-Karpis gang.

Sawyer to Be Brought Back.

The disclosure concerning the
Hamm ransom money was coincie
dent with the announcemert Satura
;day night thet “Omaha
Sawyef, named by the federal gove
|ernment as the “finger man” in the
{Bremer kidnaping, will be brought
from New Orleans to stand trial
(separately _from the defendants
now being tried. s

Sawyer was indicted at the same
time as were other defendants.

It was reported Saturday night
that the department of justice has
.information that George Ziegler,
alias Fred Goetz, who was slain in
Chicago After the Bremer, kidnap-.
ing, had a part in the abduction of
Hamm, Ziegler had been mentioned
jin the indictments naming 22 per-
sons- alleged tq have had a ;
4n the.Bremer kidnaping oonspiry
aCY. . .:‘ : o n—
Ziegler, it was said, was the
“brains” behind the distribution of
the Hamm ransom. money, but was
JXilled after he had refused to take
Jpart of the Bremer ransom to Salt

ke ity for-gxchanga.tok.gther

CORCIPLEIT SIS NP W,

reported, that considerable’ of the
and at race tracks. : : %

s

-$30,000 ‘South St. Paul holdup Au.
gust 30, -1833, when a policeman
'was killed and another wounded. .
The federal government prosee ’
tcuted Touhy and three associa
Eddie McFadden, Gus Schaefer
Willie Sharkey, for the Hamm kid-
naping. All were acquitted. At the
time, there was disagreement be-
tween government counsel .and
government agents. Several of the
Jdepartment of justice agents were
of the opinion that the Touhy gang
had no part, in the kidnaping. °
Bawyer 9~Be-Questioned.
‘When Sawyer is brought back te
St. Paul he¢ is to be questioned
rigorously concerning ° the Hamm
'nl;ctiuction, it was learned. .
was expected that Sawyer, who
was arrésted Friday night, will be
started back for St. Paul as soon
23 & topy of the indictment reaches
New Orleans, and that he will be
kept in the Ramsey county jail
until arrangements for his trial .are
completed, ' o

T e

V-

e -Karpis gang, hersots-:
killed -Ziegler, ‘Barker i now
trial v o e R ety

- hdenlmeﬁhave learned, it was -
Hamm ransom was passed in hotels™

‘been definitely linked with . the .

Bond Set at $100,000.
Associated Press dispatches from
New Orleans said that
waived extradition, and will -be
brought to Bt' Paul within a few
days. United States , Commissioner
R. G. Carter, Jr, in New Orleans
fixed Sawyer’s bond at $100,000,

“I haven’t a“chance to make any
bond,” Sawyer said with a grm.
Sawyers arrest, according to dee
partment of justice ecords, ree.
duced to three the n r of alleg.
ed conspirators in the Bremer
abduction still at large. They are

e

R 2o el SN

WP -3 Ty

Alvin Karpis, sought as the ring-
leader of the gang that kidnapeq *;
:19:;4’ St. Paul bnnke;-l indJmunry. '
] Harry -Cam EE and Volney -
Davis,.- ' \ey
Others ‘indicted for the ecrime |
either have been captured or slain, |
Sawyer Called "Brains’ of Plot.
While Karpis has been named as
the man who directed the actual
kidnaping of Bremer, who was held ;
for 22 days while negotiations for -
the ransom payment were under :
way, in the opinion of investigators
S;;vyceur was tc:uth “brains” behind th
abduction an e money changing
that followed. i

Shortly after the kidnaping Saws
yer was arrested in St. Paul, buj
‘was relaased when palicé said they
rwere satisfied that he had no cqne
ion with the abduction. . Sawa
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Temﬁes at Bremer Trial

i1
i
i

e .,,v

LT e

N s 4

. § 2
Wynona Burdette, 21 year old former ndzo singer and former 7 57 ﬁ
eetheart of Harry Campbell, testified for the government in the trial’
ten for $200,000 Bremer kidnaping in 8t. Paul, Minn. She told
er association with Campbell and others in St. Paul pn'or to m cbdn

jon. Cmpbcll is a fugitive member of the gang. " +:~,. . ' ¥:
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SAWYER T0 FA FACE
TRIAL IN BREMER
'KIDNAPING CASE

“Fingerman” Captured i |
Southern Resort. |

| i

|

8t. Paul, Minn., May 4~—=[Bpecial.]
—Harry Sawyer, reputed *finger
man” in the kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer and identified as An assodiate ! |
of the Barker-Katpis gang, today m‘
in the custody.of special agents of |
the department of justios after his ar.
rest last night At DPasa Christian, |
Miss., deluxe gulf watering pln.ee. |

Under indictment in the kidnaping
for which ten persons are onm triall |
before federal Judge M. M. Joyce! |
here, the prisoner was taken to Nm;
Orleans for Aarraignment before o
United States commissioner. Bawyer,,
a fugitive for nearly & year, will
brought to St. Paul to await trial.

Trial to Be Completed.

Arrest of Bawyer in the $200,000 ab-
ction of the St. Paul banker Janu.

17, 1934, will cause no changé in -

nduct of the trial here which yester.

v closed its third week. But prose-
cutors and heads of the bureau of in.
vestigation evidenoed elation at the
capture.

The arrest left only four membérs
of the Barker-Karpis gang at large.
Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell
who recently escaped a federal trap
at Atlantio City, and Willlam Weaver
and Volney Davis. - Federal agents
either have killed or captured 29 other
members of the gang.

Sawyer alias Harry Sandlovich, who

k the 8t. Payl underworla throne
or “ Dapper Danny” Hogan had

n sigin with a bomb, is the man wh

t at the ocenter of an alleged we
corruption which led Attorney,
eral Homer 8. Cummings to brand .

St. Paul & “ poison spot of crime.” _J
. . P~ L. O N, 3 A

hideout.

Witnesses -ia the pnunt
testified that members of
Karpis gang prior to the

'\.J'o'sd- roman. v

?wrr. Backus.__...... )
Mr. Baughman _.
Chief Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg .---e----.
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwardas . ...
Mr. Egan .. ........
Mr. Harbo. ._......
Mr. Keith ....__....
Mr. Lester

x e Mr. Quinn........

» Oredited for “ TipoffP der......

Theporls have been curren "

a long time that it was Ba T

“tipped oft" authorities ManiBedy m.........

the Geath of Homer Van SV

was shot down in fit. Pa -

Fred and Ma Barker in th wdy .......

visited the home of Sawyer and told
of his association with the gang after-'
wards. At one time, shortly after:
Bremer's release, a foderal opmtive
testified, Sawyer and Fred and “Ma”

Barker went with others to visit the !
tavern of Elmer Farmer at Bensen-

HARRY SAWYER.
[ Associated Press Wirephoto.]

7-S576
CH!CAGO DAILLY TRi3U

ville, Ill. It was at Bensenville, the
home of Harold Alderton, that Bremer
"was held ecaptive for thres weeks.
"Farmer and Alderton are among the
endants oa trial
Resume Testimony Tomorrow.
of the ten will be resum
nday morning with Byron Boltoh,
who pleaded guilty as the trial started,
scheduled to take u:o stand for the
government, -
$olton, who was & member of the
inper circle of the BukerKarpis
gang, will give testimony to cap a;
long line of witnesses called by the |
government. Prosecutors indicated he
will tell of the gang’s activities from
the abduction until Bremer's release.
Witnesses have t0ld amasing stories of
the gang and its money changers.
$50,000 Ransom BExchanged.
The money changers, alleged
ed by John J. [Boas) McLaugh-
former Chicago politician, 3

raisom money, according to sign
'and verbal statements given the fed-
i eral men by seven of the defendanta.
' Dr. Joseph Moran, former assoclate
of McLaughlin in the money exchange,
ts said to have been slain by the gang
tortryln‘toﬂuwlthwtofthe
 money.

,  Only Arthur [Doc] Barker failed
to reveal any information as age

-off the department of justice, workigs
ot Chicago under Melvin Purvje,
together the stories in wh

a single knportnt dmmnn
been found.

-7 25

: 4 approximately $80,000
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565,000 HANM
RANSON GAS
‘SHOWS UP HERE

Ties Barker-l(arpls Gang to.
Brewer’s Kidnaping; Seize
L 13th Pnsoner in Bremer Case j

_— e
~' 8T. PAUL, May 4—UP—Approxi-
‘mately $85,000 of William Hamm !
sansom mongy has come into thex
k'h!cngo Federal Reserve Bank, and |
Department of Justice afficials
FWashington are oconvinced th
‘Barker-Karpis mob-~not the Rogefl,
Touby gang—kidnaped the milliond],
aire St. Paul brewer June 15,

The disclosure was made coin- |
cident with the arrest of Harry;
ySBawyer, former St. Paul under-"
world character and reputed “fin-:
ger man” in the $200,000 ransom -
kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer.

t. Paul banker.

v Contrary to the general beuef

ithat no Hamm ransom money had |

turned up heretofore, it had been |

established, federal officials said,:

that thousands of dollars, luve',
rolled into the federal reserve bank

from various cities in the Chicago

district, especially from Chicago,

Cleveland and Toledo. -

BREMER CASH HERE.

A considerable portion of
Bremer ransom, it was brought out
at the trial of ten persons for the |
Bremer abduction now in progress
here, also has been “peddled” in

cago, Toledo and Cleveland. ‘

Sawyer was arrested last night’

ear Pass Christian, Miss., and to-;

ight waited in a New Orleans s.u

or the government to carry out!
processes necessary for his return'
to 9:. Paul and trial. Bond was
set ‘at $100,000. He walved axtn-
dition.

Ten now are belng tried hm and

tis regarded as the gwmon
star witness. '
_Among the eonlplnton still hunt-

ker, now on trial, as co-leader
n the abduction plot, .and lhrry
Pampbell, hth eountod nnonz tho,
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Mr. Baughman _.
Chiet Clerk
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one, Byron Bolton, Chicago, w
pleaded gulilty as the trial open - .- e_f
is to take the stand Monday. 7,., b 76
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BENER PLOTTR |

- ACCUSES SUSPECT

Man Taken in Mississippi]
Pointed Out Victim, -
Bolton States.

By the Associsted Press.

8T. PAUL, May 6— Harry Sawyer,
arrested in Mississippi FPriday night
by Federal sgents, today was named
by Byron Bolton, Bremer kidnap de-

" fendant who pleaded gullty three weeks
ago, as the man who pointed out Ed-
ward G. Bremer at a St. Paul bowling
alley before he was kidnaped. Bolton
testified in the Federal court trial of
Arthur “Doc” Barker and nine others,
charged with complicity in the $200,-
000 abduction.

Bolton, 37-year-old alleged machine
gunner for the Barker-Karpis gang,
took the stand as a Government wit-
ness. He pleaded guilty on April 15 to
s charge of conspiracy to kidnap
Premer, Sentence was withheld pend-
ing conclusion of the present trial.

Asked by United States District At-
torney George Sullivan, whether Saw- ]|
yer's name was mentioned at the time
Bolton met George Ziegler, alias Fred

is dead, and Willie

Harrison, fugitive, in Chicago the

night of January 11, to discuss kidnap

plans, the witness said: .

“Yes. He (Zieglgr) said that Bawyer

had already pol the man out to
him. He said Sajkyer had taken him
to s bowling alle)/ and had shown him

the man there.

Sawyer Held )
ALLEGED BREMER KIDNAPIR
IN CUSTODY.

Copyright, A. P. Wirephoto.

HARRY BAWYER, e
Aliag Bandlovitch, arrested in New

with the

A few minutes earlier U. 8.
. that the
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GangstersAwait

wl_i‘o}tgn’s ?9}? fglr

ST. PAUL, Minn., May 5 (I D)
The story the entire underworld|
has been fearing is expected to be|
told tomorrow in Federal court by |.
]| Byron Bolton when the Govern-
{ment reaches the climax of its
case in the $200,000 kidnaping of
|Edward G. Bremer, Bt Paul
| banker. Bolton, machine-gunner,
|sald by the GQovernment to have
| explained the mystery of the St

Valentine’s Day massacre, will ac- |
cuse not only 10 persons on trial |’
in the Bremer case, but gangland

leaders much_higher up. :
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Seize Bremer,

,(:onfuied éonspirator Charges Underworld Kingpin De-
" manded Kidnaping Be Carried Out When Outlaws
- Changed Minds and Decided to Rob St. Paul Victim’s

Bank Instead.

L]

, CASES OF JESS DOYLE AND EDNA MURRAY
" DISMISSED ON MOTION OF PROSECUTOR

P

‘the government rested its case today as Byron Bolton,
gang gunner, testified in Federal court here that Harry
.Sawyer, St. Paul underworld chieftain, was the “finger
man” in the $200,000 Edward G. Bremer kidnaping,

-.. The government rested at 12:09 P. M. after charges against
.Jess Doyle and Edna (Rabbits) Murray, had been dismissed on a

‘motion by the prosecution.

Taking the stand in Federal - Tromm 7o T~

. ‘court, where the trial is being
" “held, Bolton testified that:
Sawyer, who was arrested
Friday at Pass Christian, Miss,,
. pointed out Bremer to the kid-
- -napers fn a Bt Paul bowling
- alley. .
"1 - Changing their minds at the
" last minute, th€ gangsters
wanted to abandon their kidnap

‘ -&l:ns and rob Bremer’s bank

tead, but Sawyer insisted on

- the abduction because the bank
« was “too tough.” .

T Surta

Bremer was actually seized by
Arthur (Doc) Barker, Alvin
is and William Weaver,
while George Ziegler, Fred Bar-

Y

" . ST PADL DISPATCH

the stand as the government’s “ace”
witness in the case. .

, sleek-haired and dressed in
a ¢ ‘suit and grey shirt, he tes-
tified in a low voice, but answer-
ed without hegitation all questions
put to him by George F. Sullivan,
United States district attorney.
ml_-ﬁs testimony, in substance, was

is: L

. He was living in Phoenix, Ariz.,
when he received a telegram on
January 10, 1834, from George
Ziegler, one of the Barker-Karpis
“hot ghot” gangsters, summoning
him to Chicago.

made by airplane, arriving in Chi-
cago the following day.

previously believed to be an alias.

Arriving in Chicago, Bolton went
to Ziegler’s apartment, where he
found Ziegler and Willie Harrison,

‘|a Hammond, Ind., tavern keeper.

Ziegler then told him that “we're

him to take charge of the house,

out where Bremer was to be held
captive.
: Sawyer Visited Flat.
Bolton said he refused to take
part in the abduction, but con-
tinued to live in Ziegerl's flat.
While he was there, Sawyer visited
the ‘place once. Then Zjegler told
him the St. Paul underworld figure,
now in New Orleans awaiting re-
moval here, had pointed out the
man to be kidnaped.’
“He took them (the
to a bowling alley where the man
was bowling. and pointed him _out,"
Bolton said Ziegler informed him.
Bolton remained at

Goodrich avenues.

Ziegler had left the upartmerit

JXer and Volney Davis “stood
by” in an sutomovile a block
away. .

Bolton, $7-year-old father of two
ehildren, and the alleged machine-:
gunner of the’ Birker-Karpis mob,
pleaded guilty to conspiracy in the
ooy . e e ok

T 3
opeged April ‘ oday
(Please Turn {0 Page 5, Col. 1.)
IR ik ¥ Vs S
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a day or two later and told Bolton
that “we kidnaped Bremre in St.
Paul and have him in Alderton’s
house.” He referred to the home
of Harold Alderton;—one of the de-
fndants, ‘in - Bensenville, n.

S A e ANle leaBe fieoam
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going to kidnap a fellow in St.| .
Paul,” and said the gang wanted|

kidnapers) |

P

Ziegler sent| *:
money for the trip, which Bolton |

Bolton|

explained at this point that Zieg-{,
ler's real name was Fred Goetz p= |

presumably referring to the hide-|:

it

Zieger's
apartment until after the kidnap-{ - ..~
ing, perpetrated January 17, 1934,f.°

when Bremer was dragged out of} -
his automobile at Lexington and}. .

before the abduction, but returned}.:. :
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Mr. Tolenr .
Mr. Back .. .
Mr. Bausn: o ‘
Chiet Cle:». ..

Mr. Clege. . .....
Mr. Coffey . ..

J MrBaaros
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.'--'“ Mr..Harbo.._....

Mr. Keith .
Mr; Leste:- ... .
Mr. Quinn .. .
Mr. Sehiide: .
Mr, Smith .. ..
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Mr. Tracy ........
Miss Gandy ... ..
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" After imparfing” tni¥ inrormation,)
Ziegler gave Bolton further in-
formation about the abduction. He
said that, arriving in St. Paul the
gangsters had wanted to.abandon
their kidnap plans and rob the
Commercial State bank. of which

Bremer is president. Sawyer in-'!

sisted that they go through with
the abduction, however, saying he
had looked over the bank and de-
cided it was “too tough” to be rob-

bed.
When the abduction was finally
" staged, Ziegler said, according to
Bolton, that Ziegler and Fred Bark-
er and Volney Davis remained in
_one automobile, about a block from
" the scene, while Bremer was seized
by Arthur (Doc) Barker, William
Weaver and Algip Karpis, -the lat-
ter called “Ray” his friends.

Two Now Are Dead.

Of these men, all “heavies” of
the Barker-Karpis gang, Ziegler
and Fred Barker now are dead, the
first glain by other mobsters and

" the second by Federal agents; Doc’
Barker is a defendant in the pres-:
ent trial; and the others still are
fugitives.

.During the days following the
kidnaping, Bolton testified, he went
to the ‘hideout”

_ from Ziegler, who remained in Chi-

; Cago, and saw there Alderton, Doc

iBarker, Karpis, Weaver and Har-
ry Campbell, the Ilatter another
gangster fugitive in the case. On|
one occasion Bolton saw Bremer|
being led past him, with bandaged
head. and was informed by p-
bell that “he got a little rough sad
we had to use force.” ‘

During the period of Bremer's

captivity, Ziegler made several
trips between Chicago and St. Paul,
|being accompanied by Sawyer on
at least one of the journeys, Bolton
‘| testified. But Ziegler was dissat-
isfied with Sawyer’s activities, say-
|ing in Bolton’s hearing that “he
hasn't been fulfilling his part of
the agreements; he hasn’t got us a
decent place to work from, or a
decent place to stay.”

. Ziegler also complained of dif-
ficulty in delivering the ransom
notes, saying at one time: “Volney
is sure to be ‘made’ He walked

|

el

upt to a priest and delivered a
note.” . .
The erence presumably was to

a ransom note delivered to Rev.
John Deere, Catholic priest at Prior
e and a friend ef the Bremer

amily. . ~
'LOn the day of Bremer's :planse,

b
L

as & messenger| |

stk

3
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February 7, 1934, Ziegler called
Bolton by telephone from Bensen-
ville and told him to bring his
(Ziegler's) automobile from Chi-
cago. Bolton the ndrove the car
to Alderton’s house, watched the
angsters -load their victim into
it and drive away. - :
Later, Bolton accompanied Zieg-
ler, Fred Barker and Davis to an
apartment which Ziegler main-
tained in Berwyn, Ill, a short dis-
tance from Chicago. Fred Barker
and Davis then left, but returned

with two big packages, which they-
Fred‘

tossed on a couch.

“Well, there’s the money,”
Barker remarked, according to Bol-
ton. “We certainly had one hell
of a time getting it!”

The following day, in Ziegler's
Chicago apartment, Ziegler ap-
peared with seven or eight smallexj}

packages, and explained that they

ransom money had been split. All
the kidnapers but the two Barkers
and Sawyer had given their shares
to Ziegler for safekeeping, how-
ever, Ziegler explained to Bolton.

e

&

-~

: b

< .
N

E

|| that Iren® and- & man he did not

) g \
i ~Ziegler wanted to give Bolton
' $3,000 for his assistance, but Bolton
{gaid he refused to take it. The
' two then drove to the home of an,
. uncle of Ziegler's wife at ’Wilming-i
! ton, 111, and left the money there.
Later, following the slaying of:
Ziegler on March 20, 1934, Bolton;
. went to Aurora, Ill, with Volney,
. Davis, met.Weaver, Campbell and.
Doc Barker there, and claimed his]|
. $3,000 share. ' He then turned $2,000.
of it over the Ziegler's widow, b
Bolton was arrested last Janu- % )
ary in Chicago, where he was liv-; ]
ing with Russell’ (Slim) Gibson, o
| another member of the mob who ¢, . )
was slain by Federal agents. f' A
Under cross-examination’ today, ! ' - " -
Bolton was asked by John De! . .° °
Courcy of defense consel whether f’,f
he was not known as “Machinegun }~-%*
Bolton." The witness nodded as
tl;?ugh in assent, but answered
. 0." oot B
Bolton was followed on the stand .

-

by Simon A. Cinotto, ‘Wilmingtonf -7 .

carpenter, who was the last xovern-' R

ment witness. -, - s

Package Left in Garage.
Cinotto, uncle of Ziegler's wife,.
Irene -Dorsey, said that a package, .
presumably containing the ransom
money, had been left in his garage,
the middle of February, 1934, and’
}

' o '
]

v

| 1ater.

know had called for it some ti.me'
. .
The package, believed to contain'
| more than $100,000, was hidden un-|
| der some old Iurniture, and part of,

the time the giirage was not even
locked. ST - :
When Cinotto left the stand, dis-’
missal of the charges against Doyle.
and Mrs. Murray was asked by the:
government, and the motion was.
uphed by Judge M. M. Joyce. At.
the request of DeCourcy, however,
| they will be held here as possible: -
;| defense witnesses. i »

On leaving here, Mrz, Murray,
known as “the kissing bandit,” will f- = . - .
.| be returned to the Missouri state g <. ~
penitentiary, from which she es- el

caped while serving a 25-year sen- ' ‘

1] tence for robhery. . 1

Doyle may be h‘ioe;!th for the rob-
Minneapo

:{ cember 16, 1932, which he is said
to have confessed, or be sent to
Okehmah, Ola, where he also is
wanted oA bnnk robbery charges.
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oo  Sought fbr'w P o;lhs in connection ‘with" htme hd-i‘.;

" nping, Harry #iawyer, aliis Harry Sandlovitch; was captured at!*
.Pass_Christian, Satirday. Sawyer is shown in the Federal|
building at New Orleans in custody of d uties as he was taken -
_before the commissioner for arraignment. - He is being held in de-
fault of $100,000 bail. Sawyer is alleged to have been the ngpm
of St Paul's underworld for several years. -
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(, ) ; Mr. Natran y
. €,’:~" M. TOIAON .cvasses
< Mi. Banghranh
. oot - ; Chief Clern . ... .
. . : : ’ Vet e T e, SidFE. .
. . L .._yb_v - Mt- egf" Seee
S mr, | Edwima

’ , : pi Jf ’ " “li.ﬁ‘lmm.n. Jhebb
o "ﬁouons for d!smlssals are expect BRGE Mr. TEOY e
-ed to be made by counsel for Edna ro e ASY v
Murray and Jess'Doyle and the gove }
-ﬁader ‘ot the Barker-Karpis S AR P it puleadl
gang remains as the only defendant .
who will ~ot take the witness stand. L
The defense is expected to take | {.
about a week and this followed by | {
B lm,ahtcll‘ethlugosz{m:ii:n ?srev?eslel H I e
counse . Ty D:smxssal of kidnap cqns ira charxes against the Your| -
RS :,3‘:,,3,’ uﬁ: W&‘L}“,ﬁ“ﬁeﬁf 1. ~money changers in theyEdwu!':i chBremu- casf was asked ggy\ ‘
- .. - leration ebout May 15. ; . - defense attorneys in United States district court late today.
LT T T TR TR T T ‘Robert Rensch, attorney for John J. (Boas) McLaughlin,|
: ' R made such & motion on behalf of his client xnd for Phil D aney '
o - 7. and William Vidler, . » -~ Moot !
R PR S “The government Kps fpiléd utteﬂy by any.proef to Qhow
SO e thay the defendants committed the offense charged in the indict- |
13-\ -ment,” Mr. Rensch told thé couft. “The governmentRas failed
. to show tha} the defendants by ‘any act assisted in the lid-
- = B T ‘\!‘ .
nlpmg PR N AR L P R S ‘;4 ';L. N
e NeeTe A e My ughlm s name,” he continued, “was tiot even men-|"
- _ tioned for sevei weeks alter the kidnaping. -Even Dr. Moran, |
I G . Zosp o Ollver Berg apd Russell Gibson did not know that it was ran-|
. e e 2 e ¢ som money t were handlmg How was McLaughlm to know :
L Yoo . . 73371 when he washbe third pa LI N 1
. - 2 S AL The evidénce itself sPeaks for the innocence of h:s d:ent !
A PR o P Plhx,ldI()lehuu:{,,5 Thomas McMeelnn. also of de{ense counsel
‘ : T a0 S eae : LE RS AR St A
T O P )lcunekinto!d'l‘rhl ;um‘n} -.__" 1.,-_; ’, _.‘_;.___';, ==3
E _oes o M ML Joyos that Delansy was obligat-| T -
L I . ed to Mclaughlin and that it had|
. S 1 been Delaney’s habit fo drive Mec-]
;" "Laughlin around Chicago whenever|
i the political boss requested. d*
{ = “And so Delaney did not consid-
» ] - © . i eritout of the ordinary when Mec-|
D e . Ts .0l Leughlin called for him,” McMeek-!|.
Lo i ¥ S :Innld."AndwhenDelmy'ent
#1 - fnto a bank six timed and exchiang-|
. " od $4,000 ozl esch occasion he didn't|
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MACHINE GUNNER TEllS All
RELEASE OF BARKER AND AIDS

'3|Claims Ziegler Wanted To Abandon

“Snptch” And Rob Bremer Bank

. Instead But St. Paul Under- L
‘world Czar Called Plan”

- “Too Tough” " .

) Government attorneys today rested thc:r case against
- members of the Barker-Karpis gang who have been on'trial|
»;'m United States district court for three weeks for the kid-
naping of Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, . . &

After dismissing the charges against Edna Murray and
Jess Doyle, two alleged members of the gang, George F. Sul-
% livan, United States district attorney, said the govcmmcnt
2 had no additional evidence to present agamst Arthur (Doc)
Barker and seven remaining defp ndants. =

g 'Mr. L”ur .-

Mr. Na*thar |,
M: Tolsor . ...
Mr.Backue...
Mr. Baughm:i
Chief Clerh ..
Mr. Clegg .-... -
Mr. Coffey ..

Mr. Edwarocs ..
Mr. Egat . ...
Mr. Harpo. .. !
Mu&dm .L ...... )

BLOW TO FINAL HOPES FOR|

End of thehcgvem?aent's case fol-#——= =
owed presentation of the most dam- Testified to The délivery of |
aging testimony of the trial. | the $200,000 ransom money to &
The tfestimony came from the| Berwyn, I, apartment by Fred
,‘ lips of 3yron Bolton, former mem-{ Barker and Velney
>ber of the gang, who had pleaded Hiding of a part
-« guilty to kidnap charges. The 37-)) som .
year-old former Springfield, Il.,|| dead member of the gang, pend-
garageman linked major members of|| ing finding of & money-chang-
t.he Karpis-Barker gang with the(| er. -

¥ Aewmpanled by two United States| Mr.
; marshals, Bolion was brought into| that the snatc bandon
a co filled
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S' While & his lethnl atory wu“belng
itold, Barker looked directly at him;
‘Edna Murray stared at the floor;

‘Alderton stared at the witness; wn-
liam Vidler, Philip Delaney and|:
!John J, (Boss) McLaughlin appear- |

%ed indifferent, and J. J. Wilson,
iOliver Berg and Jesse Doyle gazed|
‘about the courtroom, apparently un- |’
‘movéd by the narration. b

_* Mr, Bremer, Mrs. Bremer and|
_Walter Magee, the contact man,|
were in the courtroom and listened|
-intently to each word that fell from|
;the lips of the witness. Mr. Bremer[
entered the courtroom through the
marshal’s office at 10:30 a. m. He
sat behind Bolton and the wltneas ;
could not see him.

Bolton Flew East.

“| Bolton was led  into the court-|
room by two United States mar. |
shals. He took the oath and theu
started his testimony saying he lives
in Chicago, is 37 years old, m.rried
and has two children. He sald he
had pi::sded tguﬂg to the c;lme of
conspiracy dnap an
lisunched tnto the story of events
leading up to the udm.plng md‘
the abduct.ion.

“Where were you the first of Jln- )
uary, 1634?” -

" “Phoenix, Ariz.” "
© “When did you leave?” - ‘

“Jan. 10. I went to Chicago.”

Ziegler.”
“How did you tnvel?" :
"B,y urphne Ziegler paid tbe

“When aid you arrive?”
© %“Jan. 11, about 6 p. m. Iwenttao
1 Ziegler's tpartment .on QGarfield
,blvd., 1800 block.” - -
“Who did you meet there?” .
“Willle Harrison and George
e Zieglcr » He then identified plc-
itures ot Ziegler and Harrison.
¥ Told Of Kidnap Plot.
“Were then a.ny other persons|
jthere?” - -
“Ziegler’s wife, Irene.” ’
“Did you talk with them that

inightn
“Yes. Irene was not there.”

e

In his apartment. He was alone.”
clcthes?”

naped Bremer and that he was in
Alderton’s house in Bensenville.”

er'’s bank?”

he wanted to abandon the kidnap-
‘ing and rob the bank but Sawyer
said it was too tough and to stick
} to the kidnaping.”

time?’

or eight weeks. I saw him at Zieg-
ler's house.”

time.”

i [played golf with

1there?”

~ewho u.ld' they were soln; to k:ld-

nap a 8t. Paul man?”.

“Ziegler.” .
“When were they to leave?”
“The pext morning.”

Sawyer Mentioned.

“Was Sawyer mentioned” .
“Yes. He said Bawyer already
nad pointed the man out. The

' man’s name was not mentioned.

“Yau stayed there that night?”
“Yes. On the morning of the 12th
Ziegler "and Harrison had gone.” .
“When next did you see Ziegler?”
“On the evening of Jan. 18 or 19

“How was he dressed?”
“He was dressed . in - business

“What talk did you have?”
“He told me that they had kid-

Preferred Robbing Bank.
“Was anything said about Bran

“Ziegler said when he got up here|b

“Did you kncw Ba.rker at the
“Yes. I knew Doc Barker for six

“And Ray Karpis?”
“I knew him about  the same

“How long ha.ve you knawn Wlme

Harrison?

“About three or four yeo.rs 1
Harrison.”

“This talk with Ziegler Jan. 18,
was any mention made as to who
participated in the kidnaping?”

“He said ¥Fred Barker, Ziegler,

away. Doc Barker, Karpis md
Campbell did the actual sna
“Did you go to Bensenville a.fter
your talk with Ziegrer?”
“Yes. I went to Alderton’s house.
I got there about 11 o’clock.”

Had “Put Up Battle.”
“What happened when you

“Btate the conversation.”
- “Ziegler asked mé if I would tske
ureotsbouaeutheywn.ntedw

"%

"Irappedonthedoorlndhrp

'D!dyoumlnthehouae?" .
‘T went iIn the kitchen. I saw

‘ Found&”m For St. Paul.

dressed?”

morning.”

ture of Harry Sawyer, was identified

time?”

Ziegler on his visits?”

Volney Davis were in a car a block g

drive the Ziegler car?”

eytoldmehaputnplhme
d they had to get rough. He de-
the man as six foot, 190|’

“Describe the man.”

“He was about six-foot tall l.nd
ighed about 185 pounds.”

“What did you do then?”

“I went back to Cmmo and told

fegler they arrived all right and
d had no message.”

“How were the men at Aldertons

“Hunting cloth

es” L
“Did Ziegler stay in his apart-|; . -
ment that night?”

“Yes. He left for St. Paul the next

“When did you see him again?”

“I saw him the day Bremer was| -
released and two or three times in| -
| between,” -

“Was Sawyer ever with him?”
“Yes, about Jan. 38 or 29.”
Government exhibit No. §7, a plc-

y the witness.
“Did you talk to hnn “at t.he

‘rthhenBremerM

“No, but I heard Ziegler tell Saw-} -

a place to work from, utheplwes;
he had picked s0 far hndtoomuch
heat on them.”

“Did you have any talks wltb

the Brem
“Were you at Alderton’s when
remer was released?”

“About half way up the alley.”
“What kind of a car was it?”
“A 1933 Chevrolet coupe.” o
“When you got to the house, what:

4

“¥es, I drove Ziegler there in his|

ey

e
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'ﬂa you see’!nﬂser and’ Zlecler
lafter you left v ¢ house?”

“1 raw them again in York st. “11‘

} {there he put it all in one bundle. I

Ithey passed me in the Chevrolet
coupe.”

“What then?”

“ztegler came back and picked':

4

"Did Zlegler say anything to you?"‘ the:

Identifies Photographs.

“As T got in, he salc Tm nwtully
glad thht's over.”

“Where did you go then?”

“Wen went to Berwyn, I,
16 miles from Bensenville. We met
Fred Barker and Volney Davis in 8
Buick sedan.” The witness identi-!

fied photographs of Fred Barker‘-

.and Volney Davis.
“When Ziegler came up to the|.
‘other car, what did he do?"

"He stopped and talked to them
.a few minutes.”

“When you got to Berwyn?”

“We went to an apartment.
Davis and Barker took two large
boxes out of their car and carried
{.’?m upstairs. Each carried one

x”

Hard Time Getting Money.

“How were they dressed?”

“All three, Barker, Biegler and
_Davis wore hunting clothes,”

“What was done with the boxes?”

“Fred Barker threw them down
on the davenport and said, ‘there’s’
‘the money. We had a hard time to
get it.”.

“What kind of boxes were they?”|

“Cardboard boxes tied with cord.”
“Did they change clothes then?”
“Yes. They put on business
clothes. Fred and Davis then left
each taking a box. Then Ziegler and
I left to go to Ziegler'’s apartment.”
“Did you see him the next day?”
“Yes, before he left which was
about 9 8. m. ? saw him again about|
2 p. m. He told nre he had several.
packages to deliver and wanted me
to go along. *
i “Describe the packages.”
“They were of different
wrapped in brown ,peper. They!
weren’t big packages.
“Was anything u.ld about division
of money?”

Refused “Hot” $3,000.

“He sald he had all the money/
except S8awyer’s, Doc's and Freddie,
Barker. He had $3,000 taken off for
me and I told him I didn't want it.
He said I was going to get it any-
way as soon as it was changed. He
said he was keeping the money until
ke could get & money changer” . .

b

b of Ziegler's.
lithege
about, hat did you ao ”

;| Volney Davis?”
“It must have been in the middle|rison

i,

slzesf
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"“Wbit' Bid zteéler do wlth the
money?”
“We went to and

'told him that looked llke a lot of

ere, t00.”
“Whose house did you go to in
Wﬂmlngton?"

“Simonson Otto. He is a relative

and went back to Chicago.”

“I left Chicago that night and
went back to Phoenix, Ariz. I
stayed there until late in March,
1834.”

“%en did you return to Chi-

0

“At the end of March, Ziegler's
wife wired me and I went to see
her. 1 then tried to get in touch
with Volney Davis and it took me
about three weeks. I ald saw
Willie Harrison and told him I
wanted to get some money for
Irene (Ziegler’s wife). He told me
to come back 'in a couple of days.
This was around the middle of
April and s0 I came back in a
couple of days with Davis, whom I
had found.”

Met Davis In Apeil.
‘Do you know the date you met

|02 April.”

“What did you say to him?”

“I told him I wanted some money
for Mrs. Ziegler and he took me to
Aurora, Ill. We drove there in Da-
vis’ automobile.”

“When you get at this house in
Aurora, who did you see?”
——————iibitel et ——— . T

‘What did you say to them?”

“I told them I wanted the $3,000
they had promised me and Doc Bark-
er gave it to me.”

“What had become of megler?"
20“‘11!:34 vzu dead. He died Ma.rch

- Kept 81,000 For Self.

“What was the momy you re-
celved?”

“$1,000 in $100 bﬂls The rest in
other denominations.”

“After receiving 1t where did youl:

r

'-': Rat pm»ywy '”n»::
e e

Y ‘I reml‘tnea‘
June. I then went to
Wis., remained there until Novem-§,
ber. Then I went to Bensenville,}
where I saw Willle Harrison. I
went to Chicago and stayed with
him for about three weeks.”

Jdentifies Photos.

“Did you see Doc Barker there?”
apartment on Burf

“Did you see Slim QGibson?”
“Yes. He lived on Pine Grove ave.
I lived with him in December and a; .
part of January.” The witness then
identified a photograph of Gibson. |
"rhntwasupunultheﬂmeof
your arrest?”
“Yes.”

Points Out Accomplices,

‘ﬁ

Gibson?” g
“I met him in November, 1934”
“Did you see Doc Barker durmx

November and December, 1934

January, 1935?” v
“Yes, & number of times.”

“Was Doc Barker’s nose bruised
during that time?”

“Yes. He wore a plaster across tl;.
He said the doctor had done a mt-
ten job on his nose.”

“gld he mention an weident?"

[ oll

“Did you go to Florida?”

“Yes, on Dec. 20, with Willie Ihr-
. Harrison said he was going
:o get & job. We came back Jan.}:. -

“Did you see Dov oa that trip?”
“Yes, I saw Doc Barker and Slim
Gibson in Macon, Ga.” | .
“Doyoulee Alderton in the

)thuts him.” (AMerton :
up.) . :
“Do you see Farmer?” (Farmer
stood up and at the same time Berg|
popped up. Berg was pulled down
by Doyle.)
“And Go you see Doc Barker?”
‘Barker rose with a swagger.
“That’s him,” the witness said.

Calls Self Gambrer. i

Bolton’s testimony was concluded| .
and a recess was ordered by thel:
cowrt, When court reconvened,
John DeCourcy, attorney for Barker,
started his cross-examination.

“What i8 your business?”

“I have no business. I am a
| . gambler.”

go?”

“T returned to Mrs. Ziegler and' ’-

gave her $2,000 and kept the tlooo
for myself.”
“Did you go back to Arisona?”

R R R s ad

SR N T

‘“You say.you left Appleton, Wls
in 1084?”
“Yes. I was there all mmmer"
"What kind of gambling?”
ther b l.bout 15 slot mchinu

“How did M ml.ke yeur. .mone
mble?" ki i 8 y

“How long had you known Sim| -

agit
uvot:’

i

;"J‘.

P
4o



e et g e
“1 played golt” “Are you familiar with machine
“What is your average score?” guns?” : ;
«1 average T5.” . “No™

“Was your army compensation
cancelled?”

“At one time. I didn't report for
examination.”

“you have been a fugitive for
some time?”

«gGince last summer.”

. «Have you been offered any con-
’!sldention by the government { °
your testimony in this case?”

. “No.” - . -

“pid you ever work”

«About six years ago.”

“How long did you know Ziegler?”
«pbout six years. I met him in
Springfield, 11, where I had a ga-
rage.”

Never Was Convicted.

_“Were you. ever canvicted of &
crime?” .

o, sir.” ;
ou say Ziegler kept his car in
your garage?” - >
«yes, off and on.”

«por how long & period did he
keep his car there ”

«gix months.”

“When did you see him
«1 saw him in Wisconsin

Never Saw Berg. .
ene Mathews, sattorney for
Doyle and Alderton, Cross-
examination.

“Have you ever seen
Berg bgtore you came
“NO.Y .

‘the defendant
to court?”

answer the door

next?”
about

went out of the house and
the garage door.” .

_ Doyle, Murray ‘Cleared. -
“Who was with her?”

package aWay.” - .

“wWas that ajl they
“That's all. They
«Ig that garage Or
“Sometimes.”

Mr. DeCourcy
amination. o \

“Do you know Monty Carter?”
“Yes. It's been a-long time.
saw him once in November.” '

Jocked?”

“Did Alderton
when you came
CINO‘”

*Did he usher you
Did you talk to him?”
“No.”

{five or six years 8go.”
“When you received this telegram
from Ziegler in 1934, how long be-
fore you saw ?”"
be‘;I"saw him the preceding Decem-

to the house?”

to the door?

The witness then was excused..

the case against Doyle and Murray |
and Mr. DcCourcy asked that the
Murray woman be required to re-

: Used Benson As Aliss. -
«you say you got money by tele-
gram to get to Chicago? How much
. WS it?”

3

appearance now or at his home?”

“None whatsoever.” )
“Did you ever talk to Alderton?”
“No.”
That ended the cross-examination
and Mr. Sullivan took the witness for
re-direct examination. -
«Have you seen Aledrton in the

“Dsci you ever live on Surf st. un-
!der the name of Alien?”

“No, as Benson.”
«yYou raarried under what name?”

TIs there any difference in his fm
‘eourt. Doyle and Miss Murray then ... --
were taken from the room, Doyle to |

ain within the jurisdiction of the

await retainers from places
and Edna to remsain in custody of
the marshall as & défense witness.
' The court then recessed until 2:30
p. m. . ]
Barker Not To Testity
Arthur (Doc)) Barker will be the
only defendant of 10 being tried
here in-connection with the Bremer

kidnaping, not to take the stand on
his own behalf when the defense :

! «Byron Bolton.” jaf1?” - .
. “What name were you upder_at “Yes.” R
Ptzoenix. %ﬂz? Lungs Affected.
| “was it not you and Ziegler who| «Ar lungs affected?”
got Bremer out of the house that “Y:s_fyayr
morning?” - “Thats all.” o
| “No, sir.” . Bolton was on the stand for gne

hour and 35 minutes. .
Simon A. Cinotto, Wilmington
11, was the next witness. He 83
that he knew Goetz for about
oA aid he o

a. e knew him as Ziegler.
$2000 for| He testified that in the micdle o
February, 1934, Goetz came to

Fugitive Since Summer.

«you say Mrs, Ziegler wired you
to return?” :

«Yes, 1 borrowed the money and
came back by train.”
“You say you requested

RIS

her? .
“Yes. She needed it." home. Cinotto Was wor ~
“Whend;dyounrstuenurymmmop_ % working ¥

Savyer?” | ) “George came in
«1 don't believe I can recall that”|S1, T have &

: “'rbmyuudidn'tseemiorthe re”’ He

|arst time in Chicago?” leaving stuff there 80 1 didn't
“No, I had seen him before.” much attention to it.” -

‘Hew was that

“Are you & War veteran?”
~«In cardboard or heavy Wrapp!

masried his niece. He| Christizn,

and sald ‘Uncle  Ax the defense prepares to go to
package to storagepgt o check-up shows

package Wrapped?| Elmer Farmer are reported

has its jnning in federal court here !
this week. B

In the meantime federal -author-
ities here are prepering to receivs
Harry Savyer, former St. Paul un-
derworld kingpin, arrested at Pas
Miss., #riday night, Baw-
yer 1s being held in New Orleans,
La, awaitipg removal papers, sent
there by the St. Paul office Satur-
day morning. Sawyers is expected
'in St. Paul Tuesday or Wednesday.

Philip E. Delaney, Jame. Wilson,
Oliver Berg, Harold Alderton and
as de-
fendants ready to take the stand
on thelr own behalf. -

 ———

“Yes.”
“Aren't you known a3 Machinegun paper with & heavy cord. He
Bolton?” : 5 _moved the other things and put
i -"""‘“"Wdownnndhetbenmoved
ithe stuff back and covered it

started crou'-a‘-x'}'f ‘

jeft at once.” [. -

b,
2 B8

The government then dirmissed ik .
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that John J, |
1o Tbeen in the habit of Mciaughlin, Wiliam E. %tllglef': :
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2 IMPORTANT ARREST
- ARREST of Harry Sawyer by the federald
. agents is a noteworthy tnd unportant .
1 ,_'hvent St :
i s Sawyer ‘for many years “has ‘been the re-}
- Z.puted ‘underworld king of this eity, having|.
“"Succeeded to the ‘throne otcupied by -the late |
=/Dapper Dan” Hogmn,wwirose demisewas
* sudden when he stepped upon thg ctarter of
= his car and set off a bomb, -
:; While he was in" St.' Paul Sawycr enjoyed
- % strange immunity from police interference,
: -‘When suspected persons found with concealed
' % - weapons were arrested in and about his well-

rewstan Seemes S emoan T

P LA

Y

*’Lnown premises, there was always some in-
---ﬂuence which succeeded in gaining them their
ireedom, either. through the posting of small|
ail or the failure of s fhe pohcc to press

- charges. ' .
"It was freely charg' & 'the days before he|f.” ;"> + . Zemars R
gcceedcd “Dapper Dalfhat the latter main-|| ~ - . L
ined a sort of cleagigifihouse for criminals Cepewem L
*and was tolerated, ly the least, by thefl-~ . o <
zohce in exchange f& ibccaslonal bits of in-

rmation. N LA
¥ S wyer is chargdgt #ith being one of those e .
ed in the Bregl kidnaping. Specxﬁully A i :
1e is alleged to ¥E ghe “finger man” who|
ointed out the viEW#} and handled local de-| =~~~
o ils. On her testihony last week Wynona| v »
X .Burdette, “moll” ofjHarry Campbell, fugitive[ Sy
- ¥fnember of the Katfis-Barker gani told how ‘e N~
sthe gangsters made for Sawyer’s home upon' e T T

: their arrival here before the kidnaping. T
. What the actual facts are in this allegation | * (o
will be determined by. the court. Meanwhile™ 3

% rtant deve of
! Sy Eﬁﬂme
‘ gone Eﬁﬁ]whwmmmm -

o?pluh. S
=, It would be 3 wholesome thmg for St.Paul[l
» if Sawyer would reveal all the local -crimeji.. . :
= ramifications of which the kldnapmg nses, o :"

.were only a part. -

oo ---'~~~—-~-wv-~ i— * * :-m*&..f .—OI’—
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tnm Cllh SI:pect "!"inur lll.n"
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'ST. PAUL, May 6.—Byron nomm
former machine-gunner in: ‘the
| Barker-Karpis gang, told from the
witness stand today a story- whk:hf
the federal

b Harry Sawyer, Bolton ta ,
. the “finger man” in the B; er
‘Bawyer, long sought in’ oon-

t.';‘“'
eetion with the kidnaping, was

for $200000 ransam. .z

s M UL -

'

Mr. Nathan _.____.
Mr. Tolson........
Mr.Backus........
Mr. Baughman ..
Chiet Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg .-........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras .___.
Mr, Egan __
Mr. Harbo...._....
Mr. Keith _..._._...




Mr. Nathan .. 7,
Mr. Tolson ... %...

e Mr. Backus........

- Mr. Baughman __
: T e TN e e Chiet Clerk
‘ ) s R LN Mr. Clegg .-

|W YORK SUN, MOND AY, M AY ‘; Mr. Cotfeyl. .D.._..

" - — = Mr. Edwards .....

PRISONER ACCUSE) ' [:izo-
t IN BREMER CRI i

Wyel' called ‘Fmger Man’ » Mr. Schilder. /..

. Mr. Smith _£.....

by One of Plotters. | s

Mr. Tracy .cec.ee-.

8T. PAUL, May 6 (A. P.) ~Harry Mias Gandy.......
Sawyer, arrested in Mississippi on
Friday night by Federal agents,
was named today by Byroa Bolton,
a Bremer kidnap defendant who
pleaded guilty three weeks ago, as
the man who pointed out Edward
G. Bremer at a S8t. Paul bowling |
alley before the latter was kid-
naped. Bolton testified in the Fed-
eral court trial of Arthur (Doc)
Barker and nine others, -charged
with complicity in the $200,000 ab-
duction. .
Bolton, a thirty-seven-year-old
leged machine gunner for the Bar-
ker-Karpis gang, took the stand as
a Government witness. He plead-
ed guilty on April 15 to a charge
:| of conspiracy to kidnap Bremer.
Sentence was withheld pending
{ conclusion of the present trial.
4 Asked by United States District
Attorney George Sullivan whether
Sawyer’'s name was mentioned at
the time Bolton met George Zieg-
ler, alias Fred Goetz, now dead,
' arH Willie Harrison, a fugitive, in
Cllicago the night of January 11,
tojdiscuss kidnap plans, the witn

d:
Yes. He (Ziegler) said th
Sawyer had already pointed t
man out to him. He said Sa
had taken him to a bowling alley
‘and had shown him the man there.”
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ALVIN KARPIS

His erime activities may be 1
vealed by ‘Gunner’

N

Full Bremér Kidna ap Ga'hg
- Expose Expected =’

ST. PAUL, Minn., May 5. (US) —The story that the

entire underworld

has been fearing is expected to

to be told

Monday in Fedecral Court by Byron Bolton, when the Gov-
ernment reaches the climax of its case in the $200,000 hd—
naping of Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker.

machine gunner
ilty to the charge of
partment af Justice a lengthy

Conphuﬁou le.ding up to the
mer snatch go back into under-
orld lnstory several chapters of

successfully hid-

The murder combination of
which Bolton was a part included,
by his asserted admxssxon. Murray
Bumphreys. Capone S SUCCESSOT,
now in prison for tax evasion;
Burke, jailed for life in Iiclngm
Claude Maddox"hud the once
dreaded “cu-cus .gang; Gus ka-
ler, murdered by gangsters, and
Fred Goetz, aha.s George Ziegler,
who was slain by ganT guns.
. Although the Government js ex-

' mony to the Bremer kidnaping, he
is expected to relate how Goetz, a
uate of the University jof
inois, turned gangster and
in ‘because of a double-cross \

r. N s@n___..%.
Mr. Backjs........
Mr. Baughman..
Chiet Cler!

Mr. Clegg.

Mr. Coffey ........
Mr, Edwards .....
Mr. Egan ...ccec.--
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith ..........
Mr. Lester
Mr. Quinn ...
Mr. Sehilder......
Mr. Smith .cccceeae
Mr. TamMM.eacec.-
Mr. Tracy -cecceee-
Miss Gandy .......

cecomsnecase csmens snsons

CODBPIrac,
n the kidnaping and bas given the'

to confine Bolton’s testi-|.

money, but !
$100,000 in cash for his re-:
y William Jr., mil-




NEW YORK mmmm
nk Barker Gang
o Hamm Kidna

8T. PAUL, Minn., May § (APY.—
New evidence pointing to the
Barker-Karpis gang as kidnapers
of William Hamm, of 8t. Paul. in
1933, was revealed today, as the .
Government neared the climax in’
its case against ten persons on trial
for the abduction of Edward G.
Bremer, St. Paul banker.
- It was learned on -authority
$65,000 of the $100,000 ransom paid
for the release of Hamm, million-
aire brewer, had found its way in
the Chicago Federal Reserve
trofh. various - cities, .inclu
Ch’kago, Cleveland and Toledo.

Sl el o
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Mr. Baughman _.
Chief Clerk .......
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Mr. Keith
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Mr. Smith ......_._
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Tracy ... |
Miss Gandy.. ...
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BOLTON WILL
BARE. GANGS
INSIDE STORY

lnvolves St. SIaIentme Mas-
- sacre; Called as Witness
in the Bremer ,Ran;om Cas

ST. PAUL, Minn., May 5.

‘underworld has been waiting
and fearing is expected to
‘be told in Federal Court here
‘tomorrow by Byron Bolton
'I'as the climax“of the govern-
‘ment’s case in the sensa-
“tional kidnaping of Edwir’cﬁ
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker.
Bolton, machine-gunner, pal ol e’

tive Alvin Karpld’ whﬁe
o, 1 of the natton, and sald
e government to have conf:
the inside of the 8t Valentine's
Pay massacre, will accuse not only
the ten persons on trial in the
‘zremer case, but gangland ludeu
mucbhlxhornp. I S
IN'VOLVES SECRETS.

_That, at lesst, is the cp&euuon,
;ﬁor the’ eompuutad mosais of his

e story that the entire,

!

¥ Bolton has canfessed halnga Dar-
?gmm the. Bremer case, but
§his testimony, it is anticipated, will
gelate to the beginnings of his as-;
ation with Karpis and the Bark-:
‘brothers: Arthur (“Doc™) Bu:lu:,
how on trlu.l and Fred Bsrkor. slain’
with hip mother. “Ma” Barker, in
R federal assbult upon thelr Florida
deout. . - e

HASSAURE. :
Tlnt will bﬂng in Bolton’s l!ﬂlib
with Fred (*Killer”) Burke
e four other gangsters .he ]
his purported confession as hay
been enlisted by Al Capone
thmgh the Bt. Vaientine’s
y massacre and atemiuto the

i

Bolton was a part included, by-his
pnertod admission, Murray Humph-
,-ny-. Capone’s “successor,” now in

MAY 6 1935
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( % . e
eonTIOd Froin n-mu—-
killed in c‘ieero cur;

“hnl. : '

While the gonmment, for. ru-
dons of policy and in anticipation of
Iater prosecutions ir unsolved major
fcrimes; may seek to limit “Bolton’x]
stary o Ha leﬁul appuuuonh tﬁh“
'Bunur case, '.he lpat.nl‘tlng to
Goett-il certain’ to Fet into m

Goelz Unlnrdt‘y of ‘Imnoh md
ate, who turned gangster, ‘wak
‘Hain because of & doublo-eron tm-
olving not only the mm ,Bro-
mer ransoni money, but the 8160,-
{000 cash paid for the relene Bt
‘Wﬂlhm Hamm Jr, mglionau‘z Bt.
:-Pl.ul brewer. Nt
Government forces mo stated
that, with the arrest 6t Harry Saw-
yer, reputed “finger .aman” in the
Bremer case, the thirteenth of the
‘twenty-two persons indicted in the
Xidnaping to be trapped, they had
additional evidence that the Hamm
case was engineered by the same

‘combination of XKarpis and the
'Bu-keu which _seized Bremer. _

,4 twenty-one aays !n J

f.dm

Hhond, and then took big Yo the
hiteout at Bensenville, ouplda ol!
thcn.go, where he was jeld !ox
a.nd
4
s 4

H

{Fedruary of 1934, -
SAWYER m

“Authorities indicifed that they
may not rest theff three-week case
with Bolton’s V‘ry, but may seek;
to,add substghtially to their case|
b¥ rushing ﬁawyer here to provide

m final lblutlon to the erime. s.w-!
7er ‘waived extradition and in-
wlmngneu to talk..

~Bbiton’s appearance on the wi
ness stand was foreshadowed Fr
day, when he was brought ‘to ag
ante room, ready to0 go on, but Fe
eral Judge M. M. Joyce ordered the
trial &dfourned ‘to. Monday, -defer-
ring the dramatic recitation.. -

WOMAN FACES PRISON.

While the government is reported
to have decided to ask for dismissal
of charges against two of the defen-
dants in the case, Mrs. Edna Mur-
ray, known as the “kissing bandit”
and Jess Doyle, of Kansas City, the
Murray woman faces return to Mis-
souri state prison.

Lieut. Gov. ¥Frank G. mms of
Missouri has issued a requisition
for her return to Jefferson City,
where she escaped three times, the

i

m GANG TLEARED, |
I This evidence, absolving the
oger Touhy gang which was tried
d acquitted for the Hamm kid-

ast time in 1932,-when shre 3awe
er cell bars. She must eomplet
sentence of twenty-five years
escaped convict.

'naping, is partly Based on the fact
Ahat over $65,000 of the ransom paid
.by Hamm was traced through the
.Chicago Federal Reserve.district to
‘agents of Karpis. It was passed at
Chlcngo Toledo and Cleveland,-

* ,Whatever the governmept's plans
in limiting Bolton's testimony, the
defense may seek to draw out his
‘sntire story to show that lesser de-
fendants in the Bremer case were
‘only minor figures in-a pattern
dominated by key figures of the un-
derworld, past and present.

Bolton, however, will deﬁnlwy I
mame Karpis and “Doc” Barker as|
feaders in the Bremer ocdse; Sawyer, |’

ptured Friday night at Pass
ristian, Miss,, as the finger man; 1

P
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( . - Mr. Nathan
Fy | mr.Tomon...
: Mr. Tolson
Mr.Backus...._ -~

ceemmaas

Mr. Baughman __
Chief Clerk

Mr. Clegg..
Mr. Coffey
Mr. Edwaras
Mr. Egan ... _.
Mr. Harbto
Mr. Keith

Mr.

Mr. Smith .....___.
Mr. Tamm.........

TRENER FINGER
+ AN NANED

‘8T. PAUL, May 8. —P—Harry

. Sawyer, arrested in Mississippi Fri-
‘day night by federal agents, today
.was named by Byren Bolton, Bre-,
.mer kidnap defendant who plesg- |
: guilty thres weeks ago, &s the
n who pointed out Edward '

|

emer at a 8t. Paul bowling afl
N fore he was kidnaped. Bolt
“thatified in the federal court trial
of Arthur “Doc” Barker and nine
: others, charged with complicity in:
the abduction. |
Bolton, 371-year-old alleged ma- |
chine gunner for the ‘Barker-Karpis '
gang, took the stand as & govern-|
ment witness. o .
He testified that he met George :
Ziegler, alias Fred Goets, who now |
lu dead, and Willie Harrison, ftugi-
‘tive, in Chicago the night of Jan! |
‘ary 11, when they discussed pl
.4 kidnap Bremer. He added:
1 “Ziegler said that Sawyer had
y pointed the man out to h
a bowliing slley.”

—— -
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Gangster Tells ™. t’i

- Of Bremer Plot

Go\"erhment Rests Case at
St. Paul: )
By the Associated Press. o

St. Paul, May 6—The witness-|
stand story of Byron Bolton, Karpis
gangster, of the plotting and execu-
4 tion of the $200,000 Edward. ‘G.
1 Bremer sbduction today climaxed
the Government's case against eight
persons charged with the crime.
Shortly afterward the Government
rested its case.

Government attorneys then asked |
dismissal of charges against Edna
*| Murray, known as the “kissing ban-
.| dit,” and Jess Doyle, confessed bank
, | robber. The court granted the re-
- | quest. .Little evidence has been in-
troduced cqnnecting these two with
the plot. - .
il Bolton linked Harry Sawyer with
the plot as “finger man.” Sawyer
was arrested last Friday in Missis-
l sippi and is held in New Orleans.

v Naming George Ziegler, slain
Chicago shorily after Bremer was
| freed, reportedly because he “knew

I too much,” as his int
‘| testified the men who ac

naped Bremer on January 17, 1834,
were Arthur (Doc) Barker, one of
the trial defendants; his partner,

Alvin Karpis, Har ‘Campbell and |
:oe#” The latter ihree

-—r“‘"“. : :’,"':

ey

B ' 7 ‘ wVor. Nethan - §
e par. Tolson Tawn- l‘
L o Mr.}Bac’xue__."._.;:.;.:'
e Mf.‘:Bm‘xg\:-,ifiah.. }
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.Barker, slain brother of Arthur, and
.Volney Davis, a tucmve.

GANGSTEB.AEGUSES
~ 8 IN BREMER CASE

vemment Rests Case After
Karpis Mobster Tells Story
of $200,000 Abduction.

LS m?.m;-v te

)y the Associated Press,
' BT. PAUL, May 7—A Karpis gang-
ster's wltness-st.tnd story of the plot-
fing and execution of the $200,000
Edward G. Bremer abduction yester-
day climaxed the Government’s eue
Bsainst eight persons charged wi

e crime,

A few moments after Byron !oltun.
Cmoéh:goes ple;dedmnng‘y. lto oon-

p when the opened

e¢ weeks ago, had finished his

jwry the Govemment rested its case.

Bolton linked Harry Sawyer, most
reoently elptured of the score of per-
sons the Government charges played
Pparts in the kidnlplnl. with the plot
ot B0 A o
rested y
® Neming Gegres Sisier, slain tn

e Zhger.

Chicago shortly Bremer was
freed, reportedly beuuu he “knew
t00 much,” as his informant, Bolten
testified the men who actually kid-
Japed Bremer on January 17, 1934,
wuo Arthur (Doc) Barker, one of
[Athe trial defendants; his partner,
Jlvin Karpis, Harry Campbell and

{lliam Weaver. The latter three

till are fugitiv Watching the ab-
Auction frop”s nearby automobile,
Bolton were Ziegler, Fred

cecasducmnn: .

v e ———Y

.
Lins ‘.‘.ug. - eaie-

M Cretey

”
EEVI ‘\.w‘,« ‘.\.s..w_:.

Mf’hn\lh“l
mr: Fruvy
F“.S 'J—\ ld’—-

e BPOBOY v SE*



A A
- 14
3 "’-V e L
: !
’”? e
- T M- Bau,gne &

Lhiat C - » |
Mo, Crece ...
Wr. Cotemy

Mr. EBcoe one |
Mr. Fp=-. .
Vr. Ha- Lo

L S

e enim

Mre L ezt

Mr. o i

Mr.o o o
Myoerm UL
Mi. Tamar .
Mr. Yraans . L

;Gm”g‘ﬁ;‘g“mm - e
# 8 IN BREMER CASE b e L

————

Government Rests Case After
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Mr. Edwards ...
Mr. Egan _.........
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Mr. Keith ..........
Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn ...
Mr. Sehlider .._..
Mr. Smith __.......
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Ga'agstér_ 'Ens-- S

. 1
1> Of Breniet Rlo
WQSL VLA —7'3
Government, Rests Case at
H N NG|
. 3 Pau.i. ST |
Vo ey !{; dnctisted Press, . " T
St. Paul, May 6—The witness-
.| stand story of Byron Bolt . Karpis
gangster, of the plotting execu-
’l,tion of the $200000 Edward G,
‘Bremer abduction today, climaxed
the Government's tage against eight |:
‘perspns charged with the crime.
Shogtly afterward the Governmgnt-
- ‘Testq its case, - N, R
- G@vernment attornéys then ashed
disoissal of charges a inst Eg¢na
Murfay, known as the * issing bin- |,
dit,” and Jess Doyle, confessed bank ||
robber. The court granted the re-
!'quest. Little evidence has been in-
troducéd connecting these two with
. the plot. ot
. Bolton linked Harry Sawyer with
rthe plot as “finger man.” Sawyer
.was arrested last Friday in Missis-
:8ippi and is held in New Orleans,
- Naming George Ziegler, -slain in
:Lhicago shortly after Bremer was
jfreed, reportedly because he “‘knew
too much,” as his informant; Bolton
testified the men-who aotually kid-
naped Bremer on January 17, 1934,
‘were Arthur (Doc) Barker, one of
the trial defendants; his -partner,
ampbell and

‘Alvin Karpis, Harry C 3
Wﬁu“aver.her three

still are fugitives.
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AP RIS S

 RELATES WORK IN/
CHICAGO OFFICE OF
CCUSED PHYSICIAN

kidnaping of Edward G
coi Wilson, nattily attired in a light
, <{  gray,suit, blue tie and white ghirt,
e L ’ was the second witness~for the de-

. fense in the {rial of Wilson and

seven’ -others,. including Arthurl'

(Doc) Barker, ngederal court. He
followed Oliver Berg, life-term

R .ohh ‘one of the defendants and
. who ¢
on thejtand Monday afternoon.and
~ throughout the morning session.

’ 3 Wilson, born and reared in Spring
. 7 Valley, 1L, told how he went to
.- Chicago in 1831 and there mét Dr.

Joseph P. Moran, a relative by mar-
riage, Qhouatu:mve in the
o .| Bremer ;kidniping ‘'case., “Wilsoh
. mid, onqenmlxqmnon byml‘z? ‘}!tor-
. ne A ewman, oran
: A 'om?“ et un mcté ot M ty

T

marn -
_‘l'hg 1y-haired ycnth. relatgd
how, h g to o “Zands. -w’J
? continue fnedical sch i begurrt:
working the" offices ; Morsn
wheo pro to put aside § certain
sum of ney -each’ 80 he
rould retugn- ? ‘Northwutcn um-
versity. " NS E v .
: - _Wilson he spechlizea L,‘!n

‘ LA 27-year-old former Northwestern umvemty med.ical student,
... . James J. Wilson of Chicago, took the witness stand in his own
*v 4 defense today as an alleged conspirator in the $200,000 ransom
Temers — — -

pleted his story after being|'

txy té send me zu medwa!
ak dthat he would put sside
n sum for me each week.”
Asked by Newman, who was ap-

paint: ed as Wilson's counsel by Fed-

. eral J dxeM'M.Joyeetlthetime
' the defendant was arraigned,
whethe'dr he reoeived l -hry Wll-}:

R ¢ ncelvad lpy rooln. burd and
, 1 o pentuye:-u

= =
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prisoner in Illinois prison, who 4l- [§ - .. .e:
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) {son is one of the defendanth, . |
Berg's rambling story th m-.

o
-

Told to Exchange Monéy.

Bertthentoldhowhewutold] S

:by one 6f thé men in bandages, be-
*lieved to be “Dot” Barker, 'who faf
. known to have had a face lifting

operation, that he' and Gibson and

a womm were to “exchange somé

money.” When Beig refused, he
_ testified, the man in bandages said:}
" “Why not, you are just as ‘hot'
. as we are right now.” = -

L Bergtoldhowhearcuedmd
finally said “If you ‘want to know,
‘the truth, I wouldn't take the"

money for a gift.”
: The unidentified muu reply,
© Berg said, was: . .

“We will see ‘whether or mdt
atthehomei L

ou're going to do it”
7 Berg said he stayed
about 30 minutes and. shortly after-!

ward saw Jemes J. Wilson, tor}ner .

‘ chauffeur for Dr. Monn. there Wil-

claded how members of the:
went to drinking places and ;
occuiox:i hed said, he was aban oned X
‘on an island after a speed
He said he had been drinkin| wlth
the others prior to taking the trip.
Cynosure of most eyes at the
tria] today was Richard (Dick) Ar-
. len, former St. Paul boy and well
" known movie star, who came to the
_city with his wife to ptttlclplte n
the golden wedding anniversary ‘of
his parents. His wife, Jobyna Ral-
:ton. movie actress, also was ex-
‘pected to attend the trial this aft-|
" ernoon, Arlen said. . - :
On cross-examination by George U
¥. Sullivan, United States district|
‘attorney, Berg admitted 'he was|
armed with a after he was en-
gaged by Dr. ran to guard the
money which, the wltnes: claimed,!
he was unaware was kldn.p money.

Refused to lllantﬂy Phetos.

" J Berg refused to identity photo-i .

_graphs of Alvin Karpis, Fred Bar-

‘Ker, William Weaver and Harry; '

.Campbell, when they wére shown

N*_,V‘._.
P -

‘him by Sullivan, as men who as- -

,.embled at Berg’s home. Weaver,

Karpis and Campbell are fugitives. .* "
! Berg, on que:tionmz by Sullivnn,‘
admitted

but rtveecil thai g’ig’ wu
"l,m'ln .asse! »
debt mt the ph}licim Wed

: Berg admitted that he ed
the ransom money but to
‘s;my, on crou-unmimﬁon. uut he

'llonn did nbt hh‘! mt. ’Ilr.

14
P
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Bolton Saeak.’” om'a;, £
Freed in sznapzng Says

Karpus-Barker Gang Machme Gunner Redeemed “T |cket for
Hot Seat Wth Lles,” Blond “Kissing Bandit,” Cleared in |
Bremer Ca,se, Asserts. PO

- 1

RS | !
"A-blonde In a xmgham i!ress described Byron Bolton, the’
Karpxs-Barker gang gunner, today as “a meak" who redeemed “his
ticket for the hot seat with lies.” -
Ny - 5 "The blonde was Ednn (Babbm)
s “. - |Murray, who with Jess Doyle,
- |was freed Monday of complicity
in the kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer, St. Paul banker. -~ ..
Lounging in the matron’s recep-
tion'room in Ramsey county jail,
both Mrs. Murray and Doyle spoke
freely about the Bremer kidnaping
trial in which they sat as defend-
ants for fifteen days.
- oo They shook hands, chatted and
Co joked with each other, and posed’
; fv{; ictures.
ow would you feel if you
freed in a case ethis’”uked.
. Mrs. Murray when she was queried
.- |about thedixmmu] of charges.  |. "
| “Well, T feel swell, of course”;.
{she added, exhaling cigarette -
smoke. “I expected to be exoner-,
fated, although I didn’t expect the
|charges to be dismissed.”
1 - Doyle touched off a cinr&ﬁg .nd .
Jgrinned when asked how he Zfelt
about it. R t
1 ‘Boy, its a rehd" he said. |
Both were in court Monday when:
; S . . ]Bolton took the stand as a govern-
RV L : ment witness and named Harry:
- T P Sawyer, one-time St. Paul under-
<o -+ . 4world kingpin as the “finger” man
- : .. = lin the Bremer abduction. Bolton
- {also identified Volney Davis as one
{otembers of the Kappis Barker gang]
. imembers e - er gang|
1:ll:oigix'aped the bnnkezj in, January,}|
“iI “Bolton’s testimony” said Mrs.
Murray, “was the anly

I heard at the trnl. He is a
who traded with the lovern-

{icptease Tum to Page 2, Col 0.

R
T
o
‘
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massacre. He traded lies for
[ticket to the hot seat.”

[

R

actual kidnaping.”

in the money changing 1 do
A4know!f PRI ;

" 'Went_for Some Whisky.
Mrs. Murray asserted that

was kidnaped. Davis, she said,
heard about the abduction ata

whisky to

and when Volney came back I

fugttive from Missouri
Chicago that day.” B
Mrs. Murray apparently is

Missouri.
11929 after serving 4% 'years

25.year -sentence for robbery,
which she gained the sobriquet,
|kisting bandit”- .7 o

. " "Says She 'Was Framed.
“Kansas City (where the rob
j occurred) : officials know I'm
guilty,” she said.
and I'm going to reopén the

-~ {innocent of the charge.”

, for the picture, Mrs. Murray
ot closed that her 18-year-old son

jsouri prison, serving a 25-year

' fence for the same charge on Whichl .

11};! wife was convicted.

" The jet-eyed Bolton’s identifica-|y,
ti‘o:iiot Davis angered the blonde.’ el
“He named Volney and he knows

tﬁit AJolney .wasn’t mixed u the] ., . = » ‘
snappedl:éha tured by’ Federal agen:.;%n‘far G
“So far as Volney's being mixed up

t the woman’s cold. .

1him. He said that Ithad better ge'

bout 6f town, because I could not |tried. ge _pagtl
wiand an arrest (Mrs. Murray was 2 | in the holdup bf® batk Okeh;m.&
1 .

on), but that he could. I went to,

perturbed about being removed tc

“] was framed'

Just before she changed clothes

{at the trial last week, and left St:
|Paul Saturday night. Het husband, -
{Jack Murray, still is in the Mis- -

.

S . e imrein =awn o s 0T o 2 Ryt A L
- - " “Terms Indictment Mystery.
ment. He is trying to escape thel poyle said the appearance of

hot seat (electric chair) down in| ame on the Bremer kidna indict-'.
Chicago for the St. Valentine's day men: “plways will bé & m;,’m to',- 7

. hll: me” .
“I can't figure out why %

The slender, nervous’

ks béfore th
not | trial began, is anxiouf to “get g0}
; ing” ‘on the two qobbery charges
1« |confronting him. , .

‘lard, Kah, a few w

—ghe1 in' Minneapolis would bring his wit-

|and Davis were occupants of 8 St.§ nesses here and have ‘em look me. :
Paul apartment the day Bremer over,” he said, discussing his nuese:lv- e
2 S

first ficonnection with the robbery,

drug| cember 16, 1832, of the Third North-
: store wherterge nad gone for some ||western National bank. “There isn't .
- a witness who can truthfully sy .
e “Volney couldn’t have been in on {I had anything to do with that rob- et
: the kidnaping because he didn* bery.”. W o ! -
get up early enough,” she added .
frankly.. “I heard it on the radio

; s . i
Faces Robbery, Charges.  ~ °

‘Deyle also faces bank robbery
charges in Oklshoma. He

on charges of

told

la. :
*“] was on_an ope'ntihg

. Kansas City th y
li‘_ttlf? ‘took u.ce?,' heel‘ﬁy that robbery

of & ing in Minnesota in
in He December, 1934.

! testimony?” he was asked
bery ! ‘I think he's a government|

no! [agent” he replied, laughing.

case . w8 "

when I go back. I am perfectly T AR T

|

Pyl
t

was

sen

g e mp——_e = g o

|~ *I wish that county attornéy overy -.l. - -

]

0 h D\°yleuidheoneélied' .
She escaped prison in neapolis and that he vfa: deel.ll'-l ﬁ.f’i. t

agserted he “was on the way
uthe to the coast”
("kidn when Bremer was -

& . . ' .
“What did you think of Boltons|




DEATH THREATS
BARED BY BERG

“Loss” in Vidler Arrest,
.He Says.

- Barker After Face Lifting
;. Operation. '

.

L e~ - .

gang.

|Told to Pay $900 as Share of

|SAW “2 MEN IN BANDAGES”

‘Ono Believed to Be *‘Doc™

Oliver Berg, testifying in his own
defense in the Bremer kidnap trial,
asserted today he was threatened
with death by the Barker-Karpis

" He was 1o be “rubbed out” he
.said, if he did not pay $000 as his
.share of the “loss” resulting from
the arrest of William Vidler with
143,000 ransom money in his pos-

~The S5-year-cld eomvict from Ti-
linois state prison zresumed the
stand in Federal district court in

Y1
Kz, Tebles

- f
.

FOBILE Ciak . _

- - d,“’ T '-"

. .-;x ':._d.i.rdl‘..., -

i 5% T S
ka faide ... 5.

N Keh .

St, Paul as the first witness foi _
. Berg unfolded 2 story of drunker 1
house p'u'tiet. trips to variops citie:
and “hideouts” as they were flecing
from the law, speedboat rides L pock
ithe wiver at night, and threats mond
hurled ‘at him several times when tould
he refused to exchange part of the
$200,000 Bremer .ransom. - t

As the trial of Arthur
Barker, Berg, and ‘six others for
conspiracy “to kidnsp Edward G
Bremer, was in progress, it ‘was

113! d that the conspiracy chay
ainst Bruno (Whitie) Austia, Chis

eago, has been dizmissed but that
he is still being held in the county
Jail for investigation.. .- % .
Federal authorities, howevér, have
no detainer on him. A _
in the Brémer indictment #%:One of
the alleged money -changers,. was
several

The name of John J. (Boss) Mc-men
Lanughlin, former Chicago
boss and one of the
: in the testimony of Berg.from
witness said he saw McLaugh-'
the hotel room of Dr. Joseph Dr.

indictment in the Bremer
at large, on le,venl-:lnn

underbm still
case
occasions.

. Ordered to “Cough Up>
After the “blowoff” came with
tvll‘i‘th arrest of Viigle;hcmu:ombogkie‘, i
rangom pocke er,
testified, Russell _ *Blim” _ Gibson, the

Barker-Karpis . came
his home and told bim ‘he bet-
ter “cough up”

SPECTATORS AT TRIAL

Interested spectators today at
the Edward G. Bremer kidnap-
ing trial were Richard Arlen,
St. Paul motion picture star, and
his wife, the former Jobyna
Ralston, also of the movies. .
4 * Mr. and Mrs. Arlen are here

. on a visit with Mr, Arlen's par-
ents, Mr. and Mrs. James Mat-
.- timore, 1854 ‘Goodrich avenue.

RICHARD ARLEN, WIFE

$900 to Dr. Moran
or that his “life wouldnt be worth
s o e .

Matthews, c&poin ' fedb:;
the Federal * court . t

Berg, asked whether ge be-
lieved the a&u‘? threats. Berg said:

*Sure, I did."% ;- |

got $900 h,{:ur pockets?™” 1
Moran, that
toward the $3,000 he's got to make

i

Berg told Hbw Gibson went to
his home last May and said, “Have
ou
Lvelmslu' e’ ou- from Dr.
oumul,tvutlnm
(referting to the ransom in
{ Vidler's possessi e ]

Al L e ma

&

ol

‘éou N
ctana 1

At this

y warned
Doc) Toledo,

ole bu;th:t he'u‘ ) d
on't, you' oun
'Y dité:}" Berg quoted ibgon

Co i ‘bne océasion Gibson came

named Woqn introduced me to

political; Barker,
defendants, Xarpis, tugitive—were con

P. M , Chicago cian who is saying the
P. Moran, Chicago physi s

testified,” he sald he went

2
s
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t Funds For - (&
- youg undas ror - =
o o Yo N g | toe
~ College Medical ==
: e ? C K e v "H ,;‘,..S.__.,,,‘.,_;'.‘. "f:nem,
.o, oourse, e Days) tviiw
LT TR L A e DL 2 T e I e/

o Ciréixms:taflce's"\irhich ‘threw himin with ofie of the most - dollars 2ld you

<.~ snurderous gangs of crimimls of ihodéri times wére told fa.. _ o1 would go to-
a federal coprt jury late today by James Wilson, former ' & m. esch day, sterilise some in-
" medic student at Northwestern university -and. one .of .eight |
defendants seeking frecdont -on charges pf‘conspifagy in the . -~ JWhat were Maransofficehomifd | . -
& kidnaping -of Edward G, Bremer. " . " U7 " 0T N g ) 46 € pom. and sometimes from] ' {
- The handsome, 27-year-old youth mourited the witness. I p.m.to0 p.m> . .-
t"""’st’aﬁ’id “soon “after eourt ¢onveneq, after Ihe noon recesy ~and ‘“Where did you room?” . \
- with his attorney, Thomas Newman, asking ‘questions in a) ~ At Jving hote! with Dr. Moran.™
fatherly fashion, told the jury how he started to work for{ m%gﬂ":":he: fl:y,?.“ the Dotelf ©.T -
his uncle,” Dr. Joseph Moran, a_fugitive .in the Bremer case:; = “No, unless * had to see Dr. um-.‘,,F o ’
f

R

‘Wilson told-of -struggles “to. earn funds to -piy his way; ¢x anvthing importank® = 4
through college. He told of a job‘he held at La Salle, I}~ & . --;*r‘_._f_w

being cut to one-half day and of quitting it to’seek-another|! wpiu.pr Moran bhave s xood. E

.in Chicago; how he was unable to find work and how his {r::cntfge?r“ A ." R “d;}: oL

aunt placed him in college. Later he waks_fo:ccd-.,to withdraw] . “¥es,heaia~ - &5 -n0 T ToasEe o
TeRloER Ny T e *Do you recall testimony when ©

for l]ack of funds. - - .7 FoEF Vo7 L UMU L

-'It was then, he said, that he went to wark for Dr. Moran{ 'yt room
as office boy and general helper. . His.pay,  he ‘testified, was :uuuﬂuy»‘. who M ’thenf'_imf —
“expenses and a few dollars speriding money. « .3 oo - w ;

LY

‘ Wilson Takes Stand, _ -~y T . e 'Slim’ and Fred
: L. - 31, gy ! Barker as ‘Shorty!’”
. Berg was recalled to the stand as ;ﬁ”m"h“"“““n"”"m‘ “How did you first come to see
court . reconvened after the noon|i als :ow“li‘hﬁw:rn Wmﬁz wg: ‘E‘h&‘ of these men?” .- .  °
Topess. ngh%mnﬁﬁmegnﬁ:mwwm might -help 1p him through 2ehool i, Mor:nu:ot . megwa call, He
e S | Sl Rl 208 R i 2 by o e
"“pid you say Dr. Moran didn't ned!cinebutwn:‘?ot'&go Lor|be hotel and sald that s party old,
" drop out{im he would have two . patients.} .- *
; want Jimmy saround?” - = for lack of funds, o ther B .
o . : O Ames . ; that night or the next day,} -
e it me| ¥ . Worked For Dector. fold me e had met the two men| .

7 Berg then was dismissed and Wil-] * I8 Dr. Moran & relative?* xgggmﬁo;“gb;?h et L S j
wn took the stand in his own be- m:&hk;g':ndeby . ' T
s e Bk o Lt T

) reply ewman’s q! y Socd e Tt Ty
Wilson said he was 27 years old and ;&Y’“"",, Dr. M ? i ,
was born in Spring Valley, Il He _’,..Ym“ e e A = -
ittended North universi i mmwmm-
: ;
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GUNMAN DESCRIBES
BREMER ABDUCTION

Byron Bolton Nervously Te‘sﬁ-
fies Gang Decided on ‘Snatch’
Rather Than Bank Hoid-Up.

CALLED IN CASE BY ZIEGLER

Government ' Rests ! Cué A‘l’ter
Testimony—Charges Against
2 Defendants Dismissed.

Bpecial to THR N¥w Yorx TIMES.
T. PAUL, Minn.,, May 6.—The
gdvernment today rested its case
against Arthur (Doc) Barker and
nine others charged with the Ed-
ward G. Bremer kidnapping after
Byron Bolton, machine gunner for
the Barker-Karpis gang, nervously
told the story of the conspiracy to
extort $200,000 from the St. Paul
banker. .

Immediately after resting the case,
George F, Sullivan, United States
District Attorney, moved to dismiss
charges against Mrs. Edna Murray
and Jess Doyle. Judge M. M. Joyce
granted the motion, but Doyle will
be held for other crimes and Mrs.
Murray will await a defense call to
the witness stand. R

Speaking in a low voice, Bolton
confirmed the government’s story
of the Bremer kidnapping as out-
lined by witnesses in the three
weeks since the trial started.

He quoted George Ziegler, alias

Fred Goetz, slain by members of
his own gang, as saying that Bark-
er, Alvin Karpis, Harry Cnmplmlll
and William Weaver did the actual
kidnapping, while Ziegler, Fred
rker and Volney Davis witness
th} abduction from another car
thq scene in St. Paul on Jan. 1
103¢. He also named Harry Sa
yert St. Paul underworld king
rested Friday in Mississippi, as
leader of the ransom plot. '
- Bolton told of every detail of the

-— -

N ot
kidnapping from the time he was.
summoned from Phoenixy Ariz,’

early in January, 1934, to assist in-
the ‘“‘snatch,” to Bremer’s release.
At one point Bolton said that

|when the gang came to 8t. Paul

before the kidnapping the members
considered abandoning the kidnap-
ping in favor of holding up the
“‘Bremer bank,” but that Sawyer
insisted they go through with the
abduction. Bolton said $3,000 of
the ransom money was offered to
him but he refused it, and he later
got $2,000 for Mrs. Irene Ziegler
after Ziegler’s death and $1,000 for
himself after the ransom had been
exchanged. .

Bolton told how Ziegler had paid
his plane fare from Phoenix to Chi-
cago and of meeting Ziegler and

.| Willy Harrison, now a fugitive in
the case.

Bolton sald Ziegler told  him

‘| “they’’ intended to kidnap ‘‘a gpan

from St. Paul’’ and wanted to w
if Bolton would take charge of ‘}he
house’’ —the kidnappers’ hidedqut,
home of Harold Alderton at Bensyn-
ville, Ill.,, to which Bremer
taken after the kidnapping.

v -
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U. S. Case Against Eight -

% climaxed the

o8
(ylus case. -
Murray, known as the “kissing
#dit,” apd Jess Doyle, confessed

quest.

:Cangster s Teshmony Clunaxeo

government's case
o088 against eight persons charged with
the crime. A few moments, ‘after
Byron Bolton, of Chicago, who pleaded
iz gullty to conspiracy charges when the
2 trial opened three weeks ago, had fin-
Iished his story, the govormnent rested

Government snorneyl then asked
dismissal of charges against Edne

\*Grobber. The court granted the [fe-

At tie start of his testimony Nol-
ton lin%ed Harry 8awyer, most recént-
.1y capfured of the score of persons
.7 the government charges played parts

-in “the .kldnsplnx vlth the plot as
“finger msn,”  Sawyer was arrested’
: Mmuymmmmppilndhhem
in ‘New-Orieans.

Naming - Gearge . Ziegler, slatn. ‘n
Chicago™ shortly .after Bremer was

freed,. reportedly because he “knew
1t00 ‘much,” as his- informant, Bolton

* BT. PAUL, May 6 (JP).—A mp.. tu;:l‘lled Brt}ae men gho nctu?}lly 1koiad4-
| gangster’s witness-stand story of the | P& mer On JAnUary
74 plotting and execution of the $200,000 Arthur. (Doc) Backer, ons of the

§ Edward G. Bremer abduction. today

trial de!mdlntl ‘his partner. Alvin

Karpls; HKW Campbell and Willlam

tlul Watching the abduction from
near-by automobile, Bolton mtmed
were Zeigler, Fred Ba.rket. slsin brother

tive. . LR
Bolton testified he uw Doc Bnker.
hpbell, Weaver and xn'ph in- the
nsenville, IlL, house where Bremer
held twenty-one days. The. wit-
ess identified in the courtroom Doc

as

k

¢ last three still are fugi- |-

of Arthur, and Volney Davia,: 'a|faken away from the

Bmer ‘Benla“m- tavern Xkeepe
Boiton - -al80 dumbod seeing Btem‘«
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Mr. Smith ........ .
Mr. Tamm.........

Mr. Tracy .........
Miss Gandy.......
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f -.ON BREMER GAl_\’ ¢ ’.

" $nlider’s story of
of 'E

; tourtroom, Bolton, the only mem-

£ 3I€ ?lm

t. Paul, Mxnn., lh 6 ().~y/
000 d-
dward G Bremer, “8t.
Piul banker, was told from the
witness stand today by Byron Bol- |
%on, 387, who freely accused his old
tssocutes in .the Barker-‘Kn&d
‘'gang. Teshfymz before a erow

of the gang now in custod

3rho has pleaded guilty to conspift

charges, named Harry:Sawy
the finger man in the $200,

uction.
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ENER KO
oING NINE

8T. PAUL, May 8 (AP) —A Kar-
‘|pis gangster’s witness-stand story
of the plotting and execution of
the $200,000 Edward G. Bremer
abduction today climaxed the Gov-|
ernment’s case against eight per-&
sons charged with the crime. |
A few moments after Byron:
Bolton, of Chicago, who pleaded;
guilty to conspiracy charges, hld[
finished his story, the Government
rested its case. :
| Bolton linked Harry B8awyer
‘with the plot as “finger man.”
%&wyer was arrested Friday in
issizssippi and P held in New
Orleans.

Naming Gec:ge Ziegler, slain In
Chicago after Bremer was freed,
reportedly because he “knew

ch,” s his informant, Bolto
tified the men who actually ki
‘niped Bremer were Arthur (
Birker, one of the trial defen
ts: his partner, Alvin K&roi.s.'
Har.y Campbell and Willlam Wea-
!v‘er. The latter three still lr,e
-J‘Dm '_
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INVAMAGRUSES
ARKER'S GANG OF-

N ervbus Tcstlmony nf

Byron Bolton

St Paul, )‘inn., nn.y 7-‘(1 N B )—
e government having rested its|
ease against . Arthur IDoc) Barker]
. Bnd; nine others charged with con: |
-tpimcy in the $200,000 Edward ‘Btem. |
*¢r kidnaplng, the ‘defense ‘l'uecday ‘
wu to open ‘its tase in the “edurt-
m of Federal Judge M. M. Joyce. |
s United States Attorney
Qulliva.n rested after present:
Ty of Byron Bolton, machine xun-
er ,of the Barker-Karpis .
the fugitive Alvin
is, Wmlnn Welver l.nd Hnrry

ng Burker,
apbell, . ~

A leuder in thl ‘plot to nollect the
n “the hervous witness tes-
.Jed was Harry. Sawyer, St.. Paul
jangland chief who was leized ln
ssissippi last Friday. .

‘Bolton, who had previously entered
R plea of guilty, said the actual kid-

mobile by the laje George Ziegler.
as Fred Goerts; ‘Frod Bu'ker lnd,
olney Davis. - ’f '
* At the kidnap house !n Benunville,
' the day after Bremer was
natched, the witness said he saw and
ked with- Karyis, Campbell and
Eiegler. He also saw the gang’s eap-
ve, Brem'er”
duel a.nd du-k glmn over hls

9-5 76 '/71,

-

Mr. X lth
Mr, Lestor

Alr Seblide:
T TV
My Taws .
M Tracy
Blri iy

Mr. Slacld 25

;
|
j
|




P

CLEVELAND PLAIN DEALER

May 7, 1935

* BREMER KIDNAPER
* TURNS, ELPS .S,
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Machine Gunnér, Shaky and
i - Nervous, Bares Details
| of Gang’s “Snatch.”

8T. PAUL, May 8—(U.P.)—The
federal government's evidence in the .
Edward G. Bremer kidnaping case
was concluded today with a lethal
blast of testimony from Byron Bol-
ton, confessed ace machine gunner
©of the Barker-Karpis gang.

Arthur (Doc) Barker and seven
of.p'ern are charged with the $300,000
‘sbduction. Bremer was in an in-
conspicuous rear seat.today. It was
the first time he had been in court
in more than two weeks. :

The government today dismissed
charges against two defendants, re-
ducing the total from ten. It ad-
mitted evidence had failed to involve
Jess Doyle, southwestern desperado,
‘and Edna Murray, Kansas City's
‘kissing bandit.” Neither will go
. free. Doyle is wanted in the south-
west and Miss Murray will return
to Missouri Reformatory.

* , Bolton’s Veice Lew.

The defense opened late today
with Oliver Berg, a defendant, on
the stand. He testified that while
the Barkers and others were staying -
at his home, recovering from finger-
print ‘mutilation operations, he did
Dot know .who they were. He sald
he attempted to persuade them to
leave because he had an appeal from
an Ilinois prison term pending and

ut\'xrnod :lu gase only when B’:rk:‘r;
surly and swaggering, rose

ch;nir tobb: identified. - - -

) a frightened woice, Bolton

‘told how he was summoned from
- Arizona to assist, related how the

“didn't want any more trouble.” -
Bolton was shaky and nervous un-
- der the plercing stare of Barker. He ' " 5

)
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ITS‘CASE

rN 'BREMER

U.S. CLOSES Bolton Pomts Out
3 as Kldnapers

(.

T AP Iy

PLOT -

‘ ST. PAUL, May 6UP—A con-
ened conspirator’s witness stand
recltal of events in the $200,000 ab-

. duction of Edward G. Bremer today
-¢limaxed the government’'s case|
against eight persons charged with

.conspiracy. . - .

A few mo!nents atter Byron Bol-
. ton of Chicago, who pleaded guilty
to conspiracy when. the trial opened
three weeka ago, had finished his
story " the govemment rested its
case,

" Government attorneys then asked

-and were granted -dismissal of

“charges against Edna Murray,

“known as the “kissing bandit,” .and.

i Jess Doyle, conféssed bank robber,
for lack of evidence. .

At the very opening of his testl-
mony Bolton named Harry Sawyer,
who ‘was captured Friday in Mis-
. souri, as “finger man” in the plot.

" Naming' George Ziegler, slain in
, Chicago shbortly after Bremer was

: treed as his informant, Bolton tes-

| tified the men who actually kid-

naped Bremer on January 17, 1834,

were Arthur (“Doc”)-Barker, one of

the defendants; his partner, Alvin

Karpis, Harry" Ca.mpbell -and Wil-

liam Weaver. The three latter still

are fugitives.

‘Watching the abduction from a
nearby automobile, Bolton said,
were . Ziegler, Fred Barker, slain
brother of Arthur, and Volney
Davis, a fugitive. - - - -

Bolton himself saw “Doc” Barker,
Campbell, Weaver and Karpis in
the Bensenville, Ill., house where
Bremer was held twenty-one days,
he testified. - He identified ‘“Doc”
Barker, Harold Alderton, in whose
house Bremer ‘was held, and Elmer
Farmer, Bensenville tavern keeper.

Bolton - also described seeing
Bremer taken away from the place
to be freed and of seeing Barker
and Davis carrying large cardboard
boxes apparently conh.!n!ng the
ransom money. He was told the
ransom was split the next day.

Ziegler summoned him to Chicago
before the kidnaping to ask him to
take charge of the ‘prison house,
Boliaa-selated, ‘hut -he mlisodeme
L .Mt.er Bremer‘l return he was

BT SE (VS FEOR.

[ Mr. Nathan ...

------

& et et e e e -

MRS."EDNA MURRAY .

offered $3,000 of the ransom money,
which he at .first refused, Bolton
testified, . later . accepting $3,000
from “Doc” Barker. Of this he
gave $2,000 to. Mrs. Ziegler, whose
husband then had K beeR~wtenr ®he

said. R
' ———a ¢~

7’. 617 .
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[ WOMAN FREED IN BREMER CASE]

. {Acme Photo.) . . U
Mrs. Edpa Murray of Kansas City, called the ™ kissing bandit,” leav-
ing federal court in St. Paul, Mifn., yesterday with a deputy and two co-
defendants, John J. (Boss) McLaughlin of Chicago and J. J. Wilson (left
to right, front), after charges of conspiracy against Mrs. Murray were |
dismissed in the Edward G. Bremer kidnaping trial. She faces return;

3 (ssouri to serve twenty years of a robbery sentence,
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of Bremer sznapmg

Told from Stand by Bolton

Bt. Paul, Klnn-. May l.—[!pecm]
~—The government today rested its
case against Arthur [Doc] Barker an@
nine others charged with the Edward
G. Bremer kidnaping after Byron Bol
ton, machine gunner for the Barker.
Karpis gang, nervously told the story
of the conspiracy to extort $200,000
from the St. Paul banker.

Immediately atter resting the case,
George F. Sullivan, United Btates dis-
trict attorney, moved to dismiss the
charges agtinst Mrs, Xdna Murray
and Jess Doyle, Judge M. M. Joyce
granted the motion, but Doyle will be
held for other erimes and Mrs, Murray
will :wnlt n defense call to the witneas
atand.

Bolton Names Kidnapers.

Speaking In & low volce, Bolton con.
firmed the government’s story of the

Bremer kidnaping as outlined by wit.

nesses in the three wegks since the
trial started.

He quoted George Ziegler, alias Fred
Goetz, slain by meémbers of his own
gang, as saying that Barker, Alvin
Karpis, Harry Campbel]l, and ‘William

Weaver did the actual kidnaping, ).

while Ziegler, Fred Barker, and Volney
Davis witnessed the abduction from
another car at the scene in St. Paul on
January 17, 1934, He also named
Harry Sawyer, St. Paul underworld
king, arrested Friday in Mississippi,
as & leader in the ransom plot.

Bolton told of every detail of the
kidnaping from the time he was sum.
moned from Phoenix, Ariz., early in
January, 1934, t0 aasist in the
‘snatch,”. to Bremer’'s release.

Bolton said he, himself, was offered
$3,000 of the ransom money, refused it,
and Jater got $2,000 for Mrs, Irens
Ziegler after Ziegler's death and $1,000

for himself after the ransom had been |3

exchanged.
‘Describes Gang’s Plot,

Bolton told how Ziegler had paid
his plane fare from Phoenix to Chi-
cago and of meeting Ziegler and Willy
Harrison, now a fugitive in the case.

Boilton said Ziegler told him * they "
intended to kidnap "a man from Bt.
Paul” and wanted to know it Bolton
would take charge of * the houss ''==
the kidnaperas’ hideout, home of Hare
old Alderton at Bensenville, Ili, to
which Bremer waa taken after. the
kidnaping. ‘Bolton skid he ntundd.
saying he didn’t want m;m_m o
v&wmor.

Boxton -.ld he wwt to Aldnrton-
home at Bensenville Jan, 18, Karpis
answered his knock and wanted to
know who it was, Boiton identified
himself as “ Monty.” He sald he saw
Karpis, Weaver, and Campbell at the
house, telling them Ziegler had sent
him to learn if anything was wanted.

Views Bremer’s Bandages,

He sald he saw Mr. firemer at the
house bandaged and wearing glasses.
Campbell told him that ‘“ he got a little
rough and we had to use force,” he said.

At this point Bolton identified Al-
derton, Elmer Farmer, Bensenvilie
t:.vernkeeper and Barker. The latter
stood up, glaring sullenly. "

Bolton told of gol to Alderton’s
house on the day nr. remer was re-
leased. He said he saw Mr. Bremer
and Doc Barker walk out of - the
houge. -They wallked to A Passagévay
‘between the house and a shad, getting
into a car that Ziegler drove, heé said.

*Bremer had his Manglkerchie? to
hls fa,ee,” Bolton testified. “Ie ap-

? _have something fustened to

the 224 Bt %ils head, probably a pair'
of goggles.”
Bolton and Ziegler drove to_the lat:.
ter’s apartment in Berwyn, a suburb
of Chicago, and that Fred Barker and
Davis appeared with two large card-
board boxes which they threw on &
davenport, he testified,

Fred Barker said, *There's the
money. We had a hard time getting
it,” Bolton testified.

Denles Promise from U.
Ziegler told him later that Slmt.
Doc Barker, and Fred Barker already
had been given their share of, the ran-
som money.

On cross-examination Bolton denied
he had been promised anything by the
government, T
. Anticipating the dismissal of Mrs.
urray, deputies were here today
walting to return her to the Missouri
state prison from which she escaped.
She still has more than 20 years to
serve on a robbery sentence'f_—-J

7- 526

CHICAGO DAILY TRISUM™

MAY 7

1935

-,

Aly. Tolson.. ........
¥.r. Bacghmas ......
Cllef Clerk..........

Nr. Fiwards
My, Do

S Loster L.




b eredred v T A e e

THE ATLARTA JOURNAL,
ATLMA. u"
MAY 7. 1935'

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I.0. 12183 ET AL;
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er Ktsses
ured Men |-

- : e
¥ JEFFERSON CITY, Mo,

May 5.—Prison awaits Edna
Murray, the Kissing Bandit of |
Minnesota although she has
feen eliminated from the
Bremer kidnaping prosecu-
fion. Lieut. Gov. Harris has
sighed a requisition to bring!
the woman back to Missoury
penitentiary from which ‘she
escaped three years ago.: . 7-
“ghe lured a score of men into

inf
‘fold-ups by offering kisses. Three
~times she escaped from 3lﬂl.-- <
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?Shot When

|

He Tries to
Grab Loot

Dr. Moran Helped Out-
laws Get Rid of Bremer
§200,000 Ransom

‘By United Press

8T. PAUL——Dr Joseph P. Moran,
Chicago physician who turned -his
professional skill to aid the outlaw '
Barker-Karpis gang, is believed by
well-informed sources to have been -
slain, it was learned Saturday. L

Dr. Moran, it was reported, was
killed because he attempted to flee
with a portion of the $200,000 ran- :
som paid for release of Edward G. -

Bremer. I

In testimony during the pnst week
at the trial of 10 persons accused of
the Bremer abduction, it was re-
vealed that Dr. Moran operated upon
leaders of the Barker-Karpis gang,
to mutilate their fingerprints.

. Exchanged Ransom Bills

It also was disclosed that Moran
participated in exchange of the ran-
som bills into other money, for.
which he received & commission of

14 per cent.

Desplte the fact that a guard was ’

placed over him and the money he
was holding, it was reported, Dr.
Moran attempted to abscond with s
portion of it.

The gang first became suspicious
of Dr. Moran & year ago last April,
it was reported. Confirming this,
testimony at the trial brought out
that in the midst of money changing
operations, orders suddenly were
given for Gearge (Slim) Gibson,

since slain, to take over Moran's
work. Gibson took the changed
money to thé gang leaders at =
hideout in Aurora, Ill., which was
not known to minor ‘members of
the mob,

Slain by Gangsters :

The informant said that Dr. ¢
Moran was slain by remaining mem-
bers of the gamg after federal agents
killed or captured leaders, including
the Barker brothers.

While the government prepared to '
wind up its case Monday with testi-
mony of n Bolton, who cone- -
fessed partiCipatPif™mrethe actual
seizure of Bremer Here on Jan. 17,
1934, it was revealed ihat twoc of
the defendants will be released. :

ety

-
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TRAPPED BY GAMBLING ABTIVITIES

.
—— "’. & B ~\' -

Car Spotted in Front of Gammg Place on MlssqSSi I |

bl

- Coast—Harry Sawyer Held U
- $100 000 Bond.

....,..___u...._.. R

Now Orlea.ns La.., May 4—(U. 8)—Huty la.wyer, eha.rgea
with conspiracy in the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer of 8t. Panl,
Minn., was held under $100,000 bond here Saturday while govern-
ment anthorities moved rapldly to transfer hun to Hmnesota for

Sawyer. object of a muonwide
; h 10:- peveral months, was
faken without 'a struggle by foyr de- de-

Ment of justice men in Pass
Christian, Miss., Friday night, brought
here a few hours later and arraigned
Baturday before United States Com-

missioner R. H. Carter Jr.
 Bawyer'’s capture was the resuit of

& tip furnished the federal agents by

two Pass Christian officers, acocord-
ing to D. W. McGee, head of the
bureau of investigation hen and
Joader qf the raiding squad.

,The officers had been eurrylng [
an idlense search for Sawyer f
wévers] days, and Friday night whi)

tsishg - thru the streets of -

ristlan ‘they discovered his .
shich'bore & Nebraska license plate,
parked in front of a gambling hpuse.
They entered .the bu!ldinx and lden-
;lﬂed Sawyer.

/One of the agents phcod & hud
‘on Sawyer’s shoulder and sald: -

:“We want to talk to you” -

‘'Sawyer offered no resistance as he
‘was led from the room. He was not
armed. However, a search ‘of the

‘house :‘whére he and his wifé had '

itved for séveral months revealed ong
gun, a small pl-tol. McGee Jud.

HAS MONEY, BUT IT & °
SIAY NOT BE RANSOM.

s‘;wyumszooauoooﬁnh‘

mpvhenumtodbntlleﬂoe
cbunothneveltupaﬁofthe

T

emment uenu bere n.ld he ‘would
be taken to Bt. Paul as s0o0on a8 e
copy of the indlct.ment is. recelvod

here - iz
‘l—-—-—v————\ -

Bank Gets $65, ooo
Of Hamm RanSom

,*;t Puul. l(lnn., luy ‘L-—-(A. ?)—
Approximately . 885,000 of Willlam

Hamm ransom money has eome into
the Chicago Federal Reservep bank

1and department of justice icials

in . Washington "are eon the
Barker-Karpis mob—not the er-
Touhy —kidnaped the willion-
aire St, Paul brewer June 15, 1933, it

was learned SLturday alght trom an .

-uthorlut.lvc lourco.

A

. Coay - oeve -

nm'_S_uspect
. Is Captured - .
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Dr. Moran Helped Out-
laws Get Rid of Bremer ':
$200,000 Ransom |

By United Press o
8T. PAUL~—Dr. Joseph P. Moran,
Chicago physician who turned -his .
| professional skill to aid the outlaw
| Barker-Karpis gang, is believed by
{ well-informed sources to have been ! :
I glain, it was learned Saturday. - - . b
' Dr.. Moran, it was reported, was !
| killed because he attempted to fiee
Iwith a portion of the $200,000 rane !
{som paid for release of Edward Q. | :
'Bremer. . o
" In testimony during the past week |
at the trial of 10 persons accused of |
- ‘the Bremer abduction, it was re- ] :
lvealed that Dr. Moran operated upon
leaders of the Barker-Karpis gang |
1to mutilate their fingerprints. A
DA Exchanged Ransom Bills d
i It also was disclosed that Moran
! participated in exchange of the ran-
‘som 'bifls into other money, for [
iwhich he received a comiission of '
-8%4 per cent. oy
. Despite the fact that a guard was .
placed over him and the money he '
was holding, it was reported, Dr. '
Moran attempted to abscond with &
portion of it. K
The gang first became suspicious
of Dr. Moran a year ago last April,
lit was reported. Confirming this,
|testimony at the trial brought out
{that in the midst of money changing
operations, orders suddenly were
given for George (Slim) Gibson,
since slain, to take over Moran’s
‘Iwork. Gibson took the changed
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HAMM RANSOM
MONEY IS FOUND
IN CHIGAGO BANK

Bremer Kidnapers Are
 Suspected of Crime.

(Picture on back page.)

St. Paul, Minn. May 5.—(#)—New
evidence peintiag te the Barker-Kar-
pis gang as kid-
napers of William
Hamm, S8t. Paul

fn 1933, was an-
nounced today as
the government
neared the climax
in its case against
ten persons on
trial for the ab-
duction of Ed&-
ward G. Bremer.
St. Paul banker.
It was learned
u t h oritatively
hat $65,000 of
he $100,000 ran. ;
om paid for the Ty
release of Hamm,
millionaire brew. BYRON BOLTON.
er, had found its [(Acme Photo.] .
way into the Chicago Federal Reserve
bank from various cities, including
Chicago, Cleveland, and Toledo. Here-
tofore, mo inkling that any of the
Hamm ransom money had turned up
had been given. ’ )
These disciosures, with the arrest in
Mississipp! of Harry Sawyer, reputed
‘“finger man” in the Bremer kidnap-

ment prepared to weave the last

the Bremer defendants, including Ar-
thur {Doc} Barker, through the tes-
timony of Byron Bolton. .
Bolton, confessed member of the kid-
naping garg. pleaded guilty at the
opening of the current trial April 18.
The prosecution expects him to com-
lete the *inside’ story of Bremer
efzure and rely on him to lnk
east seven of the deféndants with

The defense probably will start f

ing, Saturday. came as the govern-|

strands in its net of evidence against }

case late Monday _or Tuesday.
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' ] CAUGHT — Harry - Saw-J
er, seized in Mississi

s-one of Edward: G. Bre
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